
 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF BURNET 
 

Notice is herby given that a Regular City Council Meeting will be held by the governing 
body of the City of Burnet on the 9th day of August, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.,  in the City of 
Burnet Council Chambers located at 2402 S. Water Street (Hwy. 281 South, Burnet 
Municipal Airport) Burnet, TX. 
 
The City of Burnet City Council Meeting will be available for live viewing via the following 
media connections. 
 
City of Burnet Facebook Page: https://www.facebook.com/cityofburnet  
 
City of Burnet Website via Zoom as follows:      
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81278669602 
Or One tap mobile :  
US: 8778535257,,81278669602# (Toll Free) or 8884754499,,81278669602# (Toll Free) 
 
Or Telephone: 
Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 
US: 877 853 5257 (Toll Free) or 888 475 4499 (Toll Free) 
Webinar ID: 812 7866 9602 
International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbN4DZVyI 
 
The Zoom connection is a live broadcast viewing option only. The option for comments will 
not be available.  
 
This notice is posted pursuant to the Texas Government Code, Chapter §551-Open 
Meetings. 
 
The following subjects will be discussed, to wit: 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
INVOCATION: 
 
PLEDGES (US & TEXAS): 
 
1. SPECIAL REPORTS/RECOGNITION: 

https://www.facebook.com/cityofburnet
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81278669602
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbN4DZVyI


 
 1.1) Al Clawson Disposal, Inc. (ACDI) Tonya Clawson 
 

1.2) Highland Lakes Squadron of the Commemorative Air Force Update Report: K. 
Noaker 

 
 1.3) Police Department Quarterly Update Report: B. Lee  
 
2. CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
 2.1) Approval of the July 26, 2022 Regular City Council Meeting minutes. 
 

2.2) A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS 
APPROVING ACCEPTANCE OF A PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT ASSOCIATED 
WITH THE WOODLANDS SUBDIVISION DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT; 
AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR’S EXECUTION OF SAID INSTRUMENTS ON 
BEHALF OF THE CITY: H. Erkan 

 
3. PUBLIC HEARINGS/ACTION: 
 

3.1) Public Hearing and consideration of the following: adoption and amendments of 
the Zoning Ordinance and zoning classifications presented by Leslie Kimbler, City 
Planner 
 
          A)  FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS, AMENDING CODE OF 
ORDINANCES, CHAPTER 118 (ENTITLED “ZONING”) FOR THE 
PURPOSE OF RESTRICTING TRAILER CAMPS AND RV PARK 
USES TO HEAVY COMMERCIAL – DISTRICT “C-3” WITH A 
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT: 

 
  (1) Staff Presentation: L. Kimbler 
  (2) Public Hearing: 
  (3) Consideration and action: 
 

4. ACTION ITEMS: 
 
4.1) Discuss and consider action: Presentation of the proposed Fiscal Year 2022-
2023 Annual Budget per Article VII, Section 7.02 of the Burnet City Charter: D. 
Vaughn 
 
4.2) Discuss and consider action: Vote on the maximum tax rate that would be 
considered for implementation of the FY 2022-2023 Budget and schedule the public 
hearing on the proposed tax rate if required: P. Langford 



4.3) Discuss and consider action: Authorize renewal of the Animal Shelter/Adoption 
Center agreement with the Hill Country Humane Society: B. Lee 

4.4) Discuss and consider action: Resolution-Road Maintenance Interlocal with 
Burnet County: E. Belaj 
 
4.5) Discuss and consider action: 2022 Debt issuance for streets and 
water/wastewater projects: D. Vaughn 
 
4.6) Discuss and consider action: SECOND AND FINAL READING OF AN 
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS 
AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES; CHAPTER 18 (ENTITLED 
“AVIATION”) BY AMENDING ARTICLE II (ENTITLED “MUNICIPAL AIRPORT”) BY 
AND PROVIDING REVISIONS TO DIVISION 2 (ENTITLED “RULES AND 
REGULATIONS”); PROVIDING FOR PENALTY; PROVIDING CUMULATIVE, 
CORRELATIVE, REPEALER AND SEVERABILITY CLAUSES; PROVIDING FOR 
PUBLICATION; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE: A.Feild 
 
4.7) Discuss and consider action: Cancellation of the October 11th, 2022,  November 
22nd, 2022, and December 27th, 2022  Regular City Council meetings:  K. Dix 
 
4.8) Discuss and consider action: Award employee health, dental, vision, life and 
ancillary benefits bid for fiscal year 2022/2023: D. Vaughn 
 
4.9) Discuss and consider action: The School Resource Officer (SRO) Interlocal 
Agreement with Burnet Consolidated Independent School District: B. Lee 
 
4.10) Discuss and consider action: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS ALLOWING TRIMBUILT CONSTRUCTION, 
INC., TO PROCEED WITH THE PRECONSTRUCTION/SELECT DEMOLITION 
PHASE OF THE NEW CITY HALL PROJECT; AND AUTHORIZING THE 
CALCULATION OF THE CONSTRUCTION PHASE’S GUARANTEED MAXIMUM 
PRICE FOR SUBSEQUENT CITY COUNCIL CONSIDERATION: H. Erkan 
 
4.11) Discuss and consider action:  A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS, ACCEPTING THE PROVISION OF A LETTER OF 
CREDIT AS AN ALTERNATIVE TO COMPLETING CONSTRUCTION OF 
INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS REQUIRED FOR THE DELAWARE 
SPRINGS SUBDIVISION, SECTION 19, PHASE 3 AND AUTHORIZING THE 
RECORDATION OF THE “FINAL PLAT” IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF THE 
COUNTY CLERK OF BURNET COUNTY, TEXAS:  L. Kimbler 
 
4.12) Discuss and consider action:  Award Request for Proposal (RFP) 2022-005 
Water Plant Emergency Power bid and authorize the City Manager to execute the 
contract: E. Belaj 



 
 4.13) Discuss and consider action: A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS, APPROVING A BIENNIAL AGREEMENT WITH 
GABRIEL, RODER, SMITH AND COMPANY FOR ACTUARIAL SERVICES PER 
THE MASTER AGREEMENT AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE SAID ENGAGEMENT LETTER ON BEHALF OF THE CITY: P. Langford. 
 
4.14) Discuss and consider action: Appointment of a City Council Committee to 
collaborate with staff regarding a possible expansion of Entegris: D. Vaughn 

 
5.  CONVENE TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

   5.1) Executive Session: The Council reserves the right to enter into closed                            
   session in accordance with the provision of the Open Meetings Act, Texas                          
   Government Code, Chapter 551, Subsection 551.087; Deliberation Regarding                        
   Economic Development Negotiations-Entegris: D. Vaughn   

The City Council may take action on any of the matters considered in executive session 
once the City Council reconvenes in open session. 
 
6.   RECONVENE TO REGULAR SESSION FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: 
 
  6.1) Discuss and consider action: Regarding economic development negotiations 
  with Entegris: D. Vaughn 

 
7. REQUESTS FROM COUNCIL FOR FUTURE REPORTS: In accordance with 
Resolution 2020-28 Council Members may request the City Manager to prepare and 
present future reports on matter of public interest. 
 
8. ADJOURN: 
        Dated this 5th day of August, 2022, 
 
         City of Burnet 
 
         Mayor Crista Goble Bromley 
 
I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above NOTICE OF MEETING of the 
governing body of the above named City, BURNET, is a true and correct copy of said 
NOTICE and that I posted a true and correct copy of said NOTICE on the bulletin board, in 
the City Hall of said City, BURNET, TEXAS, a place convenient and readily accessible to 
the general public at all times, and said NOTICE was posted on August 5, 2022 at or before 
6 o’clock p.m. and remained posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the 
scheduled time of said meeting. 
             
                                                                  ______________________________      
       Kelly Dix, City Secretary 



 
NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT THE PUBLIC MEETINGS: 
The City of Burnet Council Chambers is wheelchair accessible. Persons with disabilities who plan to attend 
this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids or services, such as interpreters for persons who are deaf or 
hearing impaired, readers, or large print, are requested to contact the City Secretary’s office (512.756.6093) 
at least two working days prior to the meeting. Requests for information may be faxed to the City Secretary 
at 512.756.8560. 
 
RIGHT TO ENTER INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
The City Council for the City of Burnet reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time during 
the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government 
Code Sections 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551.073 
(Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about 
Security Devices) and 551.087 (Economic Development).  
 
 



STATE OF TEXAS  {}       
COUNTY OF BURNET {}    
CITY OF BURNET  {} 
 
On this the 26th day of July, 2022, the City Council of the City of Burnet convened in Regular Session, at 6:00 
p.m. the City of Burnet Council Chambers located at 2402 S. Water Street (Hwy 281 South, Burnet Municipal Airport) 
Burnet, Tx. thereof with the following members present, to-wit: 
Mayor    Crista Goble Bromley    
Council Members Dennis Langley, Philip Thurman, Mary Jane Shanes, Ricky Langley  
Absent Cindia Talamantez, Joyce Laudenschlager 
City Manager   David Vaughn 
City Secretary   Kelly Dix 
Guests: Habib Erkan, Mark Miller, Patricia Langford, Tony Nash, Leslie Kimbler, Brian Lee, Alan Burdell, Maria 
Gonzales, Mark Ingram, Shawn Nelson, William Nelson, Bryce Van Arsdale 
Call to Order: Mayor Bromley called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
INVOCATION:  Led by Mayor Crista Goble Bromley 
PLEDGES (US & TEXAS): Led by Council Member Mary Jane Shanes 
SPECIAL REPORTS/RECOGNITION:  
Street Department Quarterly Update Report: M. Miller: Street Department Superintendent Mark Miller reviewed 
current projects the department is working on to include Houston-Clinton Street Improvement, the Woodlands 
drainage repair, Parks Capital Improvement Plan items (power washing community center, shade covers 
installation at the parks, crosswalk repainting and an update on staffing. 
Burnet Municipal Court Quarterly Update Report: Judge Tamara Tinney: Judge Tinney updated all present that 
the Burnet Municipal Court processed four-hundred and eight (408) new cases, disposed of two hundred and 
ninety-one cases. As of June 30th there are four hundred and twenty one active cases and two trials pending.  Judge 
Tinney also informed all present that a Court Security Board has been established as well. 
June 2022 Financial Report: P. Langford: Director of Finance Patricia Langford reported that income streams 
have remained strong, however, departments are recognizing increases in expenses like fuel and supplies. The 
Golf Course has recognized an eight percent increase over last years totals. The electric and water departments 
recognized an eight to ten percent increase over last year as well. 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS:  
(All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory by the Council and will 
be enacted with one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member, staff 
member or citizen requests removal of the item from the consent agenda for the purpose of discussion. For 
removal of an item, a request must be made to the Council when the Consent Agenda is opened for Council 
Action.) 
Approval of the July 12, 2022, Regular City Council Meeting Minutes: 
Council Member Mary Jane Shanes made a motion to approve the consent agenda as presented. Council Member 
Dennis Langley seconded. The motion carried unanimously. 
PUBLIC HEARINGS/ACTION: None. 
ACTION ITEMS: 
Discuss and consider action: SECOND AND FINAL READING OF AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF BURNET, TEXAS, AMENDING CITY OF BURNET CODE OF ORDINANCES, CHAPTER 
118 (ENTITLED “ZONING”) BY AMENDING SEC. 118-25 (ENTITLED “SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 
— DISTRICT ‘R-1’) BY INCREASING THE MINIMUM LIVING AREA REQUIRED IN THE SINGLE-
FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT ‘R-1’; PROVIDING FOR PENALTY; PROVIDING CUMULATIVE, 
REPEALER AND SEVERABILITY CLAUSES; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE: L. Kimbler: Council Member Philip Thurman moved to approve and adopt Ordinance No. 
2022-35 as presented. Council Member Mary Jane Shanes seconded. The motion carried unanimously. 
 



Discuss and consider action: SECOND AND FINAL READING OF AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS, AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 2021-01 AND THE 
OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE CITY BY ASSIGNING 75.87 ACRES OF REAL PROPERTY LOCATED 
IN THE CITY LIMITS AND SOUTH OF TEXAS HWY 29 WITH PLANNED UNIT 
DEVELOPMENT/MANUFACTURE HOUSING ZONING CLASSIFICATION; PROVIDING A REPEALER 
CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE: L. 
Kimbler: Council Member Ricky Langley moved to approve and adopt Ordinance No. 2022-36 as presented. 
Council Member Mary Jane Shanes seconded. The motion carried unanimously. 
Discuss and consider action: SECOND AND FINAL READING OF AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS, AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 2021-01 AND THE 
OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE CITY BY ASSIGNING THE PROPERTY AT 1603 BUCHANAN DRIVE 
(LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS: ABS A0405 JOHN HAMILTON, 1.036 ACRES) WITH HEAVY 
COMMERCIAL – DISTRICT “C-3” CLASSIFICATION; PROVIDING A REPEALER CLAUSE; 
PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE: Council Member 
Mary Jane Shanes moved to approve and adopt Ordinance No. 2022-37 as presented. Council Member Philip 
Thurman seconded. The motion carried unanimously. 
Discuss and consider action: SECOND AND FINAL READING OF AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES; CHAPTER 
18 (ENTITLED “AVIATION”) BY AMENDING ARTICLE II (ENTITLED “MUNICIPAL AIRPORT”) BY 
AND PROVIDING REVISIONS TO DIVISION 2 (ENTITLED “RULES AND REGULATIONS”); 
PROVIDING FOR PENALTY; PROVIDING CUMULATIVE, CORRELATIVE, REPEALER AND 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSES; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE: A. Field: Pass. No action taken. 
Discuss and consider action: Appointments to the Burnet Police Department Citizen Advisory Board: K. Dix: 
Council Member Philip Thurman made a motion to appoint Buddy Coker to the Burnet Police Department 
Citizens Advisory Board.  Council Member Ricky Langley seconded.  The motion carried unanimously. 
Discuss and consider action: A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS 
AMENDING THE CITY’S FINANCIAL POLICY AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE: P. 
Langford: Council Member Philip Thurman moved to adopt Resolution R2022-59 as presented. Council Member 
Mary Jane Shanes seconded. The motion carried unanimously. 
REQUESTS FROM COUNCIL FOR FUTURE REPORTS: In accordance with Resolution R2020-28 
councilmembers may request the City Manager to prepare and present future report on matters of public interest: 
None. 
ADJOURN: There being no further business a motion to adjourn was made by Council Member Mary Jane Shanes 
at 6:35 p.m. seconded by Council Member Ricky Langley. The motion carried unanimously. 

               
          ___________________________ 
          Crista Goble Bromley, Mayor  
ATTEST:  
 
  
    
_______________________ 
Kelly Dix, City Secretary  



HIGHLAND LAKES 
SQUADRON

Burnet Municipal Airport



ITEMS OF FOCUS

We expect the 
arrival of the 
Texas Zephyr (C-
47) airplane to 
Burnet by 9-15-
2022

01
Currently have 
the Central Texas 
Wing’s C-45 
(Texas Lady) 
airplane in our 
hangar

02
Media Coverage, 
Local Community 
Events, HLS Cadet 
Program, and HLS 
Museum Data

03







SELF IMPOSED DEADLINE 
TO HAVE THE TEXAS 
ZEPHYR HANGARED IN 
BURNET:    9-15-2022







H-E-B (Burnet) CHILDREN’S DAY



HLS – CAF CADET PROGRAM





City Council Update
08/09/2022



Accreditation

Began the process of 
gathering information 

earlier this year

Attended training on 
7/27 for program 

managers

Arduous task with 173 
standards to meet

Training required 
exceeds TCOLE 

mandated training

Standards cover 
everything from 

communications, jail, 
to property and 

evidence

2800 agencies and only 
185 are accredited at 

this time

CALEA has 480 
standards including 
policy management 

software that is 
expensive around 30K



Personnel

• Should be fully staffed after this background minus 
SRO

• Officers Flowers, Edwards, and Dowty have 
completed field training

• Officer Reyna is in FTO, Officers Brown and Geyman
are in the academy.

• Officer Brown graduates September 9th



Operation 
Slowdown

• Operation Slowdown
• Grant funded 

increased 
enforcement with 
the goal of slowing 
traffic down and 
reducing injury 
accidents.

• Huge success with 
367 additional traffic 
stops made during 
the grant period.



Statistical data

0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700 800

Report

Crash Report (tot)

Extra Patrol

Traffic Stop

Warnings

Citations

Adult Arrest-Male

Adult Arrest-Female

Misdemeanor Charges(PC)

Felony Charges (PC)

Misdemeanor Warrants Served

Felony Warrants Served

Narcotics Weight (g)



Projects
• UAV pilots are nearing ability to take FAA test

• Policy is completed and submitted to TCOLE (required)

• Defensive Tactics program
• Two instructors going to training in August
• Ground control-based training

• Battle of the Badges blood drive

• Reading with children at the library
• Training library staff on a myriad of topics to include
• Response to emotionally disturbed people
• Active shooter response
• Interaction with officers

• Preparing for the school year



Questions



 
 

 
Development Services 

 
ITEM 2.2 
 
Habib Erkan Jr. 
Assistant City Manager 
512-715-3201 
herkan@cityofburnet.com 

 
Consent 

 
Meeting Date: August 9, 2022 
 
Agenda Item: Consent: A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF BURNET, TEXAS APPROVING ACCEPTANCE OF A PUBLIC 
UTILITY EASEMENT ASSOCIATED WITH THE WOODLANDS 
SUBDIVISION DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT; AND 
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR’S EXECUTION OF SAID 
INSTRUMENTS ON BEHALF OF THE CITY: H. Erkan 

  
Background: City Council has authorized drainage improvements for the 

Woodlands Subdivision including the resurfacing and inverting the 
crowns of Applewood and Spicewood Drives.  This project requires 
drainage easements from three lot owners and across a lot held by 
the Heritage Valley Subdivision as part of this of project 

 
Information: This resolution authorizes the acceptance of a public utility easement 

upon part of the lot addressed as 1102 Wofford Drive and owned by 
Councilmember Brenda Joyce Laudenschlager. 

  
Fiscal Impact As Councilmember Laudenschlager is dedicating the public utility 

easement at no costs to the City this transaction is of no fiscal impact. 
 
Recommendation: Approve Resolution No. R2022-63 as presented.  
  



RESOLUTION N0. R2021-63 
 

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BURNET, 
TEXAS APPROVING ACCEPTANCE OF A PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT 
ASSOCIATED WITH THE WOODLANDS SUBDIVISION DRAINAGE 
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT; AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR’S 
EXECUTION OF SAID INSTRUMENTS ON BEHALF OF THE CITY 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS, THAT:  
 
Easements Agreement Approved. The Easement Agreement attachment hereto, are 
hereby approved. 
 
Section two.  Authorization. The mayor is hereby authorized to execute an instrument 
in substantial form as the attachment hereto and take such further action as may be 
reasonably necessary to facilitate the purpose of this resolution. 
  
Section three.  Open Meetings.  It is hereby officially found and determined that the 
meeting at which this resolution was passed was open to the public and that public notice 
of the time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open 
Meetings Act. 
 
Section four.  Effective Date. That this resolution shall take effect immediately upon its 
passage, and approval as prescribed by law. 
 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this the 9th day of August 2022.  
 
 

       CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS 
 
        

ATTEST:      Crista Goble Bromley, Mayor 
 
 
      
Kelly Dix, City Secretary 











 
 

 
Development Services 

 
ITEM 3.1 A 
 
 
Leslie Kimbler 
Planner 
512-715-3215 
lkimbler@cityofburnet.com 

 
Action 

 
Meeting Date: August 9, 2022 
 
Agenda Item: FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS, AMENDING CODE OF 
ORDINANCES, CHAPTER 118 (ENTITLED “ZONING”) FOR THE 
PURPOSE OF RESTRICTING TRAILER CAMPS AND RV PARK 
USES TO HEAVY COMMERCIAL – DISTRICT “C-3” WITH A 
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT: L. Kimbler 

 
Background: Pursuant to City Code of Ordinance Section 118-47 Trailer Camps 

and RV Parks are an allowable use in Heavy Commercial – District 
“C-3”. Currently, there are some properties designated with the 
Heavy Commercial – District “C-3” zoning where Trailer Camps and 
RV Parks may not be appropriate, as such use may not be 
compatible with surrounding uses. 

 
Information:  In order for an applicant to obtain a Conditional Use Permit, the 

Commission and Council must find that the proposed use complies 
with the following criteria: 

  
1. The appearance, size, density and operating characteristics of 

the proposed conditional use are compatible with the surrounding 
neighborhood and uses; 

2. The proposed use will not have an adverse effect on the value of 
surrounding properties nor impede their proper development; 

3. The proposed use will not create a nuisance factor nor otherwise 
interfere with a neighbor’s enjoyment of his property or operation 
of his business; 

4. The traffic that the proposed use can reasonably be expected to 
generate on existing streets will not create nor add significantly 
to congestion, a safety hazard, or a parking problem in the area, 
nor will it disturb the peace and quiet of the neighborhood; and 



5. The proposed use complies with all other applicable ordinances 
and regulations. 

The proposed ordinance requires any new development of Trailer 
Camps or RV Parks to request a Conditional Use Permit which 
allows the Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council the 
authority to assure that the proposed Trailer Camps or RV Parks are 
located at such locations and under such conditions that preserve 
and protect the health, safety and welfare of the City. 
 

Public Notification: Approximately 330 written notices were mailed on July 21st.  Notices 
were mailed to the property owners of the approximate 118 
properties currently zoned with Heavy Commercial – District “C-3” as 
well as property owners within 200 feet of those properties. There 
have been zero responses in favor and zero responses in opposition. 

P&Z Report Planning and Zoning met and held a public hearing at their regularly 
scheduled meeting on August 1st and did recommend approval of the 
ordinance as presented. 

 
Recommendation: Open the public hearing.  

Discuss and consider first reading of Ordinance 2022-34 as 
presented. 

 
  



ORDINANCE NO. 2020-34 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BURNET, 
TEXAS, AMENDING CODE OF ORDINANCES, CHAPTER 118 
(ENTITLED “ZONING”) FOR THE PURPOSE OF RESTRICTING 
TRAILER CAMPS AND RV PARK USES TO HEAVY COMMERCIAL – 
DISTRICT “C-3” WITH A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT; PROVIDING FOR 
PENALTY; PROVIDING CUMULATIVE, REPEALER AND 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSES; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

WHEREAS, the City Code provides that Trailer Camps and RV Parks are permitted uses 
in Heavy Commercial – District “C-3” as a matter of right; and 

WHEREAS, City Council finds that the use of some properties designated with the Heavy 
Commercial – District “C-3” as a Trailer Camp and RV Park may not be appropriate as 
such use may not be compatible with surrounding uses of properties; and 

WHEREAS, City Council finds that the use of other properties designated with the Heavy 
Commercial – District “C-3” as a Trailer Camp and RV Park may only be appropriate 
under specific conditions so such use would be compatible with surrounding uses of 
properties; and 

WHEREAS, City Council finds that the requirement that Trailer Camps and RV Parks 
permitted uses in Heavy Commercial – District “C-3” by Conditional Use Permit affords 
the opportunity to assure that Trailer Camps and RV Parks are located within the City at 
such locations and under such conditions that preserve and protect the health, safety and 
welfare of the City; and 

WHEREAS, on, July 5, 2022, the Planning and Zoning Commission conducted a public 
hearing for the purpose of taking public comment regarding the proposed amendments; 
and  

WHEREAS, at the conclusion of the public hearing, the Planning and Zoning Commission 
made a recommendation to City Council as to the merits of the proposed amendments; 
and 

WHEREAS, on, July 12, 2022, City Council conducted a public hearing for the purpose 
of taking public comment regarding the proposed amendments; and 

WHEREAS, based on due consideration of the Planning and Zoning Commission 
recommendation and citizen testimony, as well as its own deliberations, City Council finds 
that the requirement that Trailer Camps and RV Parks permitted uses in Heavy 
Commercial – District “C-3” by Conditional Use Permit affords the opportunity to assure 
that Trailer Camps and RV Parks are located within Heavy Commercial – District “C-3” at 



such locations and under such conditions that preserve and protect the health, safety and 
general welfare of the city and its present and future residents; and 

WHEREAS, City Council, finds, determines, and declares that publication of notice of this 
Ordinance, as required by Section 3.14 of the City Charter and the laws of the State of 
Texas, was made by the City Secretary within the period prescribed by Section 3.14; and. 

WHEREAS, City Council, finds, determines, and declares that the meeting at which this 
Ordinance is adopted was open to the public and public notice of the time, place, and 
subject matter of the public business to be considered at such meeting, including this 
Ordinance, was given as required by Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BURNET, TEXAS, THAT:  

Section one.  Amendment.  The Code of Ordinances, Chapter 118 (entitled “zoning”)  
Section 118-47 (entitled “Heavy commercial – District ‘C-3’”) is hereby amended by 
adding the language that is underlined (underlined) to subsection (a) (entitled “purpose 
and permitted uses) as follows: 

 
(18) Trailer Camp or RV park requires conditional use permit. 

 
Section two.  Amendment.  The Code of Ordinances, Chapter 118 (entitled “zoning”) 
Table 4.1 (entitled “district name changes”) is hereby amended by adding the language 
that is underlined to the excerpted section of the Table as follows:  
 
RM-3 RV Parks C-3 Heavy Commercial with conditional use permit 

 
Section three.  Amendment.  The Code of Ordinances, Chapter 118 (entitled “zoning”) 
Section 118-64 (entitled “conditional use permits”) subsection (b) entitled “applicability”) 
is hereby amended by adding to subsection (b)(6) the following language: 
 

n. Trailer camp and RV park.  This use is only allowed in Heavy commercial – 
District ‘C-3’ with a conditional use permit issued by City Council under this 
section. 

 
Section four. Findings. The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby 
found to be true, and such recitals are hereby made a part of this Ordinance for all 
purposes and are adopted as a part of the judgment and findings of the Council. 

Section five. Penalty.  A violation of this ordinance is unlawful and subject to City Code 
of Ordinances Sec. 1-6 (entitled “general penalty”).   

Section six. Cumulative.  This ordinance shall be cumulative of all provisions of all 
ordinances and codes, or parts thereof, except where the provisions of this Ordinance are 
in direct conflict with the provisions of such Ordinances, in which event Section 5, (entitled 
“Repealer”) shall be controlling. 



Section seven. Repealer.  All ordinances and codes, or parts thereof, which are in 
conflict or inconsistent with any provision of this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the 
extent of such conflict, and the provisions of this Ordinance shall be and remain controlling 
as to the matters resolved herein. 

Section eight. Severability.  If any provision of this Ordinance or the application thereof 
to any person or circumstance shall be held to be invalid, the remainder of this Ordinance 
and the application of such provision to other persons and circumstances shall 
nevertheless be valid, and the City hereby declares that this Ordinance would have been 
enacted without such invalid provision. 

Section nine. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be effective upon the date of final 
adoption hereof. 

 
Passed and approved on first reading on the 9th day of August, 2022 
 
Passed, Approved and Adopted on the 23rd day of August, 2022 
 
 
       CITY OF BURNET 
 

 
        

      Crista Goble Bromley, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Kelly Dix, City Secretary 
 
 



CITY OF BURNET
PROPOSED BUDGET - LINE ITEM DETAIL
FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023

PRESENTED TO COUNCIL:  AUGUST 9, 2022

  
  

Draft 8/5 



In accordance with Texas Local Government Code, Section 102.005(b), the following statement must be included as the cover page.    

 

 

“This budget will raise more total property taxes than last year’s budget by $719,156 or 20%, and of that 

amount $163,660 is tax revenue to be raised from new property added to the tax roll this year.” 

 

 

The amounts above are based on the City’s proposed fiscal year 2022-2023 tax rate of .6131/$100.  

The City’s current fiscal year 2021-2022 tax rate is .6131/$100. 

Draft 8/5 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

  

Budget Recap    1-2       

General Fund            

 Summary   3         

 Admin Revenue  4-5        

 Transfers   6       

 Mayor and Council  7       

 Admin Expenses  8       

 Municipal Court  9       

 Police Department   10-11       

 Fire Department  12-13       

 Streets     14 

 City Shop   15 

 Sanitation   16 

 Parks    17 

 Galloway Hammond  18 

 Development Services  19 

 Engineering   20 

 

Electric Fund    21-23 

Water and Wastewater Fund 24-27 

Golf Fund    28-30 

Hotel/Motel Fund   31 

Airport Fund    32-33 

Police Seizure Fund   34 

Municipal Court Special Revenue 35 

FD Community Fund   36 

PD Explorers Fund   37 

 

 
 

 

 

FD Explorers Fund      38 

Capital Project Funds 
 Water & Wastewater  39 

 General    40-42 

 Airport    43 

 Electric    44 

 Golf    45 

BEDC Fund    46 

Debt Funds   
 Debt Service Fund  47-48 

 Self-Funded Debt Service Fund 49-50 

 Interest & Sinking  51 

  

 

 
 

 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

 

SUMMARY - UNRESTRICTED FUNDS

2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget

GENERAL FUND
Revenues 14,398,547$  15,190,636$  15,127,063$  12,228,746$  15,783,106$  14,634,677$  
Less Use of Fund Balance 2,400,583       2,398,190       2,028,500       1,185,062       2,028,500       -                        

Net Operating Revenues 11,997,964    12,792,447    13,098,563    11,043,684    13,754,606    14,634,677    

Expenditures 13,352,837$  13,699,070$  14,669,612$  10,586,389$  14,652,312$  14,173,557$  
Less Capital /Other uses of Fund Balance 2,400,583       2,398,190       2,028,500       1,185,062       2,028,500       -                        

Net Operating Expenses 10,952,253    11,300,881    12,641,112    9,401,327       12,623,812    14,173,557    

Net Operating Profit (Loss) 1,045,710       1,491,566       457,451          1,642,357       1,130,794       461,120          

3% TARGET 328,568                      339,026                      379,233                      282,040                      378,714                      425,207                      

OVER/(UNDER) TARGET 717,143                      1,152,539                   78,218                        1,360,317                   752,080                      35,913                        

GOLF COURSE
Revenues 1,541,369$    1,982,982$    1,869,367$    1,790,610$    2,326,877$    2,210,953$    
Less Use of Fund Balance -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

Net Operating Revenues 1,541,369       1,982,982       1,869,367       1,790,610       2,326,877       2,210,953       

Expenditures 1,541,369$    1,740,505$    1,869,368$    1,482,455$    1,982,797$    2,135,852$    
Less Capital /Other uses of Fund Balance -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

Net Operating Expenses 1,541,369       1,740,505       1,869,368       1,482,455       1,982,797       2,135,852       

Net Operating Profit (Loss) -                       242,478          (1)                     308,155          344,080          75,101            

1 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

 

SUMMARY - UNRESTRICTED FUNDS

2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget

ELECTRIC FUND
Revenues 9,698,806$    9,160,556$    9,430,144$    7,104,586$    9,883,489$    9,237,298$    
Less Use of Fund Balance 225,011          52,712            230,000          141,070          230,000          -                        

Net Operating Revenues 9,473,796       9,107,844       9,200,144       6,963,515       9,653,489       9,237,298       

Expenditures 8,387,155$    8,733,578$    9,031,322$    6,747,353$    9,298,404$    8,963,317$    
Less Capital /Other uses of Fund Balance 225,011          52,712            230,000          141,070          230,000          -                        

Net Operating Expenses 8,162,144       8,680,866       8,801,322       6,606,283       9,068,404       8,963,317       

Net Operating Profit (Loss) 1,311,652       426,977          398,822          357,232          585,084          273,981          

WATER/WASTEWATER
Revenues 4,581,410$    4,752,674$    5,635,420$    4,048,200$    5,858,843$    5,759,417$    
Less Use of Fund Balance 218,807          170,022          1,135,000       663,853          1,135,000       1,135,000       

Net Operating Revenues 4,362,603       4,582,652       4,500,420       3,384,347       4,723,843       4,624,417       

Expenditures 3,846,632$    3,786,583$    5,146,950$    3,468,445$    4,909,626$    5,486,080$    
Less Capital /Other uses of Fund Balance 218,807          170,022          1,135,000       663,853          1,135,000       1,135,000       

Net Operating Expenses 3,627,824       3,616,560       4,011,950       2,804,592       3,774,626       4,351,080       

Net Operating Profit (Loss) 734,779          966,092          488,470          579,755          949,217          273,337          

TOTAL UNRESTRICTED OPERATING FUNDS
Revenues 30,220,132$  31,086,849$  32,061,994$  25,172,140$  33,852,315$  31,842,345$  
Less Use of Fund Balance 2,844,401$    2,620,924$    3,393,500$    1,989,985$    3,393,500$    1,135,000$    

Net Operating Revenues 27,375,731    28,465,925    28,668,494    23,182,155    30,458,815    30,707,345    

Expenditures 27,127,992$  27,959,736$  30,717,252$  22,284,642$  30,843,140$  30,758,806$  
Less Capital /Other uses of Fund Balance 2,844,401       2,620,924       3,393,500       1,989,985       3,393,500       1,135,000       

Net Operating Expenses 24,283,590    25,338,812    27,323,752    20,294,657    27,449,640    29,623,806    

Net Operating Profit (Loss) 3,092,141       3,127,113       1,344,742       2,887,498       3,009,175       1,083,539       

2 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

 

SUMMARY - GENERAL FUND

2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028

TOTAL REVENUE 14,398,547$     15,190,636$   15,127,063$   12,228,746$   15,783,106$     14,634,677$     14,681,524$   14,994,548$   15,316,526$   15,647,725$   15,988,419$   

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 2,612,880         1,397,434       2,298,267       1,310,782       2,206,701         204,824            206,873          208,941          211,031          213,141          215,272          

COUNCIL 11,431              12,320            14,295            16,445            19,350              16,795              16,963            17,133            17,304            17,477            17,652            

ADMIN 1,482,239         1,715,244       1,910,598       1,387,451       1,868,253         2,076,653         2,121,791       2,167,391       2,214,381       2,262,394       2,311,666       

COURT 67,069              64,306            99,374            77,075            99,302              103,184            105,366          107,605          109,902          112,258          114,676          

POLICE/ANIMAL CONTROL/K9 2,525,159         2,518,863       2,881,116       2,166,306       2,893,773         3,371,116         3,441,808       3,514,317       3,588,693       3,664,991       3,743,263       

FIRE/EMS 3,835,903         5,179,774       4,214,658       3,177,894       4,283,945         4,652,260         4,752,589       4,855,534       4,961,172       5,069,579       5,180,834       

STREET 718,786            613,156          837,004          617,166          872,319            969,328            989,468          1,010,124       1,031,309       1,053,038       1,075,328       

CITY SHOP 105,608            112,659          115,076          83,143            109,910            117,369            119,686          122,061          124,495          126,989          129,546          

SANITATION 879,551            921,167          946,194          711,776          948,995            978,143            1,007,424       1,037,584       1,068,649       1,100,645       1,133,601       

PARKS 611,296            675,255          788,226          565,219          762,202            903,477            920,554          938,042          955,954          974,301          993,096          

GHRC 102,885            100,281          105,000          76,886            105,000            105,000            105,000          105,000          105,000          105,000          105,000          

DEV SVCS 400,029            388,611          459,804          396,245          482,562            365,173            371,940          378,869          385,963          393,227          400,666          

ENGINEER -                       -                      -                      -                      -                       310,235            317,547          325,058          332,775          340,702          348,847          

TOTAL EXPENSES 13,352,837$     13,699,070$   14,669,612$   10,586,389$   14,652,312$     14,173,557$     14,477,009$   14,787,660$   15,106,627$   15,433,744$   15,769,446$   

      

NET 1,045,710$       1,491,566$     457,451$        1,642,357$     1,130,794$       461,120$          204,515$        206,888$        209,899$        213,982$        218,972$        

3% Target 400,585            410,972          440,088          317,592          439,569            425,207            

(short)over 3% Target 35,913              

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

3 

Draft 8/5 



    2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

 

Account Number Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

10 - GENERAL FUND Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028

Revenue
10-1111-4005 CURRENT TAXES REAL PROPERTY 2,622,183$     2,842,108$     2,980,000$     2,996,144$     3,010,282$     3,476,000$     3,493,380$     3,510,847$     3,528,401$     3,546,043$     3,563,773$     
10-1111-4010 DELINQUENT TAXES REAL PROPERTY 27,683             37,109             30,000             28,923             35,000             33,000             33,000             33,000             33,000             33,000             33,000             
10-1111-4015 PENALTY & INTEREST 23,493             29,940             22,000             26,547             31,344             25,000             25,000             25,000             25,000             25,000             25,000             
10-1111-4020 CITY SALES TAX 2,036,579       2,359,359       2,438,000       2,006,158       2,699,367       2,780,348       2,788,689       2,872,350       2,958,520       3,047,276       3,138,694       
10-1111-4025 MIXED BEVERAGE TAX 5,376               9,536               5,000               6,500               8,046               8,000               8,000               8,000               8,000               8,000               8,000               
10-1111-4030 GROSS RECEIPTS FRANCHISE FEE 153,535           161,960           150,000           142,439           160,000           160,000           160,000           160,000           160,000           160,000           160,000           
10-1111-4307 GRANT REVENUE -                        -                        -                        7,864               7,864               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1111-4540 BEDC PAYMENT FOR SERVICES 85,000             85,000             120,000           90,000             120,000           120,000           120,000           120,000           120,000           120,000           120,000           
10-1111-4605 INTEREST EARNED 26,410             2,091               5,000               10,490             14,000             14,000             14,000             14,000             14,000             14,000             14,000             
10-1111-4805 TRF FROM HOTE/MOTEL-EVENTS 25,000             50,000             50,000             35,000             35,000             50,000             50,000             50,000             50,000             50,000             50,000             
10-1111-4810 RETURN ON INVESTMENT 1,549,591       1,661,371       1,639,441       1,233,432       1,639,441       1,672,156       1,677,173       1,727,488       1,779,313       1,832,692       1,887,673       
10-1111-4815 IN-LIEU OF PROPERTY TAX 130,878           132,680           132,763           101,530           132,763           136,483           136,892           140,999           145,229           149,586           154,073           
10-1111-4830 SHOP ALLOCATION 52,804             56,330             57,538             40,591             57,538             58,684             58,860             60,626             62,445             64,318             66,248             
10-1111-4840 IN-LIEU OF FRANCHISE 218,130           221,133           221,271           169,216           221,271           227,471           228,153           234,998           242,048           249,309           256,788           
10-1111-4841 ADMINISTRATION ALLOCATION 741,215           825,346           922,880           637,681           922,880           967,333           970,235           999,342           1,029,322       1,060,202       1,092,008       

ENGINEERING ALLOCATION 155,118           155,583           160,250           165,058           170,010           175,110           
10-1111-4900 RENTAL FOR MEETINGS 1,990               2,030               1,300               875                   1,000               1,000               1,000               1,000               1,000               1,000               1,000               
10-1111-4904 INSURANCE CLAIM PAYMENT 3,976               63,297             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1111-4952 SALE OF EQUIPMENT -                        -                        -                        89                     80                     -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1111-4955 USE OF FUND BALANCE 2,400,583       2,398,190       2,028,500       1,185,062       2,028,500       -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1111-4999 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 26,798             3,905               2,500               1,086               2,088               2,000               2,000               2,000               2,000               2,000               2,000               
10-1500-4200 MUNICIPAL COURT FINES 111,014           125,135           130,000           93,212             125,000           130,000           130,390           134,302           138,331           142,481           146,755           
10-1500-4350 CREDIT CARD CONVENIENCE FEES COLLECTED -                        -                        -                        1,136               1,704               2,300               2,300               2,300               2,300               2,300               2,300               
10-1600-4325 PD GRANT REVENUE -                        8,233               6,000               5,579               6,000               6,000               6,000               6,000               6,000               6,000               6,000               
10-1600-4905 PEACE OFFICER ALLOCATION/STATE 1,853               1,678               1,700               1,367               1,367               1,400               1,400               1,400               1,400               1,400               1,400               
10-1600-4924 INTERLOCAL W/SCHOOL-OFFICER 305,193           217,607           221,463           147,638           172,245           304,130           305,042           314,194           323,619           333,328           343,328           
10-1600-4925 POLICE DEPARTMENT REVENUE 5,986               5,103               3,000               7,147               7,250               5,000               5,000               5,000               5,000               5,000               5,000               
10-1600-4952 SALE OF EQUIPMENT -                        350                   -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1640-4300 FIRE DEPT GRANTS/CONTRIBUTIONS 218,410           107,404           500                   -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1640-4303 UTILITY DONATIONS - FIRE DEPT 3,822               3,714               3,700               2,496               3,400               3,500               3,500               3,500               3,500               3,500               3,500               
10-1640-4350 CREDIT CARD CONVENIENCE FEES COLLECTED -                        -                        6,188               382                   571                   500                   500                   500                   500                   500                   500                   
10-1640-4561 COUNTY FIRE COVERAGE 5,834               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1640-4563 ESD REVENUE 152,000           160,000           292,000           146,000           292,000           292,000           292,000           292,000           292,000           292,000           292,000           
10-1640-4601 FIRE RENTAL REVENUE 4,500               9,000               18,000             18,000             18,000             18,000             18,000             18,000             
10-1640-4902 MISCELLANEOUS REV-FIRE 15,013             7,171               8,000               8,575               11,500             10,000             10,000             10,000             10,000             10,000             10,000             
10-1640-4940 FD BLOOD DRAW REVENUE 8,535               12,150             9,000               8,025               11,000             11,000             11,000             11,000             11,000             11,000             11,000             
10-1640-4952 SALE OF EQUIPMENT 300                   300                   
10-1641-4306 TASSPP-EMS REIMB PROJECT 98,452             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

4 

Draft 8/5 



    2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

 

Account Number Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

10 - GENERAL FUND Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028

Revenue

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

10-1641-4400 EMS FEES FOR SERVICE 1,716,751       1,932,013       1,900,000       1,574,927       2,099,902       2,100,000       2,106,300       2,169,489       2,234,574       2,301,611       2,370,659       
10-1641-4560 COUNTY EMS COVERAGE 402,513           414,588           427,026           357,684           427,026           439,837           439,837           439,837           439,837           439,837           439,837           
10-1641-4562 CITY OF BERTRAM COVERAGE-EMS 10,000             10,000             10,000             7,500               10,000             10,000             10,000             10,000             10,000             10,000             10,000             
10-1641-4904 INSURANCE CLAIM PAYMENT 1,436               1,436               
10-1700-4904 INSURANCE CLAIM PAYMENT -                        -                        -                        3,406               3,406               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1720-4541 PENALITIES - GARBAGE BILLINGS 8,815               11,944             12,000             10,458             14,000             13,000             13,000             13,000             13,000             13,000             13,000             
10-1720-4544 TRASH/GARBAGE COLLECTION 1,031,982       1,089,888       1,117,106       867,027           1,156,036       1,190,717       1,194,289       1,230,118       1,267,021       1,305,032       1,344,183       
10-1800-4616 COMMUNITY CENTER RENTAL FEES 7,550               6,100               8,000               14,800             19,000             10,000             10,000             10,000             10,000             10,000             10,000             
10-1800-4618 PARKS & PAVILION REVENUE 400                   500                   300                   800                   800                   500                   500                   500                   500                   500                   500                   
10-1800-4952 SALE OF EQUIPMENT -                        11,525             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1800-4999 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE -                        -                        -                        554                   554                   -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1813-4617 FIELD RENTAL FEES 16,227             13,230             17,000             43,382             53,395             20,000             20,000             20,000             20,000             20,000             20,000             
10-1840-4935 SALE OF CEMETERY LOTS/FEES 5,830               11,130             5,500               14,810             17,000             7,000               7,000               7,000               7,000               7,000               7,000               
10-1900-4350 CREDIT CARD CONVENIENCE FEES COLLECTED -                        -                        6,188               2,949               4,400               14,400             14,400             14,400             14,400             14,400             14,400             
10-1900-4410 MISCELLANEOUS FEES -                        -                        -                        200                   200                   -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1900-4420 PERMITS 113,891           79,653             90,000             96,465             110,000           100,000           100,300           103,309           106,408           109,601           112,889           
10-1900-4421 ENGINEERING SERVICES -                        3,796               -                        30,880             36,000             10,000             10,000             10,000             10,000             10,000             10,000             
10-1900-4422 INSPECTION FEES -                        -                        30,000             25,985             30,000             30,000             30,000             30,000             30,000             30,000             30,000             
10-1900-4430 ALCOHOL BEVERAGE PERMITS 225                   30                     200                   330                   330                   300                   300                   300                   300                   300                   300                   
10-1900-4440 SUBDIVISION PLAT FEE 7,975               6,965               7,000               14,740             15,500             8,000               8,000               8,000               8,000               8,000               8,000               
10-1900-4441 REZONE FEES 2,500               3,950               2,500               10,575             11,000             5,000               5,000               5,000               5,000               5,000               5,000               
10-1900-4445 MAP COPIES 19                     28                     -                        118                   120                   -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1900-4448 FMO PERMITS & INSPECTIONS 5,365               2,565               2,500               886                   1,000               1,000               1,000               1,000               1,000               1,000               1,000               
10-1900-4938 FMO - MY PERMIT NOW -                        1,350               1,000               2,650               3,500               3,500               3,500               3,500               3,500               3,500               3,500               
10-1900-4950 PROP LIEN RELE/ABATEMENTS 11,170             1,453               3,000               200                   700                   1,000               1,000               1,000               1,000               1,000               1,000               

10 - GENERAL FUND Total Revenue 14,398,547$   15,190,636$   15,127,063$   12,228,746$   15,783,106$   14,634,677$   14,681,524$   14,994,548$   15,316,526$   15,647,725$   15,988,419$   

Less use of FB 11,997,964    12,792,447    13,098,563    11,043,684    13,754,606    14,634,677    14,681,524    14,994,548    15,316,526    15,647,725    15,988,419    

5 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Number Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

10 - GENERAL FUND Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028

INTERFUND TRANSFERS
10-1114-59043 TRANSFER TO GOLF COURSE FUND 212,296$        200,563$        284,267$        137,544$        192,701$        204,824$        206,873$        208,941$        211,031$        213,141$        215,272$        
10-1114-59046 TRANSFER TO GEN CAP PROJ FUND 2,301,799       934,936          1,764,000       1,041,164       1,764,000       -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1114-59049 TRANSFER TO GOLF CAP PROJECT F 98,785            261,935          250,000          132,074          250,000          -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
1114 - INTERFUND TRANSFERS Totals: 2,612,880$    1,397,434$    2,298,267$    1,310,782$    2,206,701$    204,824$        206,873$        208,941$        211,031$        213,141$        215,272$        

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

6 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Number Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

10 - GENERAL FUND Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028
CITY COUNCIL

10-1000-51600 WORKERS COMPENSATION -$                     -$                     -$                     433$                433$                450$                455$                459$                464$                468$                473$                
10-1000-52000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 860                  1,020               1,000               1,227               1,300               1,500               1,515               1,530               1,545               1,561               1,577               
10-1000-52101 OFFICE SUPPLIES -                        -                        -                        -                        18                    50                    51                    51                    52                    52                    53                    
10-1000-53300 R & M - BUILDING/FACILITY 523                  731                  1,000               919                  1,000               1,000               1,010               1,020               1,030               1,041               1,051               
10-1000-54200 CUSTODIAL CARE 3,120               3,120               3,120               2,340               3,120               3,120               3,151               3,183               3,215               3,247               3,279               
10-1000-54500 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 857                  984                  1,000               1,109               1,109               1,000               1,010               1,020               1,030               1,041               1,051               
10-1000-54700 COMMUNICATIONS 498                  847                  850                  611                  870                  900                  909                  918                  927                  937                  946                  
10-1000-54800 UTILITIES 1,279               1,868               1,750               1,498               2,000               2,000               2,020               2,040               2,061               2,081               2,102               
10-1000-57000 NON CAPITAL - SMALL EQUIPMENT -                        -                        -                        3,400               3,400               200                  202                  204                  206                  208                  210                  
10-1000-57110 ELECTIONS -                        811                  1,000               75                    75                    1,000               1,010               1,020               1,030               1,041               1,051               
10-1000-57120 AWARDS/HONORS/TRIBUTES 131                  725                  500                  932                  950                  500                  505                  510                  515                  520                  526                  
10-1000-57300 INSURANCE & BONDS -                        62                    75                    50                    75                    75                    76                    77                    77                    78                    79                    
10-1000-57700 TRAVEL & TRAINING 4,164               2,153               4,000               3,850               5,000               5,000               5,050               5,101               5,152               5,203               5,255               

1000 - CITY COUNCIL Totals: 11,431$          12,320$          14,295$          16,445$          19,350$          16,795$          16,963$          17,133$          17,304$          17,477$          17,652$          

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

7 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Number Account Name  2019-2020  2020-2021  2021-2022  2021-2022  EOY Projection  2022-2023 

10 - GENERAL FUND  Actual  Actual  Current Budget  Actual thru June     Proposed Budget  2023-2024  2024-2025  2025-2026  2026-2027  2027-2028 

GENERAL ADMINISTRATION
10-1111-51000 SALARIES - OPERATIONAL 645,853$        787,862$        891,984$        615,344$        819,344$        981,944$        1,011,403$     1,041,745$     1,072,997$     1,105,187$     1,138,343$     
10-1111-51200 CAR ALLOWANCE 6,300               -                        6,300               4,781               6,300               6,300               6,300               6,300               6,500               6,500               6,500               
10-1111-51300 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 44,230             50,278             61,293             46,077             58,454             69,190             69,882             70,581             71,286             71,999             72,719             
10-1111-51310 RETIREE INSURANCE 10,248             9,919               5,400               3,157               6,500               6,500               6,565               6,631               6,697               6,764               6,832               
10-1111-51400 FICA TAX 46,125             56,573             65,964             45,049             62,680             71,419             77,372             79,693             82,084             84,547             87,083             
10-1111-51500 RETIREMENT 86,429             103,263          121,186          84,354             112,319          132,622          133,505          137,510          141,636          145,885          150,261          
10-1111-51600 WORKERS COMPENSATION 1,151               2,192               6,522               4,957               4,957               1,394               1,408               1,422               1,436               1,450               1,465               
10-1111-51700 UNEMPLOYMENT 1,170               2,016               2,700               67                     3,780               2,700               2,727               2,754               2,782               2,810               2,838               
10-1111-51800 EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS & TESTING 353                  6                       540                  749                  750                  750                  758                  765                  773                  780                  788                  
10-1111-51900 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE -                        928                  5,000               2,208               4,250               4,250               4,293               4,335               4,379               4,423               4,467               
10-1111-52000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 19,432             12,499             6,980               6,382               8,500               8,500               8,585               8,671               8,758               8,845               8,934               
10-1111-52100 COMPUTER/PRINTER SUPPLIES -                        1,009               1,500               2,122               2,991               3,000               3,030               3,060               3,091               3,122               3,153               
10-1111-52101 OFFICE SUPPLIES 8,654               6,305               3,000               4,289               5,500               5,500               5,555               5,611               5,667               5,723               5,781               
10-1111-52200 POSTAGE & SHIPPING -                        2,151               6,000               2,042               3,000               3,000               3,030               3,060               3,091               3,122               3,153               
10-1111-52700 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES -                        129                  1,500               1,260               1,680               1,700               1,717               1,734               1,752               1,769               1,787               
10-1111-53000 R & M - EQUIPMENT -                        203                  -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1111-53100 R & M - SOFTWARE 68,814             89,630             75,000             77,990             85,492             87,000             87,870             88,749             89,636             90,533             91,438             
10-1111-53300 R & M - BUILDING/FACILITY 6,474               8,128               5,000               3,022               4,000               4,000               4,040               4,080               4,121               4,162               4,204               
10-1111-54006 APPRAISAL CONTRACT 50,615             50,401             55,095             27,682             55,095             59,703             60,300             60,903             61,512             62,127             62,748             
10-1111-54200 CUSTODIAL CARE 7,800               8,800               8,800               5,850               8,800               8,800               8,888               8,977               9,067               9,157               9,249               
10-1111-54400 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS -                        2,462               9,500               12,865             16,272             14,000             14,140             14,281             14,424             14,568             14,714             
10-1111-54500 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 9,209               11,044             11,100             5,418               8,900               5,000               5,050               5,101               5,152               5,203               5,255               
10-1111-54502 AUDIT FEES 41,800             40,705             50,000             41,689             50,000             55,000             55,550             56,106             56,667             57,233             57,806             
10-1111-54510 LEGAL SERVICES 12,712             9,591               10,000             6,756               10,000             10,000             10,100             10,201             10,303             10,406             10,510             
10-1111-54530 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT 48,456             48,456             49,000             36,342             49,000             49,000             49,490             49,985             50,485             50,990             51,499             
10-1111-54600 ADVERTISING/PROMOTIONS 2,973               97                     500                  554                  554                  500                  505                  510                  515                  520                  526                  
10-1111-54610 ADVERTISING-PUBLIC NOTICES -                        3,786               3,500               1,914               3,500               3,500               3,535               3,570               3,606               3,642               3,679               
10-1111-54700 COMMUNICATIONS 43,042             32,009             36,000             24,517             33,500             36,000             36,360             36,724             37,091             37,462             37,836             
10-1111-54800 UTILITIES 11,179             12,933             13,000             12,579             16,775             16,800             16,968             17,138             17,309             17,482             17,657             
10-1111-54900 UNIFORMS 2,624               1,676               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1111-57000 NON CAPITAL - SMALL EQUIPMENT 7,864               10,219             5,000               22,360             29,000             10,000             10,100             10,201             10,303             10,406             10,510             
10-1111-57099 NON CAPITAL - COMPUTERS 2,905               10,244             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1111-57100 HEALTH & WELLNESS 8,074               15,955             17,000             12,297             16,500             8,000               8,080               8,161               8,242               8,325               8,408               
10-1111-57200 EMPLOYEE PROGRAMS 17,186             12,962             20,000             15,869             20,000             18,000             18,180             18,362             18,545             18,731             18,918             
10-1111-57300 INSURANCE & BONDS 177,603          208,373          225,000          181,814          242,000          278,178          280,960          283,769          286,607          289,473          292,368          
10-1111-57510 CODIFICATION/ARCHIVAL 10,473             10,635             10,000             2,581               5,000               5,000               5,050               5,101               5,152               5,203               5,255               
10-1111-57600 LEASE PAYMENTS - CITY HALL 49,245             50,230             51,234             38,235             51,361             52,903             53,432             53,966             54,506             55,051             55,601             
10-1111-57650 LEASE PAYMENTS - COPIER 23,526             16,558             18,000             12,413             16,500             16,500             16,665             16,832             17,000             17,170             17,342             
10-1111-57660 LEASE PAYMENTS - POSTAGE MACHINE 9,720               9,717               10,000             7,287               10,000             10,000             10,100             10,201             10,303             10,406             10,510             
10-1111-57700 TRAVEL & TRAINING 26,396             15,301             42,000             14,580             35,000             30,000             30,300             30,603             30,909             31,218             31,530             
1111 - GENERAL ADMINISTRATION Totals: 1,482,239$    1,715,244$    1,910,598$    1,387,451$    1,868,253$    2,076,653$    2,121,791$    2,167,391$    2,214,381$    2,262,394$    2,311,666$    

 5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET 

8 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

 

Account Number Account Name  2019-2020  2020-2021  2021-2022  2021-2022 EOY Projection  2022-2023 

10 - GENERAL FUND  Actual  Actual  Current Budget  Actual thru June   Proposed Budget  2023-2024  2024-2025  2025-2026  2026-2027  2027-2028 

MUNICIPAL COURT
10-1500-51000 SALARIES - OPERATIONAL 24,419$          25,156$          51,293$          39,494$          51,293$          53,445$          55,049$          56,700$          58,401$          60,153$          61,958$          
10-1500-51300 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 3,378               3,517               7,944               5,624               7,161               8,107               8,188               8,270               8,353               8,436               8,521               
10-1500-51400 FICA TAX 2,970               3,106               3,969               3,957               3,924               4,089               4,211               4,338               4,468               4,602               4,740               
10-1500-51500 RETIREMENT 3,253               3,299               6,911               5,155               6,695               7,172               7,244               7,317               7,390               7,464               7,538               
10-1500-51600 WORKERS COMPENSATION 158                  30                    87                    -                        -                        75                    76                    77                    78                    78                    79                    
10-1500-51700 UNEMPLOYMENT 261                  617                  270                  222                  270                  270                  273                  275                  278                  281                  284                  
10-1500-51900 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE -                        -                        500                  210                  500                  500                  505                  510                  515                  520                  526                  
10-1500-52000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 463                  500                  500                  505                  510                  515                  520                  526                  
10-1500-52100 COMPUTER/PRINTER SUPPLIES -                        -                        -                        72                    75                    75                    76                    77                    77                    78                    79                    
10-1500-52101 OFFICE SUPPLIES 272                  176                  750                  42                    100                  100                  101                  102                  103                  104                  105                  
10-1500-53100 R & M - SOFTWARE 6,715               8,085               8,500               6,347               8,500               8,500               8,585               8,671               8,758               8,845               8,934               
10-1500-54000 MUNICIPAL JUDGE SERVICES 14,400            15,600            14,400            10,800            14,400            14,400            14,544            14,689            14,836            14,985            15,135            
10-1500-54400 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS -                        -                        -                        483                  500                  500                  505                  510                  515                  520                  526                  
10-1500-54500 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 6,951               619                  400                  319                  333                  400                  404                  408                  412                  416                  420                  
10-1500-54501 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 422                  -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1500-54900 UNIFORMS 155                  110                  -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1500-57000 NON CAPITAL - SMALL EQUIPMENT -                        290                  -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1500-57200 EMPLOYEE PROGRAM 6                       6                       -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1500-57300 INSURANCE & BONDS 50                    50                    50                    50                    50                    50                    51                    51                    52                    52                    53                    
10-1500-57400 SERVICE CHARGE - CREDIT CARDS 3,319               3,204               3,300               2,621               3,495               3,500               3,535               3,570               3,606               3,642               3,679               
10-1500-57700 TRAVEL & TRAINING 346                  446                  1,000               1,211               1,500               1,500               1,515               1,530               1,545               1,561               1,577               
1500 - MUNCIPAL COURT Totals: 67,069$          64,306$          99,374$          77,075$          99,302$          103,184$        105,366$        107,605$        109,902$        112,258$        114,676$        

 5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET 

9 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Number Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

10 - GENERAL FUND Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028

POLICE
10-1600-51000 SALARIES - OPERATIONAL 1,394,176$    1,371,647$    1,551,219$    1,130,693$    1,517,693$    1,849,059$    1,904,531$    1,961,667$    2,020,517$    2,081,133$    2,143,567$    
10-1600-51100 OVERTIME 47,174            56,224            60,000            67,333            85,000            85,000            85,850            86,709            87,576            88,451            89,336            
10-1600-51300 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 140,156          142,569          187,375          120,279          155,080          212,221          214,344          216,487          218,652          220,839          223,047          
10-1600-51310 RETIREE INSURANCE 7,168               6,671               6,700               6,451               10,414            15,852            16,011            16,171            16,332            16,496            16,661            
10-1600-51400 FICA TAX 104,146          96,891            123,258          88,310            122,606          146,043          147,503          148,979          150,468          151,973          153,493          
10-1600-51500 RETIREMENT 187,625          173,768          214,297          161,472          228,878          256,196          258,758          261,345          263,959          266,598          269,264          
10-1600-51600 WORKERS COMPENSATION 30,709            31,130            28,420            23,322            23,500            33,722            34,059            34,399            34,743            35,091            35,442            
10-1600-51700 UNEMPLOYMENT 3,215               5,668               6,480               769                  800                  7,020               7,090               7,161               7,233               7,305               7,378               
10-1600-51800 EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS & TESTING 7,513               5,611               1,500               2,656               3,500               2,500               2,525               2,550               2,576               2,602               2,628               
10-1600-51900 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE -                        84                    2,500               710                  2,500               2,500               2,525               2,550               2,576               2,602               2,628               
10-1600-52000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 28,230            30,618            26,800            13,254            17,500            16,000            16,160            16,322            16,485            16,650            16,816            
10-1600-52100 COMPUTER/PRINTER SUPPLIES -                        444                  2,000               1,718               2,500               2,500               2,525               2,550               2,576               2,602               2,628               
10-1600-52101 OFFICE SUPPLIES 5,300               4,528               8,000               2,267               3,500               4,000               4,040               4,080               4,121               4,162               4,204               
10-1600-52200 POSTAGE & SHIPPING -                        -                        200                  57                    200                  200                  202                  204                  206                  208                  210                  
10-1600-52400 FUEL & LUBRICANTS 44,362            52,183            50,000            56,811            83,641            93,000            93,930            94,869            95,818            96,776            97,744            
10-1600-52600 AMMUNITION 7,213               7,007               17,500            8,989               15,000            17,500            17,675            17,852            18,030            18,211            18,393            
10-1600-52700 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES -                        368                  1,000               1,188               1,500               1,500               1,515               1,530               1,545               1,561               1,577               
10-1600-53000 R & M - EQUIPMENT -                        573                  -                        727                  1,000               1,000               1,010               1,020               1,030               1,041               1,051               
10-1600-53100 R & M - SOFTWARE 34,308            56,669            64,800            44,572            48,072            57,500            58,075            58,656            59,242            59,835            60,433            
10-1600-53200 R & M - VEHICLES 46,431            38,740            40,000            20,146            30,000            40,000            40,400            40,804            41,212            41,624            42,040            
10-1600-53300 R & M - BUILDING/FACILITY 5,558               3,896               3,580               5,226               7,000               7,000               7,070               7,141               7,212               7,284               7,357               
10-1600-53400 R & M - GROUNDS -                        6,420               6,420               4,280               5,700               5,700               5,757               5,815               5,873               5,931               5,991               
10-1600-54007 HOUSING OF PRISONERS 1,350               3,450               4,000               3,200               4,500               4,500               4,545               4,590               4,636               4,683               4,730               
10-1600-54010 COUNTY DISPATCHING 58,368            59,652            61,000            40,864            61,000            62,850            63,479            64,113            64,754            65,402            66,056            
10-1600-54200 CUSTODIAL CARE 6,700               18,000            18,000            13,500            18,000            18,000            18,180            18,362            18,545            18,731            18,918            
10-1600-54400 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS -                        -                        2,000               1,969               2,000               3,000               3,030               3,060               3,091               3,122               3,153               
10-1600-54500 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3,125               4,216               2,500               4,366               6,000               6,000               6,060               6,121               6,182               6,244               6,306               
10-1600-54600 ADVERTISING/PROMOTIONS 96                    2,001               500                  -                        250                  250                  253                  255                  258                  260                  263                  
10-1600-54610 PUBLIC NOTICE ADVERTISEMENTS 96                    96                    -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1600-54700 COMMUNICATIONS 23,957            32,596            32,000            24,697            35,000            35,000            35,350            35,704            36,061            36,421            36,785            
10-1600-54800 UTILITIES 26,939            34,367            35,000            32,011            43,000            40,000            40,400            40,804            41,212            41,624            42,040            
10-1600-54900 UNIFORMS 14,694            11,816            12,500            13,593            18,000            15,000            15,150            15,302            15,455            15,609            15,765            
10-1600-54914 HILL COUNTRY HUMANE CONTRACT 49,500            34,875            35,000            26,156            35,000            43,750            44,188            44,629            45,076            45,526            45,982            
10-1600-57000 NON CAPITAL - SMALL EQUIPMENT 11,078            20,176            16,500            25,087            25,087            20,000            20,200            20,402            20,606            20,812            21,020            
10-1600-57200 EMPLOYEE PROGRAMS 11,942            20,339            2,500               1,084               1,500               1,500               1,515               1,530               1,545               1,561               1,577               
10-1600-57300 INSURANCE & BONDS 8,583               12,179            12,500            12,929            17,000            19,662            19,859            20,057            20,258            20,460            20,665            
10-1600-57310 SEXUAL ASSAULT EXAMS -                        -                        1,000               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1600-57550 USE OF CONTRIBUTIONS -                        1,171               1,500               3,016               3,016               3,000               3,030               3,060               3,091               3,122               3,153               
10-1600-57560 ABATEMENTS -                        -                        8,000               14,172            15,000            10,000            10,100            10,201            10,303            10,406            10,510            

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

10 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Number Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

10 - GENERAL FUND Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028

POLICE

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

10-1600-57650 LEASE PAYMENTS - COPIER 4,105               7,097               7,000               5,508               7,300               7,500               7,575               7,651               7,727               7,805               7,883               
10-1600-57700 TRAVEL & TRAINING 22,713            17,419            25,000            31,307            35,000            35,000            35,350            35,704            36,061            36,421            36,785            
10-1600-58000 C/O - EQUIPMENT -                        7,338               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1600-58027 CAPITAL OUTLAY-POLICE -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1600-59063 TRANSFER TO SELF FUNDED 169,650          136,806          196,567          147,425          196,567          181,341          183,154          184,986          186,835          188,704          190,591          
1600 - POLICE Totals: 2,506,084$    2,515,209$    2,875,116$    2,162,210$    2,888,899$    3,362,366$    3,432,971$    3,505,391$    3,579,678$    3,655,885$    3,734,067$    

ANIMAL SHELTER
10-1610-52000 OPERATING SUPPLIES -$                     -$                     3,000$            1,709$            2,000$            2,000$            2,020$            2,040$            2,061$            2,081$            2,102$            
10-1610-52005 ANIMAL CONTROL/SHELTER SUPPLIES 16,653            2,809               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1610-52700 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES -                        -                        500                  131                  250                  250                  253                  255                  258                  260                  263                  
10-1610-53300 R & M - BUILDING/FACILITY -                        -                        500                  1,124               1,124               2,500               2,525               2,550               2,576               2,602               2,628               
1610 - ANIMAL SHELTER Totals: 16,653$          2,809$            4,000$            2,964$            3,374$            4,750$            4,798$            4,845$            4,894$            4,943$            4,992$            

K-9
10-1620-52000 OPERATING SUPPLIES -$                     -$                     2,000$            1,132$            1,500$            1,500$            1,515$            1,530$            1,545$            1,561$            1,577$            
10-1620-52610 K-9 EXPENSES 2,421               845                  -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1620-57700 TRAVEL & TRAINING -                        2,500               2,525               2,550               2,576               2,602               2,628               
1620 - K-9 Totals: 2,421               845                  2,000               1,132               1,500               4,000               4,040               4,080               4,121               4,162               4,204               

TOTAL POLICE 2,525,159$  2,518,863$  2,881,116$  2,166,306$  2,893,773$  3,371,116$  3,441,808$  3,514,317$  3,588,693$  3,664,991$  3,743,263$  

11 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Number Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

10 - GENERAL FUND Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028

FIRE
10-1640-51000 SALARIES - OPERATIONAL 1,788,762$    1,624,358$    1,947,969$    1,219,245$    1,672,837$    2,690,288$    2,770,997$    2,854,126$    2,939,750$    3,027,943$    3,118,781$    
10-1640-51100 OVERTIME 336,859          707,891          500,000          580,353          770,362          -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1640-51300 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 212,637          210,119          263,976          179,262          234,762          270,314          273,017          275,747          278,505          281,290          284,103          
10-1640-51310 RETIREE INSURANCE 7,832               13,971            13,000            10,513            12,528            13,000            13,130            13,261            13,394            13,528            13,663            
10-1640-51400 FICA TAX 155,937          172,038          186,581          135,078          186,905          204,966          207,015          209,085          211,176          213,288          215,421          
10-1640-51500 RETIREMENT 258,937          278,467          289,799          225,572          306,245          324,226          327,468          330,743          334,050          337,390          340,764          
10-1640-51600 WORKERS COMPSENATION 52,678            56,433            47,787            44,817            44,817            53,152            53,684            54,221            54,763            55,311            55,864            
10-1640-51700 UNEMPLOYMENT 6,059               12,157            11,610            1,272               1,272               11,610            11,726            11,843            11,962            12,081            12,202            
10-1640-51800 EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS & TESTING 2,089               2,068               2,500               2,005               2,500               2,500               2,525               2,550               2,576               2,602               2,628               
10-1640-52000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 17,510            23,452            18,200            10,926            14,000            15,000            15,150            15,302            15,455            15,609            15,765            
10-1640-52100 COMPUTER/PRINTER SUPPLIES -                        -                        -                        281                  375                  500                  505                  510                  515                  520                  526                  
10-1640-52101 OFFICE SUPPLIES 380                  194                  1,000               427                  570                  500                  505                  510                  515                  520                  526                  
10-1640-52200 POSTAGE & SHIPPING -                        -                        300                  367                  490                  500                  505                  510                  515                  520                  526                  
10-1640-52400 FUEL & LUBRICANTS 11,407            12,488            13,000            12,514            16,575            18,000            18,180            18,362            18,545            18,731            18,918            
10-1640-52500 CHEMICALS & FERTILIZERS 228                  -                        500                  -                        250                  250                  253                  255                  258                  260                  263                  
10-1640-52600 AMMUNITION -                        -                        -                        139                  185                  300                  303                  306                  309                  312                  315                  
10-1640-52700 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES -                        896                  2,500               3,135               3,500               3,500               3,535               3,570               3,606               3,642               3,679               
10-1640-53000 R & M - EQUIPMENT -                        530                  9,000               4,086               12,000            12,000            12,120            12,241            12,364            12,487            12,612            
10-1640-53100 R & M - SOFTWARE 30,163            37,477            35,000            50,255            52,000            52,000            52,520            53,045            53,576            54,111            54,653            
10-1640-53200 R & M - VEHICLES 38,017            39,971            42,000            32,967            43,000            43,000            43,430            43,864            44,303            44,746            45,193            
10-1640-53300 R & M - BUILDING/FACILITY 15,633            13,348            17,000            19,601            26,000            24,000            24,240            24,482            24,727            24,974            25,224            
10-1640-54001 MEDICAL DIRECTOR SERVICES 19,200            19,200            20,400            15,300            20,400            20,400            20,604            20,810            21,018            21,228            21,441            
10-1640-54010 COUNTY DISPATCHING 65,820            67,269            69,000            46,081            69,000            71,100            71,811            72,529            73,254            73,987            74,727            
10-1640-54400 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS -                        -                        4,000               3,205               4,000               4,000               4,040               4,080               4,121               4,162               4,204               
10-1640-54500 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 17,504            -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1640-54597 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT SERVICES 112,284          -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1640-54600 ADVERTISING/PROMOTIONS -                        -                        750                  96                    250                  750                  758                  765                  773                  780                  788                  
10-1640-54700 COMMUNICATIONS 19,826            24,124            24,000            15,560            21,000            21,000            21,210            21,422            21,636            21,853            22,071            
10-1640-54800 UTILITIES 32,462            36,971            55,000            31,267            41,723            42,000            42,420            42,844            43,273            43,705            44,142            
10-1640-54901 BUNKER GEAR SUPPLIES 4,025               6,847               3,500               1,372               3,500               3,500               3,535               3,570               3,606               3,642               3,679               
10-1640-57000 NON CAPITAL - SMALL EQUIPMENT 7,055               10,769            9,000               3,099               8,000               8,000               8,080               8,161               8,242               8,325               8,408               
10-1640-57001 NON CAPITAL - BUNKER GEAR -                        4,536               7,500               7,440               7,500               15,000            15,150            15,302            15,455            15,609            15,765            
10-1640-57200 EMPLOYEE PROGRAMS 578                  2,149               1,500               656                  972                  1,000               1,010               1,020               1,030               1,041               1,051               
10-1640-57400 SERVICE CHARGE - CREDIT CARDS -                        9,888               9,000               9,315               12,000            12,000            12,120            12,241            12,364            12,487            12,612            
10-1640-57650 LEASE PAYMENTS - COPIER 7,308               6,358               7,500               4,932               6,600               6,600               6,666               6,733               6,800               6,868               6,937               
10-1640-57670 LEASE PAYMENTS - MODULAR UNIT 5,340               6,275               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1640-57700 TRAVEL & TRAINING 19,207            11,731            22,000            18,574            22,000            22,000            22,220            22,442            22,667            22,893            23,122            
10-1640-58000 C/O -EQUIPMENT 8,318               8,318               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1640-59060 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE -                        1,146,972       -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1640-59063 TRANSFER TO SELF FUNDED 12,852            17,772            17,772            13,329            17,772            -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

12 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Number Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

10 - GENERAL FUND Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028

FIRE

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

1640 - FIRE Totals: 3,258,591$    4,576,720$    3,652,644$    2,711,357$    3,644,207$    3,966,955$    4,060,431$    4,156,455$    4,255,102$    4,356,448$    4,460,571$    

EMS
10-1641-52200 POSTAGE & SHIPPING -$                     -$                     -$                     53$                  53$                  100$                101$                102$                103$                104$                105$                
10-1641-52400 FUEL & LUBRICANTS 45,779            58,540            55,000            70,689            93,905            105,000          106,050          107,111          108,182          109,263          110,356          
10-1641-52800 EMS MEDICAL SUPPLIES 90,006            101,954          100,000          75,869            110,000          100,000          101,000          102,010          103,030          104,060          105,101          
10-1641-53000 R & M - EQUIPMENT -                        -                        10,000            6,300               8,500               8,500               8,585               8,671               8,758               8,845               8,934               
10-1641-53200 R & M - VEHICLES 28,749            34,185            31,000            36,993            49,324            35,000            35,350            35,704            36,061            36,421            36,785            
10-1641-54002 EMS BILLING COMMISSION 103,996          118,921          114,000          94,496            125,994          126,000          127,260          128,533          129,818          131,116          132,427          
10-1641-54900 UNIFORMS 11,223            17,831            15,000            4,377               15,000            15,000            15,150            15,302            15,455            15,609            15,765            
10-1641-57710 EMS TRAINING EXPENSE -                        393                  -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1641-59063 TRANSFER TO SELF FUNDED 297,559          271,232          237,014          177,760          237,014          295,805          298,763          301,751          304,768          307,816          310,894          

1641 - EMS Totals: 577,312$        603,054$        562,014$        466,537$        639,737$        685,305$        692,158$        699,079$        706,070$        713,131$        720,262$        

Total Fire and EMS 3,835,903$  5,179,774$  4,214,658$  3,177,894$  4,283,945$  4,652,260$  4,752,589$  4,855,534$  4,961,172$  5,069,579$  5,180,834$  
      

13 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Number Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

10 - GENERAL FUND Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028

STREET
10-1700-51000 SALARIES - OPERATIONAL 340,969$        334,719$        478,035$        336,351$        456,236$        522,376$        538,048$        554,189$        570,815$        587,939$        605,577$        
10-1700-51100 OVERTIME 12,208            16,189            13,000            11,420            14,789            13,000            13,130            13,261            13,394            13,528            13,663            
10-1700-51300 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 53,747            48,290            77,374            54,508            73,159            87,399            88,273            89,155            90,047            90,947            91,857            
10-1700-51310 RETIREE INSURANCE 7,911               8,097               8,000               6,489               8,500               8,500               8,585               8,671               8,758               8,845               8,934               
10-1700-51400 FICA TAX 25,689            25,680            37,564            25,983            36,033            40,956            41,366            41,780            42,197            42,619            43,045            
10-1700-51500 RETIREMENT 46,560            45,808            65,406            46,478            62,950            71,848            72,566            73,292            74,025            74,765            75,512            
10-1700-51600 WORKERS COMPENSATION 18,629            15,234            15,266            10,732            10,732            13,955            14,095            14,236            14,378            14,522            14,667            
10-1700-51700 UNEMPLOYMENT 1,349               2,856               3,038               247                  300                  3,308               3,341               3,374               3,408               3,442               3,476               
10-1700-51800 EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS & TESTING 676                  930                  550                  857                  1,200               800                  808                  816                  824                  832                  841                  
10-1700-51900 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE -                        -                        125                  43                    125                  125                  126                  128                  129                  130                  131                  
10-1700-52000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 8,813               8,587               6,284               8,655               11,500            12,000            12,120            12,241            12,364            12,487            12,612            
10-1700-52010 SAFETY SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT -                        216                  2,516               1,878               2,500               2,500               2,525               2,550               2,576               2,602               2,628               
10-1700-52100 COMPUTER/PRINTER SUPPLIES 26                    26                    50                    51                    51                    52                    52                    53                    
10-1700-52300 POSTAGE & SHIPPING 21                    21                    50                    51                    51                    52                    52                    53                    
10-1700-52300 MINOR TOOLS -                        -                        -                        226                  226                  200                  202                  204                  206                  208                  210                  
10-1700-52400 FUEL & LUBRICANTS 21,507            26,596            20,000            40,345            57,902            40,000            40,400            40,804            41,212            41,624            42,040            
10-1700-52500 CHEMICALS & FERTILIZERS 1,299               -                        2,500               -                        1,250               2,500               2,525               2,550               2,576               2,602               2,628               
10-1700-52900 TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS 14,691            798                  10,000            16,692            20,000            20,000            20,200            20,402            20,606            20,812            21,020            
10-1700-53000 R & M - EQUIPMENT -                        4,235               12,000            18,006            25,000            20,000            20,200            20,402            20,606            20,812            21,020            
10-1700-53100 R & M - SOFTWARE 71                    350                  2,400               2,000               2,400               2,400               2,424               2,448               2,473               2,497               2,522               
10-1700-53200 R & M - VEHICLES 50,063            27,901            13,000            14,351            21,000            17,000            17,170            17,342            17,515            17,690            17,867            
10-1700-53700 R & M - STREETS 45,143            38,444            50,000            7,398               45,000            50,000            50,500            51,005            51,515            52,030            52,551            
10-1700-54300 RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT -                        415                  -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1700-54400 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS -                        -                        200                  251                  350                  350                  354                  357                  361                  364                  368                  
10-1700-54500 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -                        1,754               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1700-54600 ADVERTISING/PROMOTIONS 1,127               700                  500                  270                  400                  500                  505                  510                  515                  520                  526                  
10-1700-54700 COMMUNICATIONS 1,144               1,748               1,500               1,644               2,200               2,200               2,222               2,244               2,267               2,289               2,312               
10-1700-54900 UNIFORMS 5,717               2,869               6,375               1,851               4,500               5,700               5,757               5,815               5,873               5,931               5,991               
10-1700-57000 NON CAPITAL - SMALL EQUIPMENT 3,053               518                  2,000               2,989               4,000               4,000               4,040               4,080               4,121               4,162               4,204               
10-1700-57200 EMPLOYEE PROGRAMS 321                  223                  350                  446                  500                  500                  505                  510                  515                  520                  526                  
10-1700-57700 TRAVEL & TRAINING -                        -                        -                        242                  500                  500                  505                  510                  515                  520                  526                  
10-1700-58700 C/O - STREETS -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1700-59063 TRANSFER TO SELF FUNDED 58,100            -                        9,021               6,765               9,020               26,611            26,877            27,146            27,417            27,691            27,968            

1700 - STREET Totals: 718,786$        613,156$        837,004$        617,166$        872,319$        969,328$        989,468$        1,010,124$    1,031,309$    1,053,038$    1,075,328$    

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

14 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Number Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

10 - GENERAL FUND Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028

CITY SHOP
10-1710-51000 SALARIES - OPERATIONAL 52,311$          54,100$          55,516$          42,387$          56,165$          57,181$          58,896$          60,663$          62,483$          64,357$          66,288$          
10-1710-51300 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 6,757               7,031               7,951               5,650               7,191               8,118               8,199               8,281               8,364               8,448               8,532               
10-1710-51400 FICA TAX 3,980               4,051               4,247               3,213               4,297               4,374               4,418               4,462               4,507               4,552               4,597               
10-1710-51500 RETIREMENT 6,894               7,065               7,395               5,693               7,544               7,674               7,750               7,828               7,906               7,985               8,065               
10-1710-51600 WORKERS COMPENSATION 1,222               2,167               947                  942                  942                  822                  830                  839                  847                  856                  864                  
10-1710-51700 UNEMPLOYMENT 288                  504                  270                  9                       504                  270                  273                  275                  278                  281                  284                  
10-1710-51800 EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS & TESTING -                        1                       -                        3                       5                       -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1710-52000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 9,551               10,771            12,000            5,566               7,421               10,000            10,100            10,201            10,303            10,406            10,510            
10-1710-52101 OFFICE SUPPLIES -                        -                        -                        259                  345                  350                  354                  357                  361                  364                  368                  
10-1710-52200 POSTAGE & SHIPPING -                        82                    -                        -                        -                        100                  101                  102                  103                  104                  105                  
10-1710-52300 MINOR TOOLS -                        -                        -                        14                    19                    50                    51                    51                    52                    52                    53                    
10-1710-52400 FUEL & LUBRICANTS 2,174               1,680               2,000               1,379               1,700               2,000               2,020               2,040               2,061               2,081               2,102               
10-1710-52700 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES -                        355                  -                        1,734               2,500               2,500               2,525               2,550               2,576               2,602               2,628               
10-1710-53000 R & M - EQUIPMENT -                        3,038               -                        1,338               2,251               2,500               2,525               2,550               2,576               2,602               2,628               
10-1710-53100 R & M - SOFTWARE -                        2,496               2,500               3,999               4,000               4,000               4,040               4,080               4,121               4,162               4,204               
10-1710-53200 R & M - VEHICLES 3,525               864                  1,000               167                  218                  1,000               1,010               1,020               1,030               1,041               1,051               
10-1710-53300 R & M - BUILDING/FACILITY 7,241               4,202               9,500               3,004               4,680               5,000               5,050               5,101               5,152               5,203               5,255               
10-1710-54200 CUSTODIAL CARE 4,680               4,680               4,200               3,510               4,680               4,680               4,727               4,774               4,822               4,870               4,919               
10-1710-54500 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 200                  200                  200                  202                  204                  206                  208                  210                  
10-1710-54700 COMMUNICATIONS 1,258               1,026               1,500               743                  991                  1,000               1,010               1,020               1,030               1,041               1,051               
10-1710-54900 UNIFORMS 495                  330                  1,000               376                  376                  500                  505                  510                  515                  520                  526                  
10-1710-57000 NON CAPITAL - SMALL EQUIPMENT 1,105               4,728               1,000               -                        -                        1,000               1,010               1,020               1,030               1,041               1,051               
10-1710-57200 EMPLOYEE PROGRAMS 105                  -                        -                        43                    43                    -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1710-57300 INSURANCE & BONDS 448                  448                  550                  448                  550                  550                  556                  561                  567                  572                  578                  
10-1710-57650 LEASE PAYMENTS - COPIER 3,572               3,039               3,500               2,466               3,288               3,500               3,535               3,570               3,606               3,642               3,679               

1710 - CITY SHOP Totals: 105,608$        112,659$        115,076$        83,143$          109,910$        117,369$        119,686$        122,061$        124,495$        126,989$        129,546$        

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

15 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Number Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

10 - GENERAL FUND Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028

SANITATION
10-1720-54033 SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL CONTRACT 856,705$        900,371$        921,194$        710,711$        947,615$        976,043$        1,005,324$    1,035,484$    1,066,549$    1,098,545$    1,131,501$    

10-1720-54610 ADVERTISING-PUBLIC NOTICES -                        176                  -                        44                    88                    100                  100                  100                  100                  100                  100                  

10-1720-57320 MONTHLY CLEANUP EXPENSE 22,846            20,620            25,000            1,022               1,293               2,000               2,000               2,000               2,000               2,000               2,000               
1720 - SANITATION Totals: 879,551$        921,167$        946,194$        711,776$        948,995$        978,143$        1,007,424$    1,037,584$    1,068,649$    1,100,645$    1,133,601$    

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

16 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Number Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

10 - GENERAL FUND Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028

PARKS
10-1800-51000 SALARIES - OPERATIONAL 240,828$        272,924$        335,568$        244,050$        334,050$        402,090$        414,152$        426,577$        439,374$        452,555$        466,132$        
10-1800-51100 OVERTIME 9,303               16,046            12,000            2,683               5,000               12,000            12,120            12,241            12,364            12,487            12,612            
10-1800-51300 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 42,597            51,025            65,345            38,694            55,886            79,098            79,889            80,688            81,495            82,310            83,133            
10-1800-51310 RETIREE INSURANCE 8,158               6,694               8,100               4,440               6,500               8,100               8,181               8,263               8,345               8,429               8,513               
10-1800-51400 FICA TAX 18,762            21,885            26,589            18,668            25,937            31,678            31,995            32,315            32,638            32,964            33,294            
10-1800-51500 RETIREMENT 32,976            37,723            46,296            32,723            44,967            55,571            56,127            56,688            57,255            57,827            58,405            
10-1800-51600 WORKERS COMPENSATION 5,658               5,861               5,105               4,711               4,711               5,139               5,190               5,242               5,294               5,347               5,401               
10-1800-51700 UNEMPLOYMENT 1,010               2,372               3,038               248                  245                  3,308               3,341               3,374               3,408               3,442               3,476               
10-1800-51800 EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS & TESTING 214                  81                    200                  482                  500                  500                  505                  510                  515                  520                  526                  
10-1800-51900 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE -                        -                        125                  43                    125                  125                  126                  128                  129                  130                  131                  
10-1800-52000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 15,169            22,887            20,000            15,280            21,000            21,000            21,210            21,422            21,636            21,853            22,071            
10-1800-52010 SAFETY SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT -                        456                  3,000               1,668               2,500               2,750               2,778               2,805               2,833               2,862               2,890               
10-1800-52100 COMPUTER/PRINTER SUPPLIES 13                    13                    250                  253                  255                  258                  260                  263                  
10-1800-52300 MINOR TOOLS -                        -                        -                        1,213               1,500               1,000               1,010               1,020               1,030               1,041               1,051               
10-1800-52400 FUEL & LUBRICANTS 10,751            14,442            12,500            16,090            21,996            20,000            20,200            20,402            20,606            20,812            21,020            
10-1800-52500 CHEMICALS & FERTILIZERS 5,975               24,549            25,000            25,824            26,000            28,000            28,280            28,563            28,848            29,137            29,428            
10-1800-52700 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES -                        741                  -                        4,572               5,700               6,000               6,060               6,121               6,182               6,244               6,306               
10-1800-53000 R & M - EQUIPMENT -                        1,454               5,000               7,468               9,000               9,000               9,090               9,181               9,273               9,365               9,459               
10-1800-53100 R & M - SOFTWARE 637                  637                  2,650               2,637               2,637               2,650               2,677               2,703               2,730               2,758               2,785               
10-1800-53200 R & M - VEHICLES 7,673               14,995            7,000               7,356               10,000            10,000            10,100            10,201            10,303            10,406            10,510            
10-1800-53300 R & M - BUILDING/FACILITY 34,867            25,442            33,000            20,018            27,500            27,500            27,775            28,053            28,333            28,617            28,903            
10-1800-53400 R & M - GROUNDS 148                  150                  500                  505                  510                  515                  520                  526                  
10-1800-53402 R & M - CEMETERY -                        42,523            45,100            26,986            35,500            43,000            43,430            43,864            44,303            44,746            45,193            
10-1800-53502 R & M - COMMUNITY CTR 5,338               2,647               7,500               4,075               5,500               7,000               7,070               7,141               7,212               7,284               7,357               
10-1800-53900 R & M - PLANTS/SEED/SOD -                        162                  2,000               748                  1,000               2,000               2,020               2,040               2,061               2,081               2,102               
10-1800-54205 CONTRACT LABOR 39,252            -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1800-54300 RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 404                  500                  -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1800-54400 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS -                        -                        1,000               598                  900                  1,000               1,010               1,020               1,030               1,041               1,051               
10-1800-54600 ADVERTISING/PROMOTIONS 512                  414                  450                  -                        450                  450                  455                  459                  464                  468                  473                  
10-1800-54700 COMMUNICATIONS 1,676               1,566               1,750               1,123               1,500               1,500               1,515               1,530               1,545               1,561               1,577               
10-1800-54800 UTILITIES 78,772            77,482            80,000            52,468            70,000            79,000            79,790            80,588            81,394            82,208            83,030            
10-1800-54900 UNIFORMS 5,618               3,485               6,375               3,962               5,500               6,700               6,767               6,835               6,903               6,972               7,042               
10-1800-57000 NON CAPITAL - SMALL EQUIPMENT 2,531               10,438            5,000               2,442               4,500               5,000               5,050               5,101               5,152               5,203               5,255               
10-1800-57200 EMPLOYEE PROGRAMS 93                    258                  500                  190                  400                  500                  505                  510                  515                  520                  526                  
10-1800-57300 INSURANCE & BONDS -                        -                        -                        972                  1,000               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1800-57700 TRAVEL & TRAINING 475                  274                  500                  242                  500                  500                  505                  510                  515                  520                  526                  
10-1800-57800 SPECIAL EVENTS & FESTIVALS -                        -                        1,000               2,079               2,500               2,500               2,525               2,550               2,576               2,602               2,628               
10-1800-59063 TRANSFER TO SELF FUNDED 42,449            15,790            26,535            19,901            26,535            28,069            28,350            28,634            28,920            29,209            29,501            
1800 - PARKS Totals: 611,296$        675,255$        788,226$        565,219$        762,202$        903,477$        920,554$        938,042$        955,954$        974,301$        993,096$        

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

17 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Number Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

10 - GENERAL FUND Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028

GALLOWAY HAMMOND REC CTR
10-1813-53300 R & M - BUILDING/FACILITY 2,885$            281$                5,000$            1,885$            5,000$            5,000$            5,000$            5,000$            5,000$            5,000$            5,000$            

10-1813-54034 YMCA OPERATING SUBSIDY 100,000          100,000          100,000          75,001            100,000          100,000          100,000          100,000          100,000          100,000          100,000          

1813 - GALLOWAY HAMMOND REC CTR Totals: 102,885$        100,281$        105,000$        76,886$          105,000$        105,000$        105,000$        105,000$        105,000$        105,000$        105,000$        

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

18 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Number Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

10 - GENERAL FUND Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
10-1900-51000 SALARIES - OPERATIONAL 237,007$        155,314$        210,008$        132,658$        159,116$        155,787$        160,460$        165,274$        170,232$        175,339$        180,600$        
10-1900-51300 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 18,652            14,070            24,782            15,775            21,145            17,946            18,126            18,307            18,490            18,675            18,862            
10-1900-51310 RETIREE INSURANCE 7,810               13,479            12,000            6,766               9,520               12,000            12,120            12,241            12,364            12,487            12,612            
10-1900-51400 FICA TAX 17,949            11,647            16,066            10,286            12,172            11,918            12,037            12,157            12,279            12,402            12,526            
10-1900-51500 RETIREMENT 28,998            20,465            27,973            18,292            21,940            20,907            21,116            21,327            21,540            21,755            21,973            
10-1900-51600 WORKERS COMPENSATION 1,058               39                    745                  -                        -                        544                  550                  555                  561                  567                  572                  
10-1900-51700 UNEMPLOYMENT 654                  1,008               1,080               255                  257                  810                  818                  826                  835                  843                  851                  
10-1900-51800 EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS & TESTING 80                    261                  -                        282                  300                  300                  303                  306                  309                  312                  315                  
10-1900-51900 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE -                        290                  1,750               615                  1,000               1,000               1,010               1,020               1,030               1,041               1,051               
10-1900-52000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 219                  935                  820                  506                  760                  1,000               1,010               1,020               1,030               1,041               1,051               
10-1900-52010 SAFETY SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT -                        -                        -                        64                    65                    100                  101                  102                  103                  104                  105                  
10-1900-52100 COMPUTER/PRINTER SUPPLIES -                        179                  100                  506                  750                  750                  758                  765                  773                  780                  788                  
10-1900-52101 OFFICE SUPPLIES 707                  576                  900                  207                  600                  900                  909                  918                  927                  937                  946                  
10-1900-52200 POSTAGE & SHIPPING -                        -                        -                        1,179               1,300               1,500               1,515               1,530               1,545               1,561               1,577               
10-1900-52400 FUEL & LUBRICANTS 760                  740                  1,000               928                  1,000               1,400               1,414               1,428               1,442               1,457               1,471               
10-1900-53000 R & M - EQUIPMENT 30                    30                    50                    51                    51                    52                    52                    53                    
10-1900-53100 R & M - SOFTWARE 2,928               6,767               3,000               5,311               10,000            6,711               6,778               6,846               6,914               6,983               7,053               
10-1900-53200 R & M - VEHICLES 378                  753                  1,250               838                  1,250               1,500               1,515               1,530               1,545               1,561               1,577               
10-1900-54400 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS -                        361                  420                  544                  550                  550                  556                  561                  567                  572                  578                  
10-1900-54500 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 61,129            109,532          117,500          132,582          155,000          75,000            75,750            76,508            77,273            78,045            78,826            
10-1900-54504 ENGINEERING SERVICES 895                  8,318               10,500            18,129            22,000            10,500            10,605            10,711            10,818            10,926            11,036            
10-1900-54600 ADVERTISING/PROMOTIONS 3,414               80                    1,000               1,049               1,500               1,000               1,010               1,020               1,030               1,041               1,051               
10-1900-54610 ADVERTISING-PUBLIC NOTICES -                        9,647               7,000               7,656               10,250            10,500            10,605            10,711            10,818            10,926            11,036            
10-1900-54700 COMMUNICATIONS 2,439               1,482               1,500               935                  1,300               1,500               1,515               1,530               1,545               1,561               1,577               
10-1900-54900 UNIFORMS 1,596               1,065               250                  192                  192                  -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1900-57000 NON CAPITAL - SMALL EQUIPMENT 2,628               2,979               160                  15,080            16,600            2,000               2,020               2,040               2,061               2,081               2,102               
10-1900-57200 EMPLOYEE PROGRAMS 356                  20                    200                  177                  200                  200                  202                  204                  206                  208                  210                  
10-1900-57400 SERVICE CHARGE - CREDIT CARDS 5,356               11,000            9,000               10,498            15,000            18,000            18,180            18,362            18,545            18,731            18,918            
10-1900-57560 ABATEMENTS 1,039               11,877            -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1900-57700 TRAVEL & TRAINING 3,978               5,727               10,800            3,139               7,000               10,800            10,908            11,017            11,127            11,239            11,351            
10-1900-58000 C/O - EQUIPMENT -                        -                        -                        11,765            11,765            -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1900-59063 TRANSFER TO SELF FUNDED -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
1900 - DEVELOPMENT SERVICES Totals: 400,029$        388,611$        459,804$        396,245$        482,562$        365,173$        371,940$        378,869$        385,963$        393,227$        400,666$        

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

19 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Number Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

10 - GENERAL FUND Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028

ENGINEERING
10-1920-51000 SALARIES - OPERATIONAL -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     210,469$        216,783$        223,287$        229,985$        236,885$        243,991$        
10-1920-51300 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        16,514             16,679             16,846             17,014             17,184             17,356             
10-1920-51310 RETIREE INSURANCE -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1920-51400 FICA TAX -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        16,101             16,262             16,425             16,589             16,755             16,922             
10-1920-51500 RETIREMENT -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        28,245             28,527             28,813             29,101             29,392             29,686             
10-1920-51600 WORKERS COMPENSATION -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        418                  423                  427                  431                  435                  440                  
10-1920-51700 UNEMPLOYMENT -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        540                  545                  551                  556                  562                  568                  
10-1920-51800 EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS & TESTING -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1920-51920 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        1,000               1,010               1,020               1,030               1,041               1,051               
10-1920-52000 OPERATING SUPPLIES -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        900                  909                  918                  927                  937                  946                  
10-1920-52010 SAFETY SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        250                  253                  255                  258                  260                  263                  
10-1920-52100 COMPUTER/PRINTER SUPPLIES -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        600                  606                  612                  618                  624                  631                  
10-1920-52101 OFFICE SUPPLIES -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        750                  758                  765                  773                  780                  788                  
10-1920-52200 POSTAGE & SHIPPING -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        100                  101                  102                  103                  104                  105                  
10-1920-52400 FUEL & LUBRICANTS -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        3,600               3,636               3,672               3,709               3,746               3,784               
10-1920-53100 R & M - SOFTWARE -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        5,000               5,050               5,101               5,152               5,203               5,255               
10-1920-53200 R & M - VEHICLES -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        1,250               1,263               1,275               1,288               1,301               1,314               
10-1920-54400 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        500                  505                  510                  515                  520                  526                  
10-1920-54500 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        5,500               5,555               5,611               5,667               5,723               5,781               
10-1920-54504 ENGINEERING SERVICES -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        2,500               2,525               2,550               2,576               2,602               2,628               
10-1920-54600 ADVERTISING/PROMOTIONS -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        1,200               1,212               1,224               1,236               1,249               1,261               
10-1920-54610 ADVERTISING-PUBLIC NOTICES -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        100                  101                  102                  103                  104                  105                  
10-1920-54700 COMMUNICATIONS -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        1,500               1,515               1,530               1,545               1,561               1,577               
10-1920-54900 UNIFORMS -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        50                    51                    51                    52                    52                    53                    
10-1920-57000 NON CAPITAL - SMALL EQUIPMENT -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1920-57200 EMPLOYEE PROGRAMS -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1920-57400 SERVICE CHARGE - CREDIT CARDS -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1920-57560 ABATEMENTS -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1920-57700 TRAVEL & TRAINING -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        3,000               3,030               3,060               3,091               3,122               3,153               
10-1920-58000 C/O - EQUIPMENT -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
10-1900-59063 TRANSFER TO SELF FUNDED -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        10,148             10,250             10,352             10,456             10,560             10,666             

ENGINEERING SERVICES Totals: -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 310,235$     317,547$     325,058$     332,775$     340,702$     348,847$     

Allocation:
Electric 10.00% 31,024         
Water 20.00% 62,047         
Wastewater 20.00% 62,047         
Parks 12.50% 38,779         
Streets 12.50% 38,779         
Dev Svc 25.00% 77,559         

100.00% 310,235       

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

20 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Number Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

41 - ELECTRIC FUND Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028
REVENUES 

41-4100-4350 CREDIT CARD CONVENIENCE FEES COLLECTED -$                     -$                     45,144$          27,496$          41,244$          52,141$          52,663$          53,189$          53,721$          54,258$          54,801$          
41-4100-4500 RESIDENTIAL BILLING 3,172,546       3,327,686       3,340,000       2,535,868       3,552,938       3,351,057       3,384,568       3,418,413       3,452,597       3,487,123       3,521,995       
41-4100-4502 COMMERCIAL BILLING 5,191,428       5,310,103       5,300,000       3,984,398       5,515,932       5,339,154       5,392,546       5,446,471       5,500,936       5,555,945       5,611,505       
41-4100-4505 ELECTRIC CONNECT 31,868            23,314            3,000               29,590            30,000            30,000            30,300            30,603            30,909            31,218            31,530            
41-4100-4507 POLE RENTAL 81,606            48,341            47,000            48,397            48,397            48,400            48,884            49,373            49,867            50,365            50,869            
41-4100-4545 PENALTIES 58,187            71,079            85,000            69,460            90,689            86,902            87,771            88,649            89,535            90,431            91,335            
41-4100-4605 INTEREST INCOME 16,750            1,515               5,000               791                  1,200               2,500               2,525               2,550               2,576               2,602               2,628               
41-4100-4849 TRANSFER FROM HOT -                        25,000            -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
41-4100-4860 INTERDEPARTMENTAL 294,205          310,591          360,000          253,374          331,637          312,144          315,265          318,418          321,602          324,818          328,066          
41-4100-4904 INSURANCE CLAIM PAYMENT 6,658               -                        -                        1,452               1,452               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
41-4100-4955 USE OF FUND BALANCE 225,011          52,712            230,000          141,070          230,000          -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
41-4100-4999 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 620,547          15,216            15,000            12,689            15,000            15,000            15,150            15,302            15,455            15,609            15,765            
41 - ELECTRIC FUND Totals: 9,698,806$    9,160,556$    9,430,144$    7,104,586$    9,883,489$    9,237,298$    9,329,671$    9,422,968$    9,517,198$    9,612,370$    9,708,493$    

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

21 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Number Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

41 - ELECTRIC FUND Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028
ELECTRIC FUND

41-4100-51000 SALARIES - OPERATIONAL 622,365$        667,345$        718,070$        472,695$        632,163$        705,333$        726,493$        748,288$        770,737$        793,859$        817,675$        
41-4100-51100 OVERTIME 18,600            33,525            20,000            15,369            20,000            20,000            20,200            20,402            20,606            20,812            21,020            
41-4100-51300 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 72,761            75,071            83,688            61,084            81,446            93,892            94,831            95,779            96,737            97,704            98,681            
41-4100-51310 RETIREE INSURANCE 10,183            11,694            9,451               7,166               9,500               9,451               9,546               9,641               9,737               9,835               9,933               
41-4100-51400 FICA TAX 45,472            50,072            56,462            36,277            49,890            55,488            56,043            56,603            57,169            57,741            58,318            
41-4100-51500 RETIREMENT 84,591            91,603            98,282            66,409            85,438            97,291            98,264            99,247            100,239          101,242          102,254          
41-4100-51600 WORKERS COMPENSATION 9,313               11,519            10,836            10,773            10,773            8,906               8,995               9,085               9,176               9,267               9,360               
41-4100-51700 UNEMPLOYMENT 1,589               2,772               3,038               85                    4,772               3,443               3,477               3,512               3,547               3,582               3,618               
41-4100-51800 EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS & TESTING 716                  170                  1,000               860                  1,000               1,000               1,010               1,020               1,030               1,041               1,051               
41-4100-51900 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE -                       150                  1,375               507                  1,025               1,025               1,035               1,046               1,056               1,067               1,077               
41-4100-52000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 14,575            19,520            20,000            9,878               18,400            25,000            25,250            25,503            25,758            26,015            26,275            
41-4100-52010 SAFETY SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT -                       2,742               3,000               1,604               4,500               10,000            10,100            10,201            10,303            10,406            10,510            
41-4100-52100 COMPUTER/PRINTER SUPPLIES -                       25                    3,000               296                  1,000               2,000               2,020               2,040               2,061               2,081               2,102               
41-4100-52101 OFFICE SUPPLIES 10,899            12,290            9,000               3,711               5,000               5,000               5,050               5,101               5,152               5,203               5,255               
41-4100-52200 POSTAGE & SHIPPING 723                  1,998               1,000               10,750            14,000            15,000            15,150            15,302            15,455            15,609            15,765            
41-4100-52400 FUEL & LUBRICANTS 12,948            14,655            15,000            16,934            22,500            23,000            23,230            23,462            23,697            23,934            24,173            
41-4100-52700 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 10                    100                  100                  101                  102                  103                  104                  105                  
41-4100-53000 R & M - EQUIPMENT -                       1,077               2,500               1,360               3,500               4,000               4,040               4,080               4,121               4,162               4,204               
41-4100-53100 R & M - SOFTWARE 44,514            43,754            45,000            49,056            50,000            50,000            50,500            51,005            51,515            52,030            52,551            
41-4100-53200 R & M - VEHICLES 18,304            7,760               12,500            18,794            22,000            22,000            22,220            22,442            22,667            22,893            23,122            
41-4100-53500 R & M - CUSTOMER INSTALLATION -                       3,000               10,000            -                       3,000               5,000               5,050               5,101               5,152               5,203               5,255               
41-4100-53600 R & M - METERS 3,770               -                       7,000               1,240               7,000               10,000            10,100            10,201            10,303            10,406            10,510            
41-4100-53601 R & M - SYSTEMS DEFICIENCY CORRECTIONS 58,663            147,974          91,085            63,935            96,000            120,000          121,200          122,412          123,636          124,872          126,121          
41-4100-54100 COLLECTION AGENCY FEES -                       -                       500                  3,568               3,100               1,000               1,010               1,020               1,030               1,041               1,051               
41-4100-54400 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS -                       -                       6,000               4,632               4,632               5,000               5,050               5,101               5,152               5,203               5,255               
41-4100-54500 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,079               6,494               10,000            15,043            18,000            11,000            11,110            11,221            11,333            11,447            11,561            
41-4100-54600 ADVERTISING/PROMOTIONS 132                  -                       500                  100                  250                  250                  253                  255                  258                  260                  263                  
41-4100-54610 PUBLIC NOTICE ADVERTISEMENTS -                       -                       -                       96                    250                  250                  253                  255                  258                  260                  263                  
41-4100-54700 COMMUNICATIONS 9,837               10,389            10,000            7,509               10,200            11,500            11,615            11,731            11,848            11,967            12,087            
41-4100-54800 UTILITIES 13,161            13,227            15,500            10,379            14,000            15,500            15,655            15,812            15,970            16,129            16,291            
41-4100-54900 UNIFORMS 6,374               8,114               5,625               5,027               6,800               7,000               7,070               7,141               7,212               7,284               7,357               
41-4100-54910 POLE RENTAL CONTRACT-PEC 6,501               8,690               8,700               6,540               6,540               8,700               8,787               8,875               8,964               9,053               9,144               
41-4100-54911 UTILITY CREDIT - LIBRARY 3,600               3,600               3,600               3,600               3,600               3,600               3,636               3,672               3,709               3,746               3,784               
41-4100-54912 CONTRIBUTION - LIBRARY 8,400               8,400               8,400               6,300               8,400               8,400               8,484               8,569               8,655               8,741               8,828               
41-4100-54913 CONTRIBUTIONS - MISCELLANEOUS 9,350               5,332               7,500               15,439            12,500            12,500            12,625            12,751            12,879            13,008            13,138            
41-4100-54915 UTILITY CREDIT - FT CROGHAN 4,082               4,500               4,500               3,046               4,500               4,500               4,545               4,590               4,636               4,683               4,730               
41-4100-54916 CONTRIBUTION - CARTS PROGRAM 8,000               8,000               8,000               8,000               8,000               8,000               8,080               8,161               8,242               8,325               8,408               
41-4100-54917 CONTRIBUTION - OWBC SENIOR NUTRITION 10,000            10,000            15,000            15,000            15,000            15,000            15,150            15,302            15,455            15,609            15,765            
41-4100-54918 UTILITY CREDIT - CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY CENTER 6,104               5,500               8,200               6,088               8,200               8,200               8,282               8,365               8,448               8,533               8,618               
41-4100-54919 CONTRIBUTION - CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY CENTER 5,500               5,500               6,500               6,500               6,500               6,500               6,565               6,631               6,697               6,764               6,832               
41-4100-54920 UTILITY CREDIT - BOYS & GIRLS CLUB 8,500               8,500               8,500               6,782               8,500               8,500               8,585               8,671               8,758               8,845               8,934               
41-4100-54921 UTILITY CREDIT - HILL COUNTRY COMM FOUNDATION4,000               3,683               4,000               2,553               4,000               4,000               4,040               4,080               4,121               4,162               4,204               
41-4100-54922 UTILITY CREDIT - LA CARE 4,087               3,947               5,000               3,036               5,000               5,000               5,050               5,101               5,152               5,203               5,255               
41-4100-54925 CONTRIBUTION - HILL COUNTRY 100 CLUB -                       5,000               2,500               -                       2,500               2,500               2,525               2,550               2,576               2,602               2,628               

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

22 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Number Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

41 - ELECTRIC FUND Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028
ELECTRIC FUND

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

41-4100-55100 COST OF POWER 4,883,875       5,129,241       5,166,000       3,937,739       5,491,452       5,168,189       5,219,871       5,272,070       5,324,790       5,378,038       5,431,819       
41-4100-57000 NON CAPITAL - SMALL EQUIPMENT 1,977               8,661               5,000               13,258            15,000            15,000            15,150            15,302            15,455            15,609            15,765            
41-4100-57200 EMPLOYEE PROGRAMS 380                  262                  1,000               520                  1,000               1,000               1,010               1,020               1,030               1,041               1,051               
41-4100-57300 INSURANCE & BONDS 50                    1,049               1,050               -                       1,050               1,050               1,061               1,071               1,082               1,093               1,104               
41-4100-57400 SERVICE CHARGE - CREDIT CARDS 60,938            46,944            65,664            34,532            46,050            52,000            52,520            53,045            53,576            54,111            54,653            
41-4100-57700 TRAVEL & TRAINING 11,609            11,416            15,000            11,583            19,200            20,000            20,200            20,402            20,606            20,812            21,020            
41-4100-58000 C/O - EQUIPMENT 7,568               11,374            -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
41-4100-58010 C/O - XMAS DECORATION 7,700               244                  15,915            25,605            41,000            10,000            10,100            10,201            10,303            10,406            10,510            
41-4100-58600 C/O - DISTRIBUTION 30,025            27,254            25,000            12,696            15,000            25,000            25,250            25,503            25,758            26,015            26,275            
41-4100-59048 TRANSFER TO ELECTRIC CAP PROJ 225,011          20,000            230,000          141,070          230,000          -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
41-4100-59060 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE 49,041            51,740            49,350            37,013            49,350            53,000            53,530            54,065            54,606            55,152            55,704            
41-4100-59063 TRANSFER TO SELF FUNDED 31,697            32,999            19,780            14,835            19,780            25,418            25,672            25,928            26,188            26,450            26,714            

ENGINEERING ALLOCATION -                       31,024            31,334            31,647            31,964            32,283            32,606            
41-4100-59100 SHOP ALLOCATION 26,402            28,165            28,769            20,296            27,061            29,342            29,636            29,932            30,231            30,534            30,839            
41-4100-59115 RETURN ON INVESTMENT 1,549,591       1,661,371       1,639,441       1,233,432       1,639,441       1,672,156       1,688,878       1,705,767       1,722,824       1,740,053       1,757,453       
41-4100-59200 ADMINISTRATION ALLOCATION 359,599          385,267          409,541          286,746          409,541          426,310          430,573          434,878          439,227          443,619          448,056          
4100 - ELECTRIC Totals: 8,387,155$    8,733,578$    9,031,322$    6,747,353$    9,298,404$    8,963,317$    9,067,057$    9,172,257$    9,278,946$    9,387,150$    9,496,898$    

Net Profit 1,311,652$    426,977$        398,822$        357,232$        585,084$        273,981$        262,615$        250,711$        238,252$        225,220$        211,595$        

Electric Sales 8,658,180       8,948,380       9,000,000       6,773,640       9,400,507       9,002,355       9,092,379       9,183,302       9,275,135       9,367,887       9,461,566       
Cost of Power 4,883,875       5,129,241       5,166,000       3,937,739       5,491,452       5,168,189       5,219,871       5,272,070       5,324,790       5,378,038       5,431,819       
% 56% 57% 57% 58% 58% 57% 57% 57% 57% 57% 57%

Net 3,774,305       3,819,139       3,834,000       2,835,901       3,909,055       3,834,166       3,872,508       3,911,233       3,950,345       3,989,849       4,029,747       
Net % of Sales 44% 43% 43% 42% 42% 43% 43% 43% 43% 43% 43%

23 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Number Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

42 - WATER & WASTEWATER FUND Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028

Revenue
42-4200-4350 CREDIT CARD CONVENIENCE FEES COLLECTED -$                     -$                     19,920$          14,211$          21,316$          25,042$          25,293$          25,546$          25,801$          26,059$          26,320$          
42-4200-4520 PENALTIES-WATER BILLINGS 18,015            20,729            23,000            18,330            23,453            23,000            23,230            23,462            23,697            23,934            24,173            
42-4200-4525 IRRIGATION REVENUE -                        18,768            2,500               -                        10,000            10,000            10,100            10,201            10,303            10,406            10,510            
42-4200-4526 WATER RESIDENTIAL BILLING 1,484,158       1,537,485       1,500,000       1,202,037       1,692,769       1,571,471       1,587,186       1,603,058       1,619,088       1,635,279       1,651,632       
42-4200-4528 WATER CONNECTIONS 28,950            26,459            20,000            31,177            32,000            31,000            31,310            31,623            31,939            32,259            32,581            
42-4200-4529 WATER COMMERCIAL BILLING 943,750          889,007          900,000          642,581          899,740          910,832          919,940          929,140          938,431          947,815          957,294          
42-4200-4535 SEWER RESIDENTIAL BILLING 1,836,241       1,893,513       1,920,000       1,433,066       1,916,065       1,932,000       1,951,320       1,970,833       1,990,542       2,010,447       2,030,551       
42-4200-4605 INTEREST EARNED-WATER 14,942            1,018               3,000               404                  1,000               3,000               3,030               3,060               3,091               3,122               3,153               
42-4200-4904 INSURANCE CLAIM PAYMENT 5,688               1,106               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
42-4200-4905 OTHER REVENUE-WATER 4,773               12,213            4,000               20,895            25,000            15,000            15,150            15,302            15,455            15,609            15,765            
42-4200-4955 USE OF FUND BALANCE 218,807          170,022          1,135,000       663,853          1,135,000       1,135,000       1,146,350       1,157,814       1,169,392       1,181,086       1,192,896       
42-4200-4970 USE OF IMPACT FEES -                        160,000          75,000            -                        75,000            75,000            75,750            76,508            77,273            78,045            78,826            
42-4210-4530 SEWER CONNECTIONS 10,923            3,100               10,000            5,500               6,000               6,000               6,060               6,121               6,182               6,244               6,306               
42-4210-4532 PENALTIES-SEWER BILLINGS 14,654            18,460            23,000            16,147            21,500            22,072            22,292            22,515            22,740            22,968            23,197            
42-4210-4910 OTHER REVENUE-SEWER 509                  795                  -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
42 - WATER & WASTEWATER FUND Totals: 4,581,410$    4,752,674$    5,635,420$    4,048,200$    5,858,843$    5,759,417$    5,817,011$    5,875,181$    5,933,933$    5,993,272$    6,053,205$    

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

24 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Number Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

42 - WATER & WASTEWATER FUND Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028

WATER
42-4200-51000 SALARIES - OPERATIONAL 341,445$        336,953$        431,911$        288,234$        389,712$        511,053$        526,385$        542,176$        558,442$        575,195$        592,451$        
42-4200-51100 OVERTIME 13,505             21,251             20,000             18,729             25,000             20,000             20,200             20,402             20,606             20,812             21,020             
42-4200-51300 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 48,560             45,881             71,391             38,104             51,000             75,693             76,450             77,215             77,987             78,767             79,555             
42-4200-51310 RETIREE INSURANCE 9,167               5,603               9,000               1,436               1,915               9,000               9,090               9,181               9,273               9,365               9,459               
42-4200-51400 FICA TAX 26,147             26,212             34,571             22,449             31,725             40,626             41,032             41,442             41,857             42,275             42,698             
42-4200-51500 RETIREMENT 46,817             46,816             60,195             40,574             55,654             71,267             71,980             72,700             73,427             74,161             74,903             
42-4200-51600 WORKERS COMPENSATION 8,393               5,636               7,309               6,769               13,538             7,581               7,657               7,734               7,811               7,889               7,968               
42-4200-51700 UNEMPLOYMENT 999                   2,065               2,531               322                   3,654               2,599               2,625               2,651               2,677               2,704               2,731               
42-4200-51800 EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS & TESTING 449                   234                   500                   2,646               1,393               500                   505                   510                   515                   520                   526                   
42-4200-51900 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE -                        75                     510                   180                   98                     510                   515                   520                   525                   531                   536                   
42-4200-52000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 16,663             20,173             19,900             17,856             23,000             20,000             20,200             20,402             20,606             20,812             21,020             
42-4200-52010 SAFETY SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT -                        216                   2,000               1,611               3,000               2,500               2,525               2,550               2,576               2,602               2,628               
42-4200-52100 COMPUTER/PRINTER SUPPLIES -                        -                        -                        33                     25                     250                   253                   255                   258                   260                   263                   
42-4200-52101 OFFICE SUPPLIES 4,015               3,381               4,000               1,481               2,000               2,000               2,020               2,040               2,061               2,081               2,102               
42-4200-52200 POSTAGE & SHIPPING 1,440               1,236               3,000               6,081               8,100               8,100               8,181               8,263               8,345               8,429               8,513               
42-4200-52300 MINOR TOOLS -                        516                   -                        580                   1,000               1,000               1,010               1,020               1,030               1,041               1,051               
42-4200-52400 FUEL & LUBRICANTS 10,648             14,150             15,000             19,221             26,000             30,000             30,300             30,603             30,909             31,218             31,530             
42-4200-52500 CHEMICALS & FERTILIZERS 54,611             68,363             77,000             55,351             85,000             77,000             77,770             78,548             79,333             80,127             80,928             
42-4200-52700 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES -                        -                        100                   28                     30                     100                   101                   102                   103                   104                   105                   
42-4200-53000 R & M - EQUIPMENT -                        1,049               10,000             9,708               15,000             15,000             15,150             15,302             15,455             15,609             15,765             
42-4200-53100 R & M - SOFTWARE 17,063             16,704             19,250             18,265             18,500             19,000             19,190             19,382             19,576             19,771             19,969             
42-4200-53200 R & M - VEHICLES 27,521             24,911             17,500             3,532               5,000               17,500             17,675             17,852             18,030             18,211             18,393             
42-4200-53300 R & M - BUILDING/FACILITY 107                   269                   100                   217                   217                   250                   253                   255                   258                   260                   263                   
42-4200-53600 R & M - METERS 17,957             45,255             20,000             8,534               19,000             20,000             20,200             20,402             20,606             20,812             21,020             
42-4200-53607 R & M - WATER PLANT 65,343             56,252             58,900             52,706             70,000             60,000             60,600             61,206             61,818             62,436             63,061             
42-4200-53608 R & M - WELLS & PUMPS 3,551               7,638               7,500               2,798               4,000               7,500               7,575               7,651               7,727               7,805               7,883               
42-4200-53609 R & M - STORAGE TANKS 57                     -                        3,000               -                        1,500               3,000               3,030               3,060               3,091               3,122               3,153               
42-4200-53610 R & M - DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 83,359             86,504             75,000             46,361             71,000             75,000             75,750             76,508             77,273             78,045             78,826             
42-4200-53611 R & M - FIRE HYDRANTS 4,235               924                   15,000             5,224               7,000               15,000             15,150             15,302             15,455             15,609             15,765             
42-4200-54100 COLLECTION AGENCY FEES -                        -                        500                   960                   -                        500                   505                   510                   515                   520                   526                   
42-4200-54300 RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT -                        570                   -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
42-4200-54400 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS -                        -                        200                   102                   200                   250                   253                   255                   258                   260                   263                   
42-4200-54500 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 13,083             23,552             25,000             10,565             15,000             15,000             15,150             15,302             15,455             15,609             15,765             
42-4200-54504 ENGINEERING SERVICES -                        1,114               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
42-4200-54600 ADVERTISING/PROMOTIONS 620                   732                   800                   99                     600                   800                   808                   816                   824                   832                   841                   
42-4200-54602 ADVERTISEMENT-PUBLIC NOTICES -                        220                   -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
42-4200-54700 COMMUNICATIONS 5,775               7,319               6,500               5,320               7,500               7,500               7,575               7,651               7,727               7,805               7,883               
42-4200-54800 UTILITIES 100,663           104,295           103,000           82,054             109,000           103,000           104,030           105,070           106,121           107,182           108,254           
42-4200-54900 UNIFORMS 4,636               3,052               3,990               2,696               3,600               4,500               4,545               4,590               4,636               4,683               4,730               
42-4200-55200 COST OF WATER 65,763             75,756             70,000             45,228             64,000             70,000             70,700             71,407             72,121             72,842             73,571             
42-4200-57000 NON CAPITAL - SMALL EQUIPMENT 5,421               6,630               6,000               10,330             14,000             6,000               6,060               6,121               6,182               6,244               6,306               
42-4200-57200 EMPLOYEE PROGRAMS 174                   435                   1,000               304                   750                   1,000               1,010               1,020               1,030               1,041               1,051               
42-4200-57300 INSURANCE & BONDS 500                   1,000               -                        3,000               4,000               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
42-4200-57400 SERVICE CHARGE - CREDIT CARDS 16,440             14,147             14,487             9,297               12,789             12,521             12,646             12,773             12,901             13,030             13,160             

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

25 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Number Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

42 - WATER & WASTEWATER FUND Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028
5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

42-4200-57700 TRAVEL & TRAINING 3,628               3,538               6,000               7,122               8,000               8,000               8,080               8,161               8,242               8,325               8,408               
42-4200-57820 STATE INSPECTION FEES 5,726               5,726               6,000               5,740               6,000               6,000               6,060               6,121               6,182               6,244               6,306               
42-4200-57830 IMPACT & IMPACT FEE WAIVERS 7,592               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
42-4200-57900 LABORATORY FEES 9,637               9,093               12,000             11,864             15,000             15,000             15,150             15,302             15,455             15,609             15,765             
42-4200-58000 C/O - EQUIPMENT 2,959               11,374             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
42-4200-58400 C/O - BUILDING & FACILITY -                        -                        6,000               5,414               6,000               6,000               6,060               6,121               6,182               6,244               6,306               
42-4200-59045 TRANSFER TO WWW CAP PROJ FUND 218,807           127,366           1,135,000       663,853           1,135,000       1,135,000       1,146,350       1,157,814       1,169,392       1,181,086       1,192,896       
42-4200-59060 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE 82,352             87,091             73,115             110,542           73,115             57,002             57,572             58,148             58,729             59,317             59,910             
42-4200-59063 TRANSFER TO SELF FUNDED 46,233             34,252             36,846             27,635             36,846             34,777             35,124             35,476             35,830             36,189             36,551             
42-4200-59100 SHOP ALLOCATION 13,201             14,082             14,384             10,148             14,000             14,671             14,818             14,966             15,116             15,267             15,419             
42-4200-59112 IN LIEU OF FRANCHISE 124,640           125,312           123,546           96,479             135,264           129,467           130,762           132,070           133,390           134,724           136,071           
42-4200-59116 IN LIEU OF PROPERTY TAX 74,784             75,187             74,128             57,888             81,158             77,680             78,457             79,242             80,034             80,834             81,643             

ENGINEERING ALLOCATION -                        -                        62,047             62,668             63,294             63,927             64,566             65,212             
42-4200-59200 ADMINISTRATION ALLOCATION 121,951           132,286           154,058           97,980             130,640           165,883           167,542           169,218           170,910           172,619           174,345           
42-4200-59601 LEAK ADJUSTMENTS -                        14,123             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
4200 - WATER Totals: 1,726,638       1,716,518       2,857,722       1,933,649       2,805,524       3,044,629       3,085,296       3,126,677       3,168,787       3,211,644       3,255,264       
SEWER
42-4210-51000 SALARIES - OPERATIONAL 341,446           336,954           431,911           288,233           349,959           511,053           526,385$        542,176$        558,442$        575,195$        592,451$        
42-4210-51100 OVERTIME 13,506             21,252             20,000             12,826             14,915             20,000             20,200             20,402             20,606             20,812             21,020             
42-4210-51300 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 48,556             45,899             71,391             37,229             40,766             75,693             76,450             77,215             77,987             78,767             79,555             
42-4210-51310 RETIREE INSURANCE 8,984               8,387               9,000               5,944               7,601               9,000               9,090               9,181               9,273               9,365               9,459               
42-4210-51400 FICA TAX 26,144             26,209             34,571             22,032             25,370             40,626             41,032             41,442             41,857             42,275             42,698             
42-4210-51500 RETIREMENT 46,815             46,814             35,223             39,815             45,747             71,267             71,980             72,700             73,427             74,161             74,903             
42-4210-51600 WORKERS COMPENSATION 8,393               14,210             5,224               5,224               10,448             7,581               7,657               7,734               7,811               7,889               7,968               
42-4210-51700 UNEMPLOYMENT 999                   2,065               277                   278                   3,405               2,599               2,625               2,651               2,677               2,704               2,731               
42-4210-51800 EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS & TESTING 202                   107                   2,567               2,627               1,354               250                   253                   255                   258                   260                   263                   
42-4210-51900 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE -                        75                     180                   180                   300                   510                   515                   520                   525                   531                   536                   
42-4210-52000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 18,983             13,445             18,000             10,483             15,000             15,000             15,150             15,302             15,455             15,609             15,765             
42-4210-52010 SAFETY SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT -                        216                   -                        1,323               2,000               2,000               2,020               2,040               2,061               2,081               2,102               
42-4210-52100 COMPUTER/PRINTER SUPPLIES -                        -                        -                        209                   200                   250                   253                   255                   258                   260                   263                   
42-4210-52101 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,869               3,379               3,800               1,290               2,000               2,000               2,020               2,040               2,061               2,081               2,102               
42-4210-52200 POSTAGE & SHIPPING 545                   112                   1,250               1,056               1,500               1,500               1,515               1,530               1,545               1,561               1,577               
42-4210-52300 MINOR TOOLS -                        487                   -                        253                   300                   300                   303                   306                   309                   312                   315                   
42-4210-52400 FUEL & LUBRICANTS 10,374             8,928               12,500             6,341               9,000               15,000             15,150             15,302             15,455             15,609             15,765             
42-4210-52500 CHEMICALS & FERTILIZERS 10,551             10,749             15,000             9,375               13,000             13,000             13,130             13,261             13,394             13,528             13,663             
42-4210-52700 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES -                        145                   -                        193                   300                   300                   303                   306                   309                   312                   315                   
42-4210-53000 R & M - EQUIPMENT -                        1,343               10,000             14,376             19,000             20,000             20,200             20,402             20,606             20,812             21,020             
42-4210-53100 R & M - SOFTWARE 17,955             13,955             19,250             18,265             18,500             19,000             19,190             19,382             19,576             19,771             19,969             
42-4210-53200 R & M - VEHICLES 26,047             21,367             15,000             3,457               5,000               15,000             15,150             15,302             15,455             15,609             15,765             
42-4210-53610 R & M - DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM -                        -                        -                        117                   200                   -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
42-4210-53630 R & M - SEWER PLANT 38,124             40,217             75,000             21,030             45,000             50,000             50,500             51,005             51,515             52,030             52,551             
42-4210-53631 R & M - SEWER LINES 26,000             21,212             30,000             12,052             25,000             25,000             25,250             25,503             25,758             26,015             26,275             
42-4210-53633 R & M - LIFT STATIONS 15,786             9,044               20,000             11,286             22,000             20,000             20,200             20,402             20,606             20,812             21,020             
42-4210-53634 R & M - IRRIGATION/HAY FIELD 9,219               -                        8,000               -                        -                        2,500               2,525               2,550               2,576               2,602               2,628               
42-4210-54100 COLLECTION AGENCY FEES -                        -                        500                   961                   1,000               500                   505                   510                   515                   520                   526                   

26 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Number Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

42 - WATER & WASTEWATER FUND Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028
5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

42-4210-54300 RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 103                   103                   -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
42-4210-54400 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS -                        -                        200                   102                   200                   200                   202                   204                   206                   208                   210                   
42-4210-54500 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 22,376             13,050             23,000             10,166             15,000             15,000             15,150             15,302             15,455             15,609             15,765             
42-4210-54600 ADVERTISING/PROMOTIONS 620                   292                   1,000               132                   250                   1,000               1,010               1,020               1,030               1,041               1,051               
42-4210-54700 COMMUNICATIONS 2,344               2,090               3,000               1,554               2,000               2,500               2,525               2,550               2,576               2,602               2,628               
42-4210-54800 UTILITIES 139,939           147,528           145,000           125,859           167,000           145,000           146,450           147,915           149,394           150,888           152,396           
42-4210-54900 UNIFORMS 3,754               3,053               3,990               2,737               3,600               4,300               4,343               4,386               4,430               4,475               4,519               
42-4210-57000 NON CAPITAL - SMALL EQUIPMENT 10,104             1,984               5,000               6,822               8,000               5,000               5,050               5,101               5,152               5,203               5,255               
42-4210-57200 EMPLOYEE PROGRAMS 174                   489                   500                   301                   500                   500                   505                   510                   515                   520                   526                   
42-4210-57300 INSURANCE & BONDS 500                   345                   3,000               -                        -                        3,000               3,030               3,060               3,091               3,122               3,153               
42-4210-57400 SERVICE CHARGE - CREDIT CARDS 16,440             14,147             14,487             9,297               12,789             12,521             12,646             12,773             12,901             13,030             13,160             
42-4210-57700 TRAVEL & TRAINING 1,892               3,139               6,000               3,237               5,000               6,000               6,060               6,121               6,182               6,244               6,306               
42-4210-57810 PLANT PERMIT RENEWAL 12,944             -                        5,000               -                        2,500               1,000               1,010               1,020               1,030               1,041               1,051               
42-4210-57820 STATE INSPECTION FEES 5,920               5,841               6,000               5,345               6,000               6,000               6,060               6,121               6,182               6,244               6,306               
42-4210-57830 IMPACT & IMPACT FEE WAIVERS 8,211               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
42-4210-57900 LABORATORY FEES 15,453             16,710             20,000             7,667               15,000             16,000             16,160             16,322             16,485             16,650             16,816             
42-4210-58000 C/O - EQUIPMENT 2,818               11,374             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
42-4210-59060 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE 891,970           889,668           871,649           598,519           871,649           873,123           881,854           890,673           899,580           908,575           917,661           
42-4210-59063 TRANSFER TO SELF FUNDED 46,233             34,252             36,846             27,635             36,846             34,777             35,124             35,476             35,830             36,189             36,551             
42-4210-59100 SHOP ALLOCATION 13,201             14,082             14,384             10,148             13,531             14,671             14,818             14,966             15,116             15,267             15,419             
42-4210-59112 IN LIEU OF FRANCHISE 93,490             95,821             97,725             72,737             97,178             98,004             98,984             99,973             100,973           101,983           103,003           
42-4210-59116 IN LIEU OF PROPERTY TAX 56,094             57,492             58,635             43,642             58,307             58,802             59,390             59,984             60,584             61,190             61,802             

ENGINEERING ALLOCATION -                        -                        62,047             62,668             63,294             63,927             64,566             65,212             
42-4210-59200 ADMINISTRATION ALLOCATION 103,018           112,139           135,169           82,338             109,784           142,077           143,498           144,933           146,382           147,846           149,324           
4210 - SEWER Totals: 2,119,993$     2,070,064$     2,289,228$     1,534,796$     2,104,103$     2,441,451$     2,476,087$     2,511,376$     2,547,333$     2,583,975$     2,621,319$     

Total Expenses 3,846,632$     3,786,583$     5,146,950$     3,468,445$     4,909,626$     5,486,080$     5,561,383$     5,638,052$     5,716,120$     5,795,619$     5,876,583$     

Net 734,779$        966,092$        488,470$        579,755$        949,217$        273,337$        255,628$        237,129$        217,813$        197,653$        176,622$        

27 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Number Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

43 - GOLF COURSE Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028
REVENUES 

43-4300-4040 DAILY DEPOSIT REVENUE -$                     0$                    -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     
43-4300-4350 CREDIT CARD CONVENIENCE FEES COLLECTED -                        -                        -                        15,423            23,218            30,000            30,300            30,603            30,909            31,218            31,530            
43-4300-4580 TOURNAMENT 97,941            144,510          140,000          142,849          165,000          165,000          166,650          168,317          170,000          171,700          173,417          
43-4300-4581 PREPAID GREEN FEES 139,073          145,379          140,000          139,469          143,000          143,000          144,430          145,874          147,333          148,806          150,294          
43-4300-4582 GREEN FEES 359,363          526,307          430,000          456,397          629,000          567,000          595,350          601,304          607,317          613,390          619,524          
43-4300-4583 TRAIL FEES 45,413            49,300            48,000            48,706            49,005            50,000            50,500            51,005            51,515            52,030            52,551            
43-4300-4584 DRIVING RANGE 41,198            58,433            53,000            47,007            62,000            62,000            62,620            63,246            63,879            64,517            65,163            
43-4300-4586 GIFT CERTIFICATES 2,424               122                  1,000               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
43-4300-4650 GOLF CART RENTALS 221,006          333,001          266,600          283,869          388,500          349,650          367,133          378,146          389,491          401,176          413,211          
43-4300-4656 PAVILION RENTAL 600                  -                        -                        225                  225                  225                  227                  230                  232                  234                  236                  
43-4300-4661 ANNUAL CART RENTAL 24,942            30,525            27,000            26,887            26,887            27,000            27,270            27,543            27,818            28,096            28,377            
43-4300-4662 P/P CART STORAGE 8,007               9,441               9,000               10,496            12,151            12,000            12,120            12,241            12,364            12,487            12,612            
43-4300-4750 APPAREL 31,981            42,352            33,000            49,023            64,500            64,500            66,435            68,428            70,481            72,595            74,773            
43-4300-4755 GOLF CLUBS 46,608            50,010            42,000            58,047            73,600            73,600            75,808            78,082            80,425            82,837            85,323            
43-4300-4760 GOLF BALLS 45,771            54,547            53,000            49,434            66,650            66,650            68,650            70,709            72,830            75,015            77,266            
43-4300-4765 GOLF SHOES 13,753            18,890            17,500            12,531            13,000            13,000            13,390            13,792            14,205            14,632            15,071            
43-4300-4770 ACCESSORIES 31,625            45,330            42,000            43,430            56,500            56,500            58,195            59,941            61,739            63,591            65,499            
43-4300-4842 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 91,257            -                        91,566            -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
43-4300-4843 TRANSFER-OVERHEAD/CAP PROJ 121,039          200,563          192,701          137,544          192,701          204,807          206,855          208,924          211,013          213,123          215,254          
43-4300-4920 FOOD & BEVERAGE 201,318          180,167          270,000          157,648          214,000          192,600          198,378          204,329          210,459          216,773          223,276          
43-4300-4921 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE SALES -                        66,316            -                        93,237            128,000          115,200          118,656          122,216          125,882          129,659          133,548          
43-4300-4922 BEER CART REVENUES 9,999               14,207            -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
43-4300-4952 SALE OF EQUIPMENT -                        -                        -                        2,581               2,581               2,581               2,607               2,633               2,659               2,686               2,713               
43-4300-4976 GHIN fees -                        -                        -                        6,605               6,640               6,640               6,706               6,773               6,841               6,910               6,979               
43-4300-4998 MISC INCOME/REPAIRS 7,673               12,261            13,000            7,599               8,117               9,000               9,090               9,181               9,273               9,365               9,459               
43-4300-4999 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 377                  1,322               -                        1,602               1,602               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
43 - GOLF COURSE Totals: 1,541,369$    1,982,982$    1,869,367$    1,790,610$    2,326,877$    2,210,953$    2,281,370$    2,323,516$    2,366,664$    2,410,841$    2,456,075$    

 

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

28 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Number Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

43 - GOLF COURSE Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028

GOLF COURSE
43-4300-51000 SALARIES - OPERATIONAL 457,291$        497,411$        510,593$        387,835$        525,189$        566,183$        583,169$        600,664$        618,684$        637,244$        656,361$        
43-4300-51100 OVERTIME -                        523                  -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
43-4300-51104 SALARIES-SNACK BAR 76,379            95,986            111,251          88,657            110,271          142,304          146,574          150,971          155,500          160,165          164,970          
43-4300-51105 SALARIES-GUEST SERVICES 31,676            32,729            41,846            44,455            48,181            50,145            51,650            53,199            54,795            56,439            58,132            
43-4300-51106 SALARIES-BEER CART 3,865               2,758               4,400               4,053               4,118               4,400               4,532               4,668               4,808               4,952               5,101               
43-4300-51300 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 59,804            74,286            95,121            64,322            78,549            97,082            99,994            102,994          106,084          109,266          112,544          
43-4300-51310 RETIREE INSURANCE 17,297            22,743            25,800            24,288            30,228            25,800            26,574            27,371            28,192            29,038            29,909            
43-4300-51400 FICA TAX 42,116            48,498            50,000            41,209            51,501            58,372            60,123            61,927            63,785            65,698            67,669            
43-4300-51500 RETIREMENT 61,887            64,710            67,268            52,960            69,377            75,291            77,550            79,877            82,273            84,741            87,283            
43-4300-51600 WORKERS COMPENSATION 13,463            13,978            10,747            10,340            20,680            10,578            10,895            11,222            11,559            11,906            12,263            
43-4300-51700 UNEMPLOYMENT 2,550               6,560               6,803               1,198               9,732               7,937               8,176               8,421               8,673               8,934               9,202               
43-4300-51800 EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS & TESTING 1,107               2,080               1,000               805                  1,044               1,000               1,010               1,020               1,030               1,041               1,051               
43-4300-52000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 11,898            20,242            14,800            18,026            19,000            19,000            19,190            19,382            19,576            19,771            19,969            
43-4300-52002 DRIVING RANGE SUPPLIES 2,940               6,198               6,000               6,500               6,000               8,000               8,080               8,161               8,242               8,325               8,408               
43-4300-52003 DEMOS/RENTAL EXPENSES 3,647               862                  1,250               -                        1,250               1,250               1,263               1,275               1,288               1,301               1,314               
43-4300-52010 SAFETY SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 212                  810                  300                  77                    300                  300                  303                  306                  309                  312                  315                  
43-4300-52100 COMPUTER/PRINTER SUPPLIES -                        3,096               800                  671                  1,000               1,000               1,010               1,020               1,030               1,041               1,051               
43-4300-52101 OFFICE SUPPLIES 5,733               5,637               6,000               1,378               2,000               2,000               2,020               2,040               2,061               2,081               2,102               
43-4300-52200 POSTAGE & SHIPPING -                        91                    -                        755                  1,100               1,500               1,515               1,530               1,545               1,561               1,577               
43-4300-52300 MINOR TOOLS 23                    -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
43-4300-52400 FUEL & LUBRICANTS 8,095               10,170            11,000            11,976            13,000            14,000            14,140            14,281            14,424            14,568            14,714            
43-4300-52500 CHEMICALS & FERTILIZERS 57,575            62,797            72,000            44,500            72,000            75,000            75,750            76,508            77,273            78,045            78,826            
43-4300-52700 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 8,547               4,447               4,500               5,243               7,209               7,500               7,575               7,651               7,727               7,805               7,883               
43-4300-53000 R & M - EQUIPMENT -                        7,953               14,500            20,394            22,000            16,000            16,160            16,322            16,485            16,650            16,816            
43-4300-53100 R & M - SOFTWARE 1,450               3,299               6,500               6,660               9,000               9,000               9,090               9,181               9,273               9,365               9,459               
43-4300-53200 R & M - VEHICLES 11,493            11,144            500                  36                    500                  500                  505                  510                  515                  520                  526                  
43-4300-53300 R & M - BUILDING/FACILITY 18,706            11,743            14,000            8,528               11,000            11,000            11,110            11,221            11,333            11,447            11,561            
43-4300-53632 R & M - IRRIGATION SYSTEM 5,644               16,007            12,000            5,048               12,000            12,000            12,120            12,241            12,364            12,487            12,612            
43-4300-53650 R & M - CLUBS 3,192               3,793               1,000               678                  1,000               1,000               1,010               1,020               1,030               1,041               1,051               
43-4300-53800 R & M - GOLF CARTS 9,060               1,824               2,000               3,102               4,800               4,800               4,848               4,896               4,945               4,995               5,045               
43-4300-53900 R & M - PLANTS/SEED/SOD 19,781            34,905            30,000            13,187            30,000            30,000            30,300            30,603            30,909            31,218            31,530            
43-4300-54210 LAUNDRY & CLEANING SERVICE 1,212               2,194               2,500               1,908               2,600               2,600               2,626               2,652               2,679               2,706               2,733               
43-4300-54300 RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT -                        60                    2,000               1,708               2,000               2,000               2,020               2,040               2,061               2,081               2,102               
43-4300-54400 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS -                        6,303               2,400               6,723               7,000               7,000               7,070               7,141               7,212               7,284               7,357               
43-4300-54500 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,700               5,029               4,000               5,544               6,000               4,000               4,040               4,080               4,121               4,162               4,204               
43-4300-54600 ADVERTISING/PROMOTIONS 5,084               4,420               5,500               1,000               1,500               2,000               2,020               2,040               2,061               2,081               2,102               
43-4300-54602 ADVERTISEMENT-PUBLIC NOTICES -                        264                  -                        -                        -                        1,000               1,010               1,020               1,030               1,041               1,051               
43-4300-54700 COMMUNICATIONS 4,661               5,063               4,000               4,328               6,000               6,000               6,060               6,121               6,182               6,244               6,306               
43-4300-54800 UTILITIES 40,071            38,417            38,000            29,730            35,893            38,000            38,380            38,764            39,151            39,543            39,938            

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

29 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Number Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

43 - GOLF COURSE Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028

GOLF COURSE

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

43-4300-54900 UNIFORMS 1,368               3,232               5,000               400                  5,000               5,000               5,050               5,101               5,152               5,203               5,255               
43-4300-55300 COST OF GOODS - GOLF APPAREL 22,725            30,362            24,420            31,819            45,150            45,150            45,602            46,058            46,518            46,983            47,453            
43-4300-55301 COST OF GOODS - GOLF CLUBS 38,060            40,202            31,080            47,234            58,880            58,880            59,469            60,063            60,664            61,271            61,883            
43-4300-55302 COST OF GOODS - GOLF BALLS 33,157            37,477            39,220            33,456            46,655            46,655            47,122            47,593            48,069            48,549            49,035            
43-4300-55303 COST OF GOODS - GOLF SHOES 12,178            13,600            12,950            8,474               9,100               9,100               9,191               9,283               9,376               9,469               9,564               
43-4300-55304 COST OF GOODS - ACCESSORIES 20,719            26,283            31,080            28,743            39,550            39,550            39,946            40,345            40,748            41,156            41,567            
43-4300-55305 COST OF GOODS - SNACK BAR SUPPLIES 115,400          134,843          140,400          131,774          184,680          166,212          167,874          169,553          171,248          172,961          174,690          
43-4300-55306 COST OF GOODS - BEER CART 3,906               141                  -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
43-4300-57000 NON CAPITAL - SMALL EQUIPMENT 1,639               8,516               5,000               6,426               5,000               5,000               5,050               5,101               5,152               5,203               5,255               
43-4300-57099 NON CAPITAL - COMPUTERS 4,394               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
43-4300-57200 EMPLOYEE PROGRAMS 1,610               935                  500                  676                  500                  500                  505                  510                  515                  520                  526                  
43-4300-57300 INSURANCE & BONDS 595                  595                  750                  595                  750                  750                  758                  765                  773                  780                  788                  
43-4300-57330 TOURNAMENTS 26,763            9,221               28,000            1,791               15,000            16,000            16,160            16,322            16,485            16,650            16,816            
43-4300-57400 SERVICE CHARGE - CREDIT CARDS 23,038            32,351            27,300            28,821            34,849            35,000            35,350            35,704            36,061            36,421            36,785            
43-4300-57650 LEASE PAYMENTS - COPIER 3,345               2,742               3,500               2,466               3,288               3,500               3,535               3,570               3,606               3,642               3,679               
43-4300-57700 TRAVEL & TRAINING 5,529               6,869               8,000               1,026               1,000               8,000               8,080               8,161               8,242               8,325               8,408               
43-4300-58800 C/O - IMPROVEMENTS -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
43-4300-59063 TRANSFER TO SELF FUNDED 116,766          117,892          153,588          115,191          153,588          176,188          177,950          179,729          181,527          183,342          185,175          
43-4300-59200 ADMINISTRATION ALLOCATION 121,039          146,215          178,201          125,720          156,785          204,824          206,873          208,941          211,031          213,141          215,272          
4300 - GOLF COURSE Total Expenses 1,541,369$    1,740,505$    1,869,368$    1,482,455$    1,982,797$    2,135,852$    2,177,973$    2,221,137$    2,265,375$    2,310,716$    2,357,191$    

 
NET -$                 242,478$     (1)$               308,155$     344,080$     75,101$       103,397$     102,379$     101,289$     100,125$     98,884$       

30 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

21 - HOTEL/MOTEL FUND Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028

REVENUES 

21-2100-4035 HOTEL/MOTEL TAX COLLECTED 164,728$        191,587$        170,000$        161,258$        215,000$        190,000$        191,900$        193,819$        195,757$        197,715$        199,692$        
21-2100-4350 CREDIT CARD CONVENIENCE FEES COLLECTED -                        -                        1,031               732                   1,098               1,600               1,616               1,632               1,648               1,665               1,682               
21-2100-4605 INTEREST EARNED 629                   117                   250                   179                   115                   250                   253                   255                   258                   260                   263                   
21-2100-4821 TRANSFER FROM RESERVE 19,952             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
21 - HOTEL/MOTEL TOTAL REVENUE 185,309$        191,704$        171,281$        162,169$        216,213$        191,850$        193,769$        195,706$        197,663$        199,640$        201,636$        

EXPENSES
21-2100-54026 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE - SUBSIDY 99,200             49,200             49,200             36,900             49,200             49,200             49,692             50,189             50,691             51,198             51,710             
21-2100-54027 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE - RENTAL 9,000               9,000               9,000               -                        9,000               9,000               9,090               9,181               9,273               9,365               9,459               
21-2100-54028 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE - UTILITIES 1,992               1,937               2,500               1,504               2,000               2,000               2,020               2,040               2,061               2,081               2,102               
21-2100-54029 CENTRAL TEXAS WATER COALITION 5,000               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
21-2100-54032 SBC (SOUTHWESTERN BELL CO) -                        2,000               2,000               -                        2,500               2,500               2,525               2,550               2,576               2,602               2,628               
21-2100-54600 ADVERTISING/PROMOTIONS -                        -                        -                        2,250               5,500               15,000             15,150             15,302             15,455             15,609             15,765             
21-2100-54927 CAF AIRSHOW -                        5,000               5,000               -                        5,000               5,000               5,050               5,101               5,152               5,203               5,255               
21-2100-57400 SERVICE CHARGE - CREDIT CARDS 413                   1,560               1,500               1,399               1,865               1,900               1,919               1,938               1,958               1,977               1,997               
21-2100-57800 SPECIAL EVENTS & FESTIVALS 6,430               4,500               7,000               7,016               7,016               7,000               7,070               7,141               7,212               7,284               7,357               
21-2100-57993 MARKETING 23,027             3,260               15,000             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
21-2100-59010 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND 25,000             50,000             50,000             35,000             35,000             50,000             50,500             51,005             51,515             52,030             52,551             
21-2100-59200 ADMINISTRATION ALLOCATION 5,188               6,586               6,265               5,929               7,905               7,258               7,331               7,404               7,478               7,553               7,628               
2100 - HOTEL/MOTEL TOTAL EXPENSES 175,249$        133,043$        147,465$        89,997$           124,986$        148,858$        150,347$        151,850$        153,369$        154,902$        156,451$        

NET 10,059$           58,662$           23,816$           72,172$           91,227$           42,992$           43,422$           43,856$           44,295$           44,738$           45,185$           

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

31 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

23 - AIRPORT FUND Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028

REVENUES
23-2300-4570 AV GAS SALES/FLOWAGE FEE 172,596$        267,007$        233,000$        266,176$        311,520$        3,140$             3,171$             3,203$             3,235$             3,267$             3,300$             
23-2300-4571 PENALTIES - AIRPORT BILLINGS 575                   600                   450                   425                   550                   450                   455                   459                   464                   468                   473                   
23-2300-4573 JET FUEL SALES/FLOWAGE FEE 233,032           416,382           367,000           510,748           658,028           11,122             11,233             11,346             11,459             11,574             11,689             
23-2300-4605 INTEREST EARNED 5,605               335                   500                   3,101               4,135               4,500               4,545               4,590               4,636               4,683               4,730               
23-2300-4649 CAF LEASE 4,376               5,066               5,066               3,989               5,066               5,066               5,117               5,168               5,220               5,272               5,324               
23-2300-4650 RENTAL OF COUNCIL CHAMBERS 70                     -                        -                        210                   420                   -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
23-2300-4653 MCBRIDE LEASE 46,298             46,050             45,893             30,671             38,306             45,893             46,352             46,815             47,284             47,756             48,234             
23-2300-4655 THRU THE FENCE LEASE 16,144             12,312             12,020             8,479               5,184               12,020             12,140             12,262             12,384             12,508             12,633             
23-2300-4656 AIRPORT PARKING PERMIT 1,600               2,110               2,000               120                   2,000               5,000               5,050               5,101               5,152               5,203               5,255               
23-2300-4658 HANGER LEASE - FAULKER 14,400             14,400             14,400             10,800             14,400             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
23-2300-4906 ALL HANGAR LEASE 126,832           129,611           125,000           98,648             131,047           153,600           217,618           219,794           221,992           224,212           226,454           
23-2300-4955 USE OF FUND BALANCE 157,533           56,682             493,069           177,632           493,069           61,863             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
23-2300-4999 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 375                   145                   -                        150                   200                   25,000             25,250             25,503             25,758             26,015             26,275             

23 - AIRPORT FUND TOTAL REVENUE 779,437$        950,699$        1,298,398$     1,111,150$     1,663,924$     327,654$        330,931$        334,240$        337,583$        340,958$        344,368$        

EXPENSES
23-2300-51000 SALARIES - OPERATIONAL 66,879             69,307             70,604             53,037             70,715             72,170             72,892             73,621             74,357             75,100             75,851             
23-2300-51300 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 11,030             11,074             11,904             8,526               11,368             12,138             12,259             12,382             12,505             12,630             12,757             
23-2300-51400 FICA TAX 4,662               4,858               5,401               3,770               5,410               5,521               5,576               5,632               5,688               5,745               5,803               
23-2300-51500 RETIREMENT 8,835               9,132               9,405               7,120               9,405               9,685               9,782               9,880               9,979               10,078             10,179             
23-2300-51600 WORKERS COMPENSATION -                        373                   570                   -                        -                        488                   493                   498                   503                   508                   513                   
23-2300-51700 UNEMPLOYMENT -                        -                        -                        15                     15                     -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
23-2300-51800 EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS AND TESTING 121                   121                   -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
23-2300-51900 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        500                   505                   510                   515                   520                   526                   
23-2300-52000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,730               1,598               3,000               1,272               1,696               1,000               1,010               1,020               1,030               1,041               1,051               
23-2300-52100 COMPUTER PRINTER SUPPLIES 10                     10                     500                   505                   510                   515                   520                   526                   
23-2300-52400 FUEL & LUBRICANTS 397                   960                   1,000               1,146               1,528               1,500               1,515               1,530               1,545               1,561               1,577               
23-2300-53100 R & M - SOFTWARE -                        -                        -                        2,674               2,674               2,675               2,702               2,729               2,756               2,784               2,811               
23-2300-53200 R & M - VEHICLES -                        388                   2,000               320                   425                   -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
23-2300-53300 R & M - BUILDING/FACILITY 377                   406                   1,000               452                   602                   1,000               1,010               1,020               1,030               1,041               1,051               
23-2300-53400 R & M - GROUNDS 500                   500                   -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
23-2300-54003 CONTRACT LABOR - FBO 14,400             14,400             14,400             24,267             78,267             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
23-2300-54005 COMMISSION ON FUEL SALES 37,659             40,000             40,000             30,000             30,000             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
23-2300-54200 CUSTODIAL CARE 150                   600                   -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
23-2300-54400 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS -                        100                   -                        628                   897                   -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
23-2300-54500 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 111                   111                   -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
23-2300-54610 PUBLIC NOTICE ADVERTISEMENTS -                        -                        -                        208                   500                   750                   758                   765                   773                   780                   788                   
23-2300-54700 COMMUNICATIONS 68                     137                   -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

32 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

23 - AIRPORT FUND Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

23-2300-54800 UTILITIES 8,942               9,393               10,000             6,841               9,121               10,000             10,100             10,201             10,303             10,406             10,510             
23-2300-55400 JET FUEL PURCHASES 106,196           215,396           201,850           334,281           410,898           -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
23-2300-55500 AV GAS PURCHASES 127,975           199,617           174,750           209,727           238,083           -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
23-2300-57000 NON CAPITAL - SMALL EQUIPMENT -                        2,868               3,000               3,289               3,289               3,000               3,030               3,060               3,091               3,122               3,153               
23-2300-57200 EMPLOYEE PROGRAMS 17                     -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
23-2300-57300 INSURANCE & BONDS 8,641               8,862               10,100             2,844               2,844               24,582             24,828             25,076             25,327             25,580             25,836             
23-2300-57400 SERVICE CHARGE - CREDIT CARDS 11,677             19,735             17,500             21,756             29,008             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
23-2300-57530 PROPERTY TAXES 6,632               3,968               4,000               4,030               4,030               4,000               4,040               4,080               4,121               4,162               4,204               
23-2300-57680 LEASE-FUEL TRUCK 12,000             12,000             12,000             9,000               12,000             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
23-2300-57681 LEASE-JET FUEL TRUCK 16,800             16,800             16,800             12,600             16,800             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
23-2300-57700 TRAVEL & TRAINING 75                     627                   4,000               1,351               1,402               1,500               1,515               1,530               1,545               1,561               1,577               
23-2300-59047 TRANSFER TO AIRPORT CAPITAL 157,533           56,682             435,000           138,919           435,000           -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
23-2300-59060 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE -                        -                        58,069             43,552             58,069             61,863             62,482             63,106             63,738             64,375             65,019             
23-2300-59200 ADMINISTRATION ALLOCATION 30,419             42,854             39,646             38,968             51,956             20,981             21,191             21,403             21,617             21,833             22,052             

2300 - AIRPORT TOTAL EXPENSES 632,876$        741,396$        1,145,999$     961,550$        1,487,480$     233,853$        236,192$        238,554$        240,939$        243,349$        245,782$        

NET 146,561$        209,303$        152,399$        149,600$        176,444$        93,801$           94,739$           95,686$           96,643$           97,610$           98,586$           

33 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

24 - POLICE SEIZURE FUND Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028

POLICE SEIZURE FUND
24-1600-4605 INTEREST EARNED 6 0 6 0 0 6 6 6 6 6 6
Total Revenue 6$                     0$                     6$                     -$                      -$                      6$                     6$                     6$                     6$                     6$                     6$                     

POLICE
24-1600-59410 USE OF SEIZURE MONEY 3,000               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
Total Expenses 3,000$             -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

34 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

25 - MUNICIPAL COURT SPECIAL REVENUE Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028

MUNICIPAL COURT SPECIAL REVENUE
25-2500-4208 RESTRICTED REV-JUDICIAL EFF 203                   68                     -                        24                     47                     -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
25-2500-4210 RESTRICTED REV-JUDICIAL SUPP 201                   52                     -                        27                     35                     -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
25-2500-4213 LOCAL BUILDING SECURITY FUND 2,025               3,245               -                        2,530               3,373               3,000               3,000               3,000               3,000               3,000               3,000               
25-2500-4214 LOCAL TRUANCY PREVENTION FUND 2,062               3,305               -                        2,570               3,426               3,000               3,000               3,000               3,000               3,000               3,000               
25-2500-4215 LOCAL COURT TECHNOLOGY FUND 1,650               2,644               -                        2,056               2,741               2,500               2,500               2,500               2,500               2,500               2,500               
25-2500-4216 LOCAL MUNICIPAL JURY FUND 41                     66                     -                        51                     68                     -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
25-2500-4605 INTEREST EARNED 85                     61                     91                     24                     32                     100                   100                   100                   100                   100                   100                   
25-2500-4955 USE OF FUND BALANCE -                        -                        12,500             -                        -                        5,400               5,400               5,400               5,400               5,400               5,400               
25-2510-4206 RESTRICTED REV-TECH FUND 1,337               360                   2,000               179                   231                   -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
25-2520-4207 RESTRICTED REV-SECURITY 1,002               270                   2,500               134                   173                   -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
25-2530-4205 RESTRICTED REV-CHILD SAFETY 10,070             10,961             10,000             7,875               10,500             10,000             10,000             10,000             10,000             10,000             10,000             
25 - TOTAL REVENUES 18,676$           21,032$           27,091$           15,471$           20,625$           24,000$           24,000$           24,000$           24,000$           24,000$           24,000$           

COURT EFFICIENCY
25-2500-57000 NON CAPITAL - SMALL EQUIPMENT -                        1,253               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
25-2500-58094 COMPUTER - COURT 1,019               3,020               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
2500 - COURT EFFICIENCY Totals: 1,019$             4,273$             -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

COURT TECHNOLOGY
25-2510-57000 NON CAPITAL - SMALL EQUIPMENT -                        -                        3,000               3,363               3,363               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
2510 - COURT TECHNOLOGY Totals: -$                 -$                 3,000$             3,363$             3,363$             -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

COURTY SECURITY
25-2520-57540 BALIFF PAY 670                   1,093               -                        1,801               2,400               2,400               2,400               2,400               2,400               2,400               2,400               
25-2520-57541 BAILIFF PAY -                        -                        2,000               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
25-2520-58463 COURT/CHAMBER SAFETY UPGRADE -                        -                        6,000               -                        -                        6,000               6,000               6,000               6,000               6,000               6,000               
2520 - COURTY SECURITY Totals: 670$                1,093$             8,000$             1,801$             2,400$             8,400$             8,400$             8,400$             8,400$             8,400$             8,400$             

CHILD SAFETY PROGRAMS
25-2530-52000 OPERATING SUPPLIES -                        -                        10,000             -                        10,000             10,000             10,000             10,000             10,000             10,000             10,000             
25-2530-54913 CONTRIBUTIONS - MISCELLANEOUS -                        -                        5,000               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
25-2530-57984 CHILD SAFETY PROGRAMS 5,319               5,000               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
2530 - CHILD SAFETY PROGRAMS Totals: 5,319$             5,000$             15,000$           -$                 10,000$           10,000$           10,000$           10,000$           10,000$           10,000$           10,000$           

25 - TOTAL EXPENSES 7,008$             10,366$           26,000$           5,164$             15,763$           18,400$           18,400$           18,400$           18,400$           18,400$           18,400$           

NET 11,668$           10,665$           1,091$             10,307$           4,862$             5,600$             5,600$             5,600$             5,600$             5,600$             5,600$             

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

35 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

27 - FD COMMUNITY PROGRAM Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028

FD COMMUNITY PROGRAM
27-1640-4888 CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS -                        500                   -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
27-1640-4999 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 1,625               -                        5,000               2,290               3,000               5,000               5,000               5,000               5,000               5,000               5,000               
27 - TOTAL REVENUES 1,625$             500$                5,000$             2,290$             3,000$             5,000$             5,000$             5,000$             5,000$             5,000$             5,000$             

FIRE
27-1640-59400 USE OF FUNDS 3,109               692                   5,000               -                        3,000               5,000               5,000               5,000               5,000               5,000               5,000               
27 - TOTAL EXPENSES 3,109$             692$                5,000$             -$                 3,000$             5,000$             5,000$             5,000$             5,000$             5,000$             5,000$             

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

36 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

28 - PD EXPLORER PROGRAM Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028

Revenue

PD EXPLORER PROGRAM
28-1600-4605 INTEREST EARNED 13                     7                       10                     1                       2                       10                     10                     10                     10                     10                     10                     
28-1600-4888 CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION -                        500                   1,000               -                        -                        -                        1,000               1,000               1,000               1,000               1,000               
28-1600-4923 PD EXPLORER PROGRAM REV -                        -                        -                        343                   888                   1,000               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
TOTAL REVENUES 13$                   507$                1,010$             344$                890$                1,010$             1,010$             1,010$             1,010$             1,010$             1,010$             

POLICE
28-1600-52000 OPERATING SUPPLIES -                        -                        200                   -                        -                        200                   200                   200                   200                   200                   200                   
28-1600-52608 EXPLORER PROGRAMS EXPENSE -                        191                   -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
28-1600-54400 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS -                        126                   -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
28-1600-54900 UNIFORMS -                        -                        800                   888                   888                   800                   800                   800                   800                   800                   800                   
TOTAL EXPENSES -$                 317$                1,000$             888$                888$                1,000$             1,000$             1,000$             1,000$             1,000$             1,000$             

NET 13$                   190$                10$                   (543)$               2$                     10$                   10$                   10$                   10$                   10$                   10$                   

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

37 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

29 - FD EXPLORER PROGRAM Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028

FD EXPLORER PROGRAM
29-1640-4605 INTEREST EARNED 8$                     5$                     10$                   1$                     1$                     10$                   10$                   10$                   10$                   10$                   10$                   
29-1640-4888 CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION -                        -                        1,000               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
29-1640-4930 FD EXPLORER PROGRAM REVENUE 1,320               35                     -                        -                        412                   1,000               1,000               1,000               1,000               1,000               1,000               
TOTAL REVENUES 1,328$             40$                   1,010$             1$                     413$                1,010$             1,010$             1,010$             1,010$             1,010$             1,010$             

FIRE
29-1640-52000 OPERATING SUPPLIES -                        -                        500                   -                        -                        500                   500                   500                   500                   500                   500                   
29-1640-52608 EXPLORER PROGRAM EXPENSES 48                     445                   -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
29-1640-54400 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS -                        -                        -                        361                   361                   -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
29-1640-54900 UNIFORMS -                        251                   500                   51                     51                     500                   500                   500                   500                   500                   500                   
TOTAL EXPENSES 48$                   696$                1,000$             412$                412$                1,000$             1,000$             1,000$             1,000$             1,000$             1,000$             

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

38 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Number Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028

45 - WATER & WASTEWATER CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

45-1111-4307 GRANT REVENUE -                       -                       1,400,000       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
45-4200-4521 IMPACT FEE - WATER 105,197          89,017            -                       106,270          110,000          -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
45-4200-4523 WATER CONNECTS NON STNDRD 21,937            19,885            10,000            11,472            15,000            10,000            -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
45-4200-4605 INTEREST EARNED 928                  23                    -                       152                  200                  200                  -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
45-4200-4606 INTEREST EARNED - WW IMPACT FE 46                    44                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
45-4200-4607 INTEREST EARNED - W IMPACT FEES 272                  193                  -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
45-4200-4898 CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION 181,755          -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
45-4200-4950 USE OF LOAN PROCEEDS 142,813          -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
45-4200-4956 USE OF FUND BAL-WATER FUND 218,807          127,366          1,135,000       663,853          663,853          1,530,000       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
45-4200-4970 USE OF WATER IMPACT FEES -                       -                       350,000          -                       -                       200,000          -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
45-4200-4999 MISC INCOME (0)                     -                       -                       876                  1,100              -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
45-4210-4533 IMPACT FEE - SEWER 93,330            83,986            -                       91,095            95,000            -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
45-4210-4971 USE OF WASTEWATER IMPACT FEES -                       160,000          75,000            -                       -                       75,000            -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
TOTAL REVENUE 765,085$        480,513$        2,970,000$    873,719$        885,153$        1,815,200$    -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                

GENERAL 
45-1111-58888 AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 -                       -                       1,400,000       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
1111 - GENERAL ADMINISTRATION Totals: -$                -$                1,400,000$    -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                

WATER
45-4200-54500 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,656              -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
45-4200-58000 C/O - EQUIPMENT GENERATION -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       700,000          -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
45-4200-58400 C/O - BUILDING & FACILITY -                       -                       50,000            -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
45-4200-58551 RISK AND RESILIANCE ASSESSMENT -                       11,415            30,000            5,018              5,018              -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
45-4200-58600 DISTR - WTR LINE OVERSIZE -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       155,000          -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
45-4200-58880 WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 125,111          -                       10,000            -                       -                       10,000            
45-4200-58880 IMPRV - WELLS & PUMPS -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       100,000          
45-4200-58880 IMPR - EAGLES NEST -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       200,000          
45-4200-58880 IMPR - EAST TANK -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       200,000          
45-4200-58880 IMPR - VALLEY ST WELL -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       50,000            -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
45-4200-58971 OAK VISTA/CR100 WATER LINE EXT 272,382          13,464            -                       -                       -                       -                       
 WATER RESERVE -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       100,000          -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                
4200 - WATER Totals: 399,148$        24,879$          90,000$          5,018$            5,018$            1,515,000$    

SEWER -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
45-4210-58000 C/O - EQUIPMENT GENERATION -                       -                       500,000          7,317              7,317              -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
45-4210-58100 C/O - VEHICLES -                       -                       675,000          646,504          646,504          -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
45-4210-58600 C/O - DISTRIBUTION -                       -                       100,000          -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
45-4210-58800 IMPR - VFW 6,524              84,754            130,000          2,747              2,747              75,000            -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
45-4210-58800 IMPR - RANCH LIFT STATION -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       150,000          -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
45-4210-58897 SSES LINE IMPROV - 137,289          -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
45-4210-59042 TRANSFER TO WATER & SEWER FUND -                       160,000          75,000            -                       75,000            75,000            -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
45-4210-59990 SEWER BACKUP REIMBURSEMENT -                       17,733            -                       -                       -                       -                       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                
4210 - SEWER Totals: 143,813$        262,487$        1,480,000$    656,568$        731,568$        300,000$        

-$                -$                -$                -$                -$                
TOTAL EXPENSES 542,961$        287,366$        2,970,000$    661,585$        736,586$        1,815,000$    

-$                -$                -$                -$                -$                
NET 222,124$        193,147$        -$                212,133$        148,567$        200$               

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

39 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Number Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023
Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028

46 - GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECT FUND
GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECT FUND
46-1111-4307 GRANT REVENUE -                        1,167,977       1,715,000       1,106,241       1,106,241       -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1111-4605 INTEREST EARNED 18,517             129                  -                        9,154               12,000             10,000             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1111-4842 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 2,301,799       934,936          1,764,000       1,041,164       1,385,890       -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1111-4886 USE OF FUND BALANCE -                        -                        382,250          -                        -                        2,569,000       -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1111-4898 CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS 53,000             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1111-4950 LOAN PROCEEDS 3,025,231       994,357          -                        96,439             196,439          -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1111-4951 USE OF LOAN PROCEEDS -                        -                        5,000,000       -                        -                        7,900,000       -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1111-4960 RESTRICTED REV-TREE VARIANCE -                        20,600             20,600             
46-1111-4961 RESTRICTED REV-PARKS 16,250             44,520             -                        8,000               8,000               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1600-4308 CONTRIBUTIONS -                        -                        -                        50,000             50,000             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1640-4308 CONTRIBUTIONS -                        -                        -                        50,000             50,000             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1641-4945 COVID TESTING REVENUE -                        -                        -                        98,274             98,274             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
TOTAL REVENUE 5,414,797$    3,141,919$    8,861,250$    2,479,872$    2,927,444$    10,479,000$  -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

EXPENSES:
GENERAL 
46-1111-57000 NON CAPITAL-SMALL EQUIPMENT -                   11,250             11,250         
46-1111-58000 C/O - EQUIPMENT -                        -                        75,000             44,675             44,675             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1111-58015 SERVER UPGRADE 32,181             -                        -                        -                        -                        75,000             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1111-58089 COMPUTERS/FURN NEW HIRES 16,923             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1111-58397 INCODE 10 UPGRADE -                        41,135             38,000             21,160             21,160             17,000             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1111-58483 A/C UNIT REPLACEMENT - GF 109,566          -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1111-58500 C/O - LAND/PROPERTY ACQUISITION/DISPOSAL169,668          303                  -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1111-58560 COMP PLAN -                        -                        300,000          23,307             23,307             200,000          -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1111-58810 NEW CITY HALL -                        1,004,357       5,000,000       96,439             196,439          4,800,000       -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1111-58888 AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 -                        -                        1,400,000       -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
1111 - GENERAL ADMINISTRATION Totals: 328,338$        1,045,795$    6,813,000$    185,581$        285,581$        5,092,000$    -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

POLICE
46-1600-51300 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 96                     -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1600-51400 FICA TAX 52                     -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1600-51500 RETIREMENT 91                     -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1600-52004 K-9 SUPPLIES 1,800               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1600-58000 C/O - EQUIPMENT -                        -                        -                        -                        25,000             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1600-58016 PD RADIO MAINTENANCE 4,691               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1600-58035 PD VESTS 26,288             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1600-58036 PD TASERS 10,619             -                        60,000             57,304             57,304             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1600-58398 PUBLIC SAFETY MOBILE CAD SOFTW 9,875               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1600-58399 PD TICKET WRITERS -                        14,340             26,000             23,042             23,042             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1600-58481 PD DONATED FUNDS 4,362,962       173,265          -                        -                        -                        50,000             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1600-58931 HCHS ANIMAL SHELTER 3,946               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
 PD ACCREDIDATION PROGRAM -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        15,000             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

40 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Number Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023
Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028

46 - GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

1600 - POLICE Totals: 4,420,420$    187,605$        86,000$          80,346$          105,346$        65,000$          -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

ANIMAL SHELTER
46-1610-57994 MICROCHIPPING PROGRAM 4,615               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
1610 - ANIMAL SHELTER Totals: 4,615$            -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

FIRE
46-1640-52000 OPERATING SUPPLIES -                        42,296             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1640-52801 BUNKER GEAR SUPPLIES 46,899             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1640-53200 R & M - VEHICLES -                        1,680               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1640-53300 R & M - BUILDING/FACILITY -                        1,110               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1640-54500 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -                        -                        47,250             37,322             49,322             12,000             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1640-57000 NON CAPITAL - SMALL EQUIPMENT -                        27,340             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1640-57030 COVID 19 -                        17,974             50,000             2,058               2,058               30,000             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1640-57700 TRAVEL & TRAINING -                        2,550               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1640-58000 C/O - EQUIPMENT -                        -                        650,000          849,971          849,971          -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1640-58090 FD RADIOS/COMPUTERS 9,627               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1640-58091 FIRE DEPT VENTILATORS 27,130             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1640-58092 KING VISION KITS 14,588             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1640-58100 FD - DONATED FUNDS -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        50,000             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1640-58486 BURN BUILDING / TRANING TOWER 274,184          -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1640-58489 REMODEL FD SUBSTATION -                        290,281          100,000          46,730             46,730             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
1640 - FIRE Totals: 372,428$        383,231$        847,250$        936,081$        948,081$        92,000$          -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

EMS
46-1641-52800 EMS MEDICAL SUPPLIES -                        -                        -                        96,095             96,095             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
1641 - EMS Totals: -$                 -$                 -$                 96,095$          96,095$          -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

STREET
46-1700-58000 C/O - EQUIPMENT -                        -                        345,000          196,054          351,054          125,000          -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1700-58096 STREET DEPT BACKHOE 116,763          -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1700-58700 C/O - STREETS 82,225             256,515          400,000          485,598          585,598          4,000,000       
 STREET RESERVE -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        400,000          -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
1700 - STREET Totals: 198,989$        256,515$        745,000$        681,652$        936,652$        4,525,000$    -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

PARKS
46-1800-58400 C/O - BLDG & FACILITY COMM CNTR -                        -                        100,000          -                        -                        100,000          -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1800-58400 C/O - BLDG & FACILITY R/R -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        150,000          -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1800-58495 PARK IMPROVEMENTS 35,240             77,224             -                        -                        -                        50,000             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1800-58800 C/O - IMPROVEMENTS -                        -                        200,000          25,140             25,140             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
1800 - PARKS Totals: 35,240$          77,224$          300,000$        25,140$          25,140$          300,000$        -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

41 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Number Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023
Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028

46 - GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

GALLOWAY HAMMOND REC CTR
46-1813-58461 GHRC TEEN CENTER 20,000             20,000             20,000             20,000             20,000             20,000             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1813-58478 GHRC CAPITAL MAINTENANCE -                        21,408             50,000             -                        50,000             325,000          
 GHRC PARKING LOT RESERVE -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        50,000             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
1813 - GALLOWAY HAMMOND REC CTR Totals: 20,000$          41,408$          70,000$          20,000$          70,000$          395,000$        -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
46-1900-58000 C/O - EQUIPMENT -                        -                        -                        -                        61,500             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
1900 - DEVELOPMENT SERVICES Totals: -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 61,500$          -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

TOTAL EXPENSES 5,380,030$    1,991,778$    8,861,250$    2,024,895$    2,528,395$    10,469,000$  -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

NET 34,767$          1,150,141$    -$                 454,977$        399,049$        10,000$          -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

42 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028

47 - AIRPORT CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

AIRPORT CAPITAL PROJECT FUND
47-2300-4861 TRANSFER FROM AIRPORT 157,533           56,682             435,000           138,919           138,919           350,000           -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
47-2300-4913 BOND PROCEEDS -                        -                        -                        1,000,000       1,000,000       965,000           -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
47-2300-4940 MASTER PLAN REVENUE -                        12,796             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
47-2300-4954 USE OF LOAN PROCEEDS -                        -                        1,000,000       34,137             34,137             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
47-2310-4330 RAMP GRANT REVENUE -                        -                        50,000             -                        -                        50,000             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
47-2320-4332 CARES GRANT REVENUE -                        -                        30,000             13,000             13,000             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
TOTAL REVENUE 157,533$        69,478$           1,515,000$     1,186,056$     1,186,056$     1,365,000$     -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

EXPENSES:

AIRPORT
47-2300-57010 RAMP GRANT EXPENDITURES 48,959             100,691           -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
47-2300-58000 C/O - EQUIPMENT -                        -                        75,000             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
47-2300-58174 CAPITAL OUTLAY 154,547           18,787             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
47-2300-58400 C/O BLDG - JET HANGAR -                        -                        1,200,000       33,439             33,439             965,000           -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
47-2300-58500 C/O - LAND - DECEL LANE -                        -                        90,000             -                        -                        100,000           -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
47-2300-58530 PURCHASE AIRPORT PROPERTY 2,986               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
47-2300-58550 C/O - AIRPORT LAYOUT PLAN 21ALBRNET -                        -                        20,000             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
47-2300-58800 C/O - IMPROVEMENTS 8,259               8,259               200,000           
SUBTOTAL 206,491$        119,478$        1,385,000$     41,698$           41,698$           1,265,000$     -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

RAMP GRANT
47-2310-53000 R & M - EQUIPMENT -                        -                        -                        7,088               7,088               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
47-2310-53300 R & M - BUILDING/FACILITY -                        -                        100,000           13,782             13,782             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
47-2310-53400 R & M - GROUNDS -                        -                        -                        5,271               5,271               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
47-2310-53401 R & M - PAVEMENT -                        -                        -                        10,250             10,250             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
47-2310-57000 NON CAPITAL - SMALL EQUIPMENT -                        287                   287                   
47-2310-58800 C/O - IMPROVEMENTS -                        -                        -                        60,874             60,874             100,000           -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
SUBTOTAL -$                 -$                 100,000$        97,552$           97,552$           100,000$        -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

CARES ACT GRANT
47-2320-52000 OPERATING SUPPLIES -                        -                        30,000             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
SUBTOTAL -$                 -$                 30,000$           -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

TOTAL EXPENSES 206,491$        119,478$        1,515,000$     139,250$        139,250$        1,365,000$     -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

NET (48,959)$         (50,000)$         -$                 1,046,806$     1,046,806$     -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

43 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru May  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028

48 - ELECTRIC CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

ELECTRIC CAPITAL PROJECT FUND
48-4100-4308 CONTRIBUTIONS FROM DEVELOPERS 81,385              70,520              75,000              -                         -                         450,000               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
48-4100-4506 ELECTRIC CONNECTS - NON STANDARD 64,294              29,632              -                         387,764            387,764            -                             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
48-4100-4870 TRANSFER FROM ELECTRIC 225,011            20,000              230,000            141,070            287,070            -                             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
48-4100-4886 USE OF FUND BALANCE 800,000               
48-4100-4898 CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION 25,682              -                         -                         -                         -                         -                             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

TOTAL REVENUE 396,371.97$   120,151.67$   305,000.00$   528,834.03$   674,834.00$   1,250,000.00$    -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

ELECTRIC
48-4100-54926 UTILITY ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 177,637            -                         -                         -                         -                         -                             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
46-1700-58000 C/O - EQUIPMENT RESERVE -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         400,000               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
48-4100-58300 C/O - SOFTWARE -                         -                         55,000              8,648                54,648              -                             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
48-4100-58396 MDM SOFTWARE -                         20,000              -                         -                         -                         -                             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
48-4100-58800 C/O - IMPROVEMENTS -                         -                         100,000            70,000              100,000            100,000               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
48-4100-58800 C/O - IMPROVEMENTS 163,866            100,015            150,000            62,400              132,400            200,000               

ENTEGRIS ELECTRIC FEEDER 500,000               
 ELECTRIC RATE STUDY      50,000                  -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

TOTAL EXPENSES 341,504$         120,015$         305,000$         141,048$         287,048$         1,250,000$          -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

NET 54,868$           136$                 -$                  387,786$         387,786$         -$                      -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

44 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028

49 - GOLF COURSE CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

GOLF COURSE CAPITAL PROJECT FUND
49-4300-4842 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 98,785            261,935          250,000          132,074          136,074          857,000          -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
49-4300-4951 SALE OF PROPERTY -                       -                       370,000          376,188          376,188          -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
TOTAL REVENUE 98,785$          261,935$        620,000$        508,262$        512,262$        857,000$        -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                

GOLF COURSE
49-4300-58800 C/O - IMPROVEMENTS 98,785            261,935          620,000          132,074          136,074          267,000          -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
49-4300-58800 C/O - IMPROVEMENTS SEED MONEY -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       590,000          -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
TOTAL EXPENSES 98,785$          261,935$        620,000$        132,074$        136,074$        857,000$        -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                

NET -$                -$                -$                376,188$        376,188$        -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

45 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028

52 - BURNET ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND

BURNET ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND

52-5200-4020 SALES TAX REVENUE 678,859$                786,453$                812,667$                668,719$                899,789$                926,783$                954,586$             983,224$             1,012,721$         1,043,102$         1,074,395$         

52-5200-4333 COVID LOAN PROGRAM REVENUE -                                86,267                    46,000                    44,795                    46,000                    5,000                       5,050                    5,101                    5,152                    5,203                    5,255                    

52-5200-4350 CREDIT CARD CONVENIENCE FEES COLLECTED -                                -                                -                                86                            86                            -                                -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

52-5200-4590 EVENT REVENUE -                                89,944                    90,000                    -                                -                                90,000                    90,900                 91,809                 92,727                 93,654                 94,591                 

52-5200-4601 RENTAL REVENUE 36,000                    62,000                    60,000                    45,000                    60,000                    66,000                    66,660                 67,327                 68,000                 68,680                 69,367                 

52-5200-4605 BEDC INTEREST EARNED 7,773                       696                          750                          1,607                       2,100                       2,000                       2,020                    2,040                    2,061                    2,081                    2,102                    

52-5200-4901 USE OF LOAN PROCEEDS -                                -                                1,400,000               862,502                  862,502                  195,000                  196,950               198,920               200,909               202,918               204,947               

52-5200-4951 SALE OF PROPERTY 34,522                    -                                1,000,000               -                                -                                1,100,000               1,111,000            1,122,110            1,133,331            1,144,664            1,156,111            

52-5200-4955 USE OF FUND BALANCE 849,289                  412,966                  600,000                  -                                -                                1,380,000               1,393,800            1,407,738            1,421,815            1,436,034            1,450,394            
TOTAL REVENUE 1,606,444$            1,438,326$            4,009,417$            1,622,710$            1,870,477$            3,764,783$            3,820,966$         3,878,268$         3,936,715$         3,996,336$         4,057,162$         

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

52-5200-52000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,109                       -                                2,500                       341                          590                          2,500                       2,525                    2,550                    2,576                    2,602                    2,628                    

52-5200-54400 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS -                                -                                -                                448                          500                          500                          505                       510                       515                       520                       526                       

52-5200-54500 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3,757                       4,050                       32,500                    9,756                       32,500                    32,500                    32,825                 33,153                 33,485                 33,820                 34,158                 

52-5200-54505 WEBSITE -                                900                          5,000                       20                            5,000                       5,000                       5,050                    5,101                    5,152                    5,203                    5,255                    

52-5200-54600 ADVERTISING/PROMOTIONS 29,971                    17,428                    81,267                    16,829                    25,708                    92,678                    93,605                 94,541                 95,487                 96,441                 97,406                 

52-5200-54998 PAYMENT OF SERVICES 85,000                    85,000                    120,000                  90,000                    120,000                  120,000                  121,200               122,412               123,636               124,872               126,121               

52-5200-56151 NOTE PAYMENT ON THE BADGER BLD 176,733                  192,613                  188,075                  141,056                  188,075                  188,125                  190,006               191,906               193,825               195,764               197,721               

52-5200-56152 DEBT SERVICE 281 COMM PARK -                                26,856                    161,139                  120,854                  161,139                  161,139                  162,750               164,378               166,021               167,682               169,358               

52-5200-56400 BOND FEES 400                          400                          -                                -                                -                                -                                -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

52-5200-57000 NON CAPITAL - SMALL EQUIPMENT -                                -                                -                                1,037                       1,037                       -                                -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

52-5200-57210 COVID 19 LOAN PROGRAM 272,652                  -                                -                                -                                -                                -                                -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

52-5200-57530 PROPERTY TAXES -                                -                                15,000                    13,535                    13,535                    15,000                    15,150                 15,302                 15,455                 15,609                 15,765                 

52-5200-57700 TRAVEL & TRAINING 1,682                       50                            15,000                    58                            58                            15,000                    15,150                 15,302                 15,455                 15,609                 15,765                 

52-5200-57720 RETENTION/EDUCATION PROGRAM -                                5,000                       15,000                    5,000                       5,000                       15,000                    15,150                 15,302                 15,455                 15,609                 15,765                 

52-5200-57800 SPECIAL EVENTS & FESTIVALS 7,696                       79,169                    125,000                  -                                -                                125,000                  126,250               127,513               128,788               130,076               131,376               

52-5200-57801 SPECIAL EVENTS & FESTIVALS -                                195                          -                                -                                -                                -                                -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

52-5200-58410 BADGER BUILDING/PARKING LOT 309,006                  245                          10,000                    20                            20                            350,000                  353,500               357,035               360,605               364,211               367,854               

52-5200-58500 C/O - LAND/PROPERTY ACQUISITION/DISPOSAL -                                -                                400,000                  -                                -                                10,000                    10,100                 10,201                 10,303                 10,406                 10,510                 

52-5200-58510 13 ACRE COMMERCIAL TRACT-281S 100,048                  391,883                  1,600,000               862,502                  862,502                  225,000                  227,250               229,523               231,818               234,136               236,477               

52-5200-58520 21 ACRE COMMERCIAL PROPERTY 167,583                  20,838                    10,000                    266                          266                          300,000                  303,000               306,030               309,090               312,181               315,303               

52-5200-58999 MYTOWN HOUSING PROGRAM -                                -                                15,000                    -                                -                                15,000                    15,150                 15,302                 15,455                 15,609                 15,765                 

APPROVED CAPITAL PROJECTS 700,000                  707,000               714,070               721,211               728,423               735,707               

EARLY PAYOFF OF 281 COMM DEBT 1,000,000               1,100,000               1,111,000            1,122,110            1,133,331            1,144,664            1,156,111            
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,155,637$            824,627$                3,795,481$            1,261,723$            1,415,930$            3,472,442$            3,507,166$         3,542,238$         3,577,660$         3,613,437$         3,649,571$         

NET 450,806$                613,699$                213,936$                360,986$                454,547$                292,341$                313,800$             336,030$             359,054$             382,899$             407,590$             

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

46 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028

60 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

DEBT SERVICE FUND
60-1111-4605 INTEREST EARNED 688                       447                  500                  125                  165                  200                  500                  500                  500                  500                  500                  
60-1111-4840 TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUNDS 1,023,413            1,028,498       1,052,183       789,625          1,052,183       1,061,517       1,045,127       989,427          989,427          984,227          979,077          
TOTAL REVENUE 1,024,101$         1,028,945$    1,052,683$    789,750$        1,052,348$    1,061,717$    1,045,627$    989,927$        989,927$        984,727$        979,577$        

EXPENSES:

GENERAL ADMINISTRATION
60-1111-56100 AIRPORT PRINCIPLE 1998 C/O'S -                            -                        35,000            -                        35,000            40,000            40,000            40,000            40,000            40,000            40,000            
60-1111-56120 WATER & SEWER PRINCIPLE 2004 10,000                 -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
60-1111-56127 RDA BONDS PRINCIPLE 26,000                 -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
60-1111-56128 RDA LOAN PRINCIPLE 2006 20,000                 -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
60-1111-56135 REFUNDING 2008 PRINCIPLE 40,000                 -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
60-1111-56140 TWDB PRINCIPLE LOAN #1 395,000               395,000          395,000          395,000          395,000          395,000          395,000          395,000          395,000          395,000          395,000          
60-1111-56141 TWDB PRINCIPLE LOAN #2 345,000               345,000          340,000          340,000          340,000          340,000          340,000          340,000          340,000          340,000          340,000          
60-1111-56142 TWDB - SHERRARD STREET PAD 10,000                 15,000            15,000            -                        15,000            15,000            -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
60-1111-56144 SSES LOAN 40,000                 35,000            35,000            -                        35,000            40,000            40,000            40,000            45,000            45,000            45,000            
60-1111-56152 BOK REFUNDING GO2021 PRINCIPLE -                            115,000          -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
60-1111-56200 AIRPORT INTEREST 1998 C/O'S -                            -                        23,069            11,406            23,069            21,863            20,263            19,363            18,613            17,913            17,263            
60-1111-56220 WATER & SEWER INTEREST 2004 19,125                 9,338               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
60-1111-56227 RDA BONDS INTEREST 45,405                 22,118            -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
60-1111-56228 RDA LOAN INT 2006 35,393                 17,284            -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
60-1111-56235 REFUNDING 2008 INTEREST 7,989                    3,370               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
60-1111-56242 TWDB INTEREST-SHERRARD ST PA 446                       356                  189                  95                    189                  189                  189                  189                  189                  189                  189                  
60-1111-56244 SSES LOAN INTEREST 24,688                 28,025            26,625            -                        26,625            25,575            24,425            23,375            21,375            19,125            16,875            
60-1111-56352 BOK REFUNDING GO2021 INTEREST -                            15,626            -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
60-1111-57410 SERVICE FEES 1,300                    1,450               1,300               1,340               1,340               1,340               1,300               1,300               1,300               1,300               1,300               
SUBTOTAL 1,020,344$         1,002,565$    871,183$        747,841$        871,223$        878,967$        861,177$        859,227$        861,477$        858,527$        855,627$        

ELECTRIC
60-4100-56152 REFUNDING G0 2021 ELECTRIC PRINCIPLE -                            -                        45,000            -                        45,000            50,000            50,000            -                        -                        -                        -                        
60-4100-56352 REFUNDING GO 2021 ELECTRIC INTEREST -                            -                        4,350               2,175               4,350               3,000               1,500               -                        -                        -                        -                        
SUBTOTAL -$                     -$                 49,350$          2,175$            49,350$          53,000$          51,500$          -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

WATER
60-4200-56152 REFUNDING GO 2021 WATER PRINCIPLE -                            -                        30,800            -                        30,800            30,800            33,000            33,000            33,000            33,000            33,000            
60-4200-56352 REFUNDING GO 2021 WATER INTEREST -                            -                        27,126            27,076            27,126            26,202            25,278            24,288            23,298            22,308            21,318            
SUBTOTAL -$                          -$                     57,926$          27,076$          57,926$          57,002$          58,278$          57,288$          56,298$          55,308$          54,318$          

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

47 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028

60 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

DEBT SERVICE FUND

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

SEWER
60-4210-56152 REFUNDING GO 2021 SEWER PRINCPLE -                            -                        39,200            -                        39,200            39,200            42,000            42,000            42,000            42,000            42,000            
60-4210-56352 REFUNDING GO 2021 SEWER INTEREST -                            -                        34,524            17,262            34,524            33,348            32,172            30,912            29,652            28,392            27,132            
SUBTOTAL -$                     -$                 73,724$          17,262$          73,724$          72,548$          74,172$          72,912$          71,652$          70,392$          69,132$          

OTHER
60-5100-56116 REFUNDING 2021 CONTR -                            20,322            -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
60-5100-56251 BOND ISSUANCE FEES -                            5,755               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
SUBTOTAL -$                     26,077$          -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,020,344$         1,028,642$    1,052,183$    794,353$        1,052,223$    1,061,517$    1,045,127$    989,427$        989,427$        984,227$        979,077$        

NET 3,757$                 303$                500$                (4,604)$           125$                200$                500$                500$                500$                500$                500$                

48 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023
Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028

63 - SELF FUNDED
63-1111-4605 INTEREST EARNED -                        30                     -                        1,260               1,260               1,400               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
63-1111-4606 INTEREST EARNED (old) 2,759               774                  1,200               213                  213                  -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
63-1111-4840 TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUNDS 821,541          660,995          733,967          550,476          733,967          813,133          -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
63-1111-4899 TRANSFER FROM RESERVES -                        -                        285,633          -                        204,621          230,467          -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
63-1111-4950 SALE OF ASSETS 3,948               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
63-1640-4952 SALE OF EQUIPMENT -                        -                        -                        19,738             19,738             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
TOTAL REVENUES 828,248$        661,799$        1,020,800$    571,687$        959,799$        1,045,000$    -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

EXPENSES:

POLICE

63-1600-57000 NON CAPITAL - SMALL EQUIPMENT -                        -                        -                        11,887             11,887             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
63-1600-58100 C/O - VEHICLES 237,977          131,118          265,000          6,842               253,113          235,000          -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
SUBTOTAL 237,977$        131,118$        265,000$        18,728$          265,000$        235,000$        -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

FIRE

63-1640-58000 C/O - EQUIPMENT -                        -                        57,500             36,772             57,500             60,500             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
63-1640-58046 VENTILATORS (670)                 -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
63-1640-58070 ZOLL MONITORS 32,473             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
63-1640-58100 C/O - VEHICLES 46,525             -                        288,000          -                        288,000          302,500          -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
63-1640-58171 AMBULANCE 190,295          9,773               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
63-1640-58190 TRANSPORT VAN 70,924             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
SUBTOTAL 339,547$        9,773$            345,500$        36,772$          345,500$        363,000$        -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

STREET

63-1700-58100 C/O - VEHICLES -                        -                        54,000             44,050             54,000             90,000             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
SUBTOTAL -$                 -$                 54,000$          44,050$          54,000$          90,000$          -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

PARKS

63-1800-57000 NON CAPITAL - SMALL EQUIPMENT -                        -                        1,250               1,250               1,250               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
63-1800-58000 C/O - EQUIPMENT -                        -                        28,750             27,130             28,750             30,000             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
63-1800-58100 C/O - VEHICLES -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        38,000             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
63-1800-58082 MOWERS-PARKS 26,265             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
SUBTOTAL 26,265$          -$                 30,000$          28,380$          30,000$          68,000$          -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

ENGINEERING

63-1700-58100 C/O - VEHICLES -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        45,000             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
SUBTOTAL -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 45,000$          -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

49 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023
Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028

63 - SELF FUNDED

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

ELECTRIC

63-1800-58000 C/O - EQUIPMENT -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        25,000             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
63-4100-58100 C/O - VEHICLES -                        216                  55,000             54,296             55,000             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

TOTAL -$                 216$                55,000$          54,296$          55,000$          25,000$          -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

WATER

63-4200-58053 MOWERS-WWW -                        11,873             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
63-4200-58100 C/O - VEHICLES 39,500             -                        118,000          42,999             42,999             45,000             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
SUBTOTAL 39,500$          11,873$          118,000$        42,999$          42,999$          45,000$          -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

GOLF COURSE

63-4300-58000 C/O - EQUIPMENT -                        -                        167,300          -                        167,300          174,000          -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
63-4300-58012 FAIRWAY MOWER-GOLF -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
63-4300-58042 BALL PICKER/SOD CUTTER -                        6,386               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
63-4300-58044 CORE HARVESTOR 44,070             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
63-4300-58050 BLOWER-GOLF 5,644               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
63-4300-58059 UTILITY VEHICLE-GOLF -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
63-4300-58062 GOLF CARTS -                        209,018          -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
63-4300-58077 GREENS MOWER-GOLF -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
63-4300-58079 TOP DRESSER-GOLF 23,948             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
SUBTOTAL 73,662$          215,404$        167,300$        -$                 167,300$        174,000$        -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

TOTAL EXPENSES 716,951$        368,384$        1,034,800$    225,226$        959,799$        1,045,000$    -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

NET 111,297$        293,416$        (14,000)$         346,461$        0$                     (0)$                   -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

50 

Draft 8/5 



2022-2023 BUDGET WORKSHEET

Account Account Name 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2021-2022 EOY Projection 2022-2023

Actual Actual Current Budget Actual thru June  Proposed Budget 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028

70 - INTEREST & SINKING FUND

INTEREST & SINKING FUND
70-1111-4005 CURRENT TAXES REAL PROPERTY 388,846           343,214           429,978           524,146           525,000           646,244           798,938           800,038           798,444           796,356           798,944           
70-1111-4010 DELIQUENT TAXES REAL PROPERTY 3,711               5,414               -                        3,718               4,000               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
70-1111-4015 PENALTY & INTEREST 3,260               3,895               -                        3,504               4,000               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
70-1111-4605 INTEREST EARNED 336                  159                  200                  122                  130                  200                  200                  200                  200                  200                  200                  
70-1111-4846 TRANSFER FROM RESERVE -                        1,146,972       60,000             -                        -                        150,338           -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
TOTAL REVENUE 396,153$        1,499,654$     490,178$        531,489$        533,130$        796,782$        799,138$        800,238$        798,644$        796,556$        799,144$        

GENERAL ADMINISTRATION
70-1111-56130 TIB C/O 2013 145,000           1,296,972       -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
70-1111-56230 TIB C/O 2013 INTEREST 29,913             26,682             -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
70-1111-56150 PD LOAN PRINCIPLE 120,000           105,000           110,000           -                        110,000           115,000           120,000           120,000           130,000           135,000           140,000           
70-1111-56196 PD LOAN INTEREST 74,276             84,331             80,131             40,066             80,131             76,831             73,525             70,375             64,375             57,875             51,125             
70-1111-56298 CO 2021 - CITY HALL PRINC -                        -                        185,000           -                        185,000           190,000           200,000           205,000           205,000           210,000           215,000           
70-1111-56352 CO 2021 - CITY HALL INTEREST -                        -                        114,847           56,972             114,847           108,413           100,813           96,313             92,469             88,881             85,469             
 CO 2022 STREETS PRINC -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        135,000           125,000           135,000           140,000           145,000           155,000           
 CO 2022 STREETS INT -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        171,338           179,600           173,350           166,600           159,600           152,350           
TOTAL EXPENSES 369,189$        1,512,984$     489,978$        97,038$          489,978$        796,582$        798,938$        800,038$        798,444$        796,356$        798,944$        

NET 26,964$          (13,331)$         200$                434,451$        43,152$          200$                200$                200$                200$                200$                200$                

5 YEAR PROJECTED BUDGET

51 

Draft 8/5 



 
 

 
Finance 

 
ITEM 4.2 
 
Patricia Langford 
Director of Finance 
(512)-756-6093 ext. 3205 
plangford@cityofburnet.com         
   

 
 
Action 

 
 

Meeting Date:  August 9, 2022 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action:  Vote on the maximum tax rate 

that would be considered for implementation of the FY 2022-
2023 budget and schedule the public hearing on the proposed 
tax rate if required. P. Langford 

 
Background: Senate Bill 2, also known as the Texas Property Tax Reform 

and Transparency Act of 2019, made significant changes to 
the property tax rate setting process. Primarily, it lowers the 
tax rate the City can adopt without voter approval. It also 
requires that the City calculate and submit the “No-New-
Revenue” and “Voter-Approval” tax rates to the council by 
August 7th or as soon as practicable. Attached are the “2022 
CBU Tax Rate Worksheets” and the “CBU Notice of Tax 
Rates 2022” provided by Stan Hemphill, Burnet County Chief 
Appraiser.  Definitions and tax rates for FY 2022-2023 are as 
follows: 

     
No-New-Revenue tax rate (NNR): The tax rate that 
will generate the same amount of tax revenue as the 
previous year from the same property. This rate 
serves as the benchmark from which all Truth-in-
Taxation requirements are measured. The NNR rate 
for FY 2022-2023 is $0.5267/$100.  

 
Voter-Approved Tax Rate: The maximum tax rate 
the City may adopt without requiring an election (or 
being subject to a petition from the voters to conduct 
a voter-approval election depending on the de 
minimis rate). The voter-approved tax rate for FY 
2022-2023 is $0.6195/$100. 
 
Debt Tax Rate: The rate required to generate 
revenue to meet debt service requirements. The debt 
tax rate for FY 2022-2023 is $0.1109/$100.  
 
 
De Minimis Rate: This rate was added to allow 
smaller cities (with a population under $30,000) some 



flexibility to adopt a tax rate that generates $500,000 
more in property tax revenue than the previous year. 
The de minimis tax rate for FY 2022-2023 is 
$0.6462/$100. 
 
 

Information: The proposed budget is supported by a tax rate equal to 
$0.6131/$100 which is the current tax rate. It is lower than the 
“Voter-Approval” tax rate of $0.6195/$100 but higher than the 
“No-New-Revenue” tax rate of $0.5267/$100. If the council 
intends to adopt a tax rate that exceeds the “No-New-
Revenue” tax rate, the Council must vote to propose a tax 
increase and set the time and place for the required public 
hearing on the tax increase. If the council wanted to adopt a 
tax rate higher than the “Voter-Approval” tax rate but under 
the “De Minimis” rate, the City would be subject to a petition 
from the voters to conduct a voter-approval election. 

 
At this time, the City Council is not actually setting the tax rate. 
The purpose of this vote is to establish the upper threshold for 
the tax rate that the City Council will consider when the actual 
vote is required on August 23, 2022. At that time, the City 
Council may consider any rate up to the amount that is 
approved at this time but may not exceed that rate.      

  
 
Fiscal Impact: If the City of Burnet adopts the proposed tax rate of 

$0.6131/$100, and assumes a 95.5% collection rate, the city 
would receive an estimated $466,000 more in M&O and an 
additional $121,000 in I&S ad valorem tax over the current 
year projection due to increased valuations and growth.  

 
 This year each $0.01 increase in the tax rate generates 

approximately $60,000 in property taxes. 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends that the council consider proposing a tax 

rate of $.6131/$100 and schedules the public hearing and 
vote for the August 23rd, 2022 council meeting to be held at 
the council chambers at 6:00 o’clock p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



























PROPOSED TAX 
RATE
FOR 2022-2023 BUDGET



CITY OF BURNET PROPOSED TAX RATE FOR 2022-2023 BUDGET

No-New-Revenue 
Tax Rate $.5267/100

• Will generate the 
same amount of tax 
revenue as the 
previous year from 
the same property.

Voter – Approved Tax 
Rate $.6195/100

• Maximum tax rate 
the City may adopt 
without 
automatically 
requiring an 
election.

De Minimis Tax Rate 
$.6462/100

• Added for smaller 
cities (population < 
30K) to allow them 
to adopt a tax rate 
that generates 
$500,000 more in 
property tax 
revenue than in the 
previous year with 
out automatically 
requiring an 
election.

Current Property Tax 
Rate - $.6131/100

Proposed Tax Rate -
$.6131/100



Tonight’s vote will establish the maximum tax rate that the City 
Council may consider adopting when the actual vote is scheduled. 
Council may consider any rate up to the amount that is approved 
tonight but may not exceed it.

Staff recommends that council consider:
• Proposing a tax rate of $.6131/100
• Schedules the public hearing and actual vote for the August 23, 2022 

regular council meeting to be held at the council chambers at 6:00 
o’clock.

CITY OF BURNET Proposed Tax rate for 2022-2023 budget



Questions?



 
 

 
Police Department 

 

 
ITEM 4.3 
 
Brian Lee 
Police Chief 
512 756-6404 
blee@cityofburnet.com 

 
Action 

 
 

 
Meeting Date: August 9, 2022 

Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Authorize renewal of the Animal 
Shelter/Adoption Center agreement with the Hill Country Humane 
Society: B. Lee 

Background: The City currently contracts with the Hill Country Humane Society for 
the housing of animals picked up by animal control. 

 
Information: Hill Country Humane Society houses animals our animal control can 

not return to owners or that need to be quarantined.  The cost  
 

Fiscal Impact Approximately $43,750 for FY 22/23. 
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends a motion to authorize the City Manager to execute 

the animal shelter/adoption center agreement with the Hill Country 
Humane Society. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 



ANIMAL SHELTER/ADOPTION CENTER AGREEMENT 
HILL COUNTRY HUMANE SOCIETY 

This agreement ("Agreement") is made this day by and between the CITY OF BURNET 
(herein called "Entity") and the HILL COUNTRY HUMANE SOCIETY (herein called 
"Contractor") as follows : 

WHEREAS, the Entity is authorized pursuant to Texas Health and Safety Code 
§826.016, to enter a contract for services; and 

WHEREAS, Contractor is a non-profit charitable organization dedicated to the 
prevention of cruelty to animals and is subject to the Texas Charitable Immunity and 
Liability Act; 

1) Animal Shelter/Adoption Center. Contractor shall furnish an animal 
shelter/adoption center sufficient to meet State requirements, and enable Contractor to 
provide the services stated herein. 

2) Operation. Contractor shall own, operate, and maintain the animal shelter/adoption 
center in a businesslike manner, in compliance with State regulations and in a manner 
comparable with other similar shelters. For the purposes of this Agreement, the term 
animal ("Animal") shall only include cats and dogs. Without limiting the generality 
of the foregoing, the operations shall include: 

A. The shelter shall be open for the delivery of Animals by Animal Control 
Officers (ACO'S) or other Entity designated agents seven (7) days per week 
during the hours of 7:00 am - 3:00 pm (Animals need to be delivered to the 
shelter no later than 3:00 pm to permit processing and evaluation ofthe Animal 
and kennel set-up) with the exception of Thanksgiving Day, Christmas Day, 
New Year' s Day and Easter when the shelter will be open for delivery between 
7:00 am - 10:00 am and 2:00 pm - 3:00 pm. 

B. The Entity will be charged an after-hours service charge of $150.00 per service 
trip for after-hours service. For the purposes of this Agreement, after-hours shall 
apply to the intake of any Animal(s) after 3:00pm. 

C. The shelter shall be open to the public to reclaim or adopt Animals on days and 
times as approved by the Contractor' s Board from time to time. 

D. The Contractor shall provide routine daily care of Animals at the shelter, 
including weekends and holidays. 

E. The Contractor will render euthanasia services and Animal disposal services in 
accordance with State law, and such that the shelter will be operated on a 
businesslike and uncrowded basis. 

Page I of6 



F. The Contractor will require those persons adopting an Animal to sign an 
agreement to spay/neuter the adopted Animal. 

G. It is mutually agreed that any and all donations, contributions, or any other thing 
of value given to the shelter or its agents, as a result of any service performed in 
carrying out the provisions of this Agreement, and which is in excess of the 
amounts properly chargeable for such service shall be credited to the shelter. 

H. It is mutually agreed that the Contractor shall provide facilities for rabies 
observation ("Quarantine") for up to eight dogs and four cats. Animals delivered 
to the shelter by the Entity for Quarantine shall be quarantined for a period of 
time as required by state law. Any Animal held for Quarantine shall not be 
counted against the number of Animals provided for in Section 6 of this 
Agreement if the Shelter receives payment in-full from the owners of the 
Animals. 

I. Wild animals (non-domestic animals) and/or cats/dogs (domestic animals) 
brought in for decapitation and/or submission to Texas Department of Health will 
be charged per animal at a rate of$150 per animal. Shelter staff will not decapitate 
and submit domestic or non-domestic animals that have been dead, unrefrigerated 
and/or began decomposition or frozen. 

J. It is mutually agreed that the Contractor shall have the sole and exclusive right to 
determine the responsibility of persons offering to become owners of unclaimed 
Animals and the suitability of homes offered. The Contractor shall have the sole 
and exclusive right to accept or reject such applicants for unclaimed Animals. 

K. Any Animal that gives birth within sixty (60) days of being delivered to the 
shelter shall be deemed to have been pregnant at the time of delivery. Each puppy 
and/or kitten born to an Animal within such period shall be counted as a separate 
Animal under the terms and conditions of this Agreement and shall be included 
in the number of Animals accounted for under Section 6 of this Agreement. 

3) Shelter Fees. The fees charged to those persons adopting, or reclaiming, an Animal 
shall be determined by the Contractor. The Contractor is authorized to charge, collect, 
and retain all fees collected. Further, the Contractor may require the owner of every 
impounded Animal to pay all applicable fees including vaccination fees of an 
impounded Animal which has not been inoculated as appropriate and to have such 
Animal inoculated against rabies before redeeming such Animal. 

4) Animal Control. The Entity shall maintain the animal control program and the 
Contractor shall have no responsibility therefore. The Contractor's responsibility for 
any Animal shall not commence until such Animal has been delivered to, and accepted 
by, the shelter. 

5) lmpoundment. Animals seized within the Entity ' s jurisdiction by its duly appointed 
agents may be delivered to the shelter, to be impounded under the exclusive control and 

Page 2 of6 



custody of the Contractor for periods of time as required by State Law. Every Animal, 
not claimed and redeemed by the owner before the expiration of three (3) days from 
the date of impoundment shall become the sole and exclusive property of the Contractor. 

Neither the Entity nor any agency, nor agent of the Entity, nor of the State of Texas, 
nor any institution, corporation, nor individual shall have any claim or right to any 
Animal not claimed or redeemed. 

The Entity agrees that the Contractor shall have the undisputed right, consistent with 
state law requirements, to humanely dispose of any Animal in its custody. Save and 
except, the Contractor shall hold an Animal Entity officials believe is dangerous 
until disposition of the Animal is determined according to state law. The Contractor 
shall not destroy the Animal without a release from the owner or an order of the 
court of competent jurisdiction upon final appeal. 

6) Entity Fees. The Entity agrees to pay FORTY-THREE THOUSAND SEVEN 
HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS AND 00/ lOO' s ($43 ,750.00) for fiscal year Oct. 1, 
2022 through Sept. 30, 2023 in quarterly payments of TEN THOUSAND NINE 
HUNDRED THIRTY-SEVEN DOLLARS AND 50/lOO's ($10,937.50). The 
payments shall begin Oct. 1, 2022 and continue through Sept. 30, 2023. The 
quarterly payment will be paid to the Contractor by the 1st day of the month of each 
quarter. If the number of Animals the Entity delivers to the shelter exceeds ONE 
HUNDRED SEVENTY FIVE (175) during the Entity ' s fiscal year, the Entity will 
be charged an additional charge of $250.00 per Animal , billed on a monthly basis. 

7) Carryover. In the event the Entity delivers fewer Animals to the shelter than 
provided for in Section 6 herein, the Entity shall receive a credit that may be applied 
to any overage charges for the number of Animals in the following year. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing , if the Entity reduces the number of Animals in next 
year ' s Agreement, this shall not apply. For example, if the entity has delivered 10 
less Animals to the shelter than provided for in this year ' s Agreement and does not 
reduce its contractual number of Animals for the following year, then the Entity 
could deliver up to 10 more Animals in the following year without any additional 
cost. This provision shall retroactively apply to any Entity that executed an 
Agreement for their Fiscal Year 2021 /22 as if it were specifically enumerated in such 
Agreement. 

8) Reports. Contractor shall, by the fifteenth (15th) day of each month, provide the 
Entity with a monthly report showing the number and type of Animals taken in 
during the preceding month. 

9) Records. The animal shelter/adoption center, its operation, books, and records shall 
be available for inspection and copying by the Entity at reasonable times and upon 
reasonable request. The shelter shall further be accessible for inspection, without 
notice, by the Texas Department of Health. 

Page 3 of6 



10) Default. In the event the shelter fails to pass a State inspection conducted by State 
Officials, with written notice thereof to the Contractor, the Contractor shall have 
thirty (30) days within which to cure the same. If at the end of such thirty (30) days 
the default has not been cured then this Agreement may be terminated by the Entity. 

11) Insurance. The Contractor shall obtain a policy of fire and extended 
coverage insurance on the shelter improvements. The coverage of such policy shall 
be in the amount of the replacement cost of the improvements . The Contractor 
shall also obtain a policy ofliability insurance, insuring the Society against liabilities 
arising out of the shelter operations. A copy of the current policies shall be available 
to the Entity upon request as well as proof that all current premiums have been paid. 

12) Maintenance. The Contractor shall maintain the shelter and tangible personal 
property incident thereto in a first-class condition substantially odor free, and in a well
kept appearance, reasonable wear and tear excepted. 

13) Independent Contractor. The Contractor, in the performance of its obligation 
hereunder, is an independent contractor. No employee or representative of the 
Contractor shall ever be deemed to be an employee or an agent of the Entity for any 
purpose whatsoever. 

14) Term. This Agreement shall begin on Oct 1, 2022 and end on September 30, 2023 . 

15) Notice. All notices sent hereunder to the Contractor shall be sent in the United States 
Mail , postage prepaid to: 

Contractor: 

Entity: 

Hill Country Humane Society 
9150 RR 1431 W 
Buchanan Dam, TX 78609 

City of Burnet 
Att: Chief of Police 
P.O. Box 1369 
Burnet, TX 78611 

16) Contractor Indemnification. The Entity shall have no liability whatsoever for the 
actions of, or failure to act by, any employees, subcontractors, agents or assigns of the 
Contractor and the Contractor covenants and agrees that: 

A. The Contractor shall be solely responsible, as between the Contractor and the 
Entity and the agents, officers and employees of the Entity, for and with 
respect to any claim or cause of action arising out of or with respect to any act, 
omission or failure to act by the Contractor or its agents, officers, employees 
and subcontractors, while performing any function or providing or delivering 
any service undertaken by the Contractor pursuant to this Agreement; and 

B. To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Contractor hereby agrees to 
indemnify and hold the Entity and its agents, officers and employees harmless 

Page 4 of6 



from all costs, claims, expenses, and liabilities (including attorney's fees) 
whatsoever that may be incurred by the Entity, its agents, officers, employees, 
arising from any and all acts done or omitted to be done by Contractor, or the 
employees, agents, subcontractors or assigns of Contractor, in connection with 
the operation of the Contractor or the provision of service by the Contractor 
pursuant to this Agreement. 

17) Entity Indemnification. The Contractor shall have no liability whatsoever for the 
actions of, or failure to act by, any employees, subcontractors, agents or assigns of the 
Entity and the Entity covenants and agrees that: 

A. The Entity shall be solely responsible, as between the Contractor and the Entity 
and the agents, officers and employees of the Contractor, for and with respect 
to any claim or cause of action arising out of or with respect to any act, omission 
or failure to act by the Entity or its agents, officers, employees and 
subcontractors, while performing any function or providing or delivering any 
service undertaken by the Entity pursuant to this Agreement; and 

B. To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Entity hereby agrees to indemnify 
and hold the Contractor and its agents, officers and employees harmless from 
all costs, claims, expenses, and liabilities (including attorney ' s fees) whatsoever 
that may be incurred by the Contractor, its agents, officers, employees, arising 
from any and all acts done or omitted to be done by Entity, or the employees, 
agents, subcontractors or assigns of Entity, in connection with animal control 
of the Entity. 

18) Immunity: No Third Party Beneficiaries. Nothing in this Agreement shall be 
deemed to waive, modify or amend any legal defense available at law or in equity to 
either the Entity or the Contractor nor to create any legal rights or claims, contractual 
or otherwise, on behalf of any third party. Neither the Contractor, nor the Entity 
waives, modifies, or alters to any extent whatsoever the availability of the defense of 
governmental immunity or charitable immunity under the laws of the State of Texas 
or other legal defense to either contracting party as to any third party, under the laws 
of this State and/or the Entity ' s Charter (if applicable). 

19) No Joint Venture, Agency, Joint Enterprise. This Agreement shall not be construed 
to establish a partnership, joint venture, agency, or joint enterprise, express or implied, 
nor any employer-employee or borrowed servant relationship by and among the parties 
hereto. Nor shall this Agreement be construed to create or grant rights, contractual or 
otherwise to any other person or entity not a party to this contract. Each party shall 
remain solely responsible for the proper direction of its employees and an employee 
of one shall not be deemed an employee or borrowed servant of the other for any 
reason. 

20) Amendments and Modifications. This Agreement may not be amended or modified 
except by written amendment executed by the Entity and the Contractor and authorized 
by their respective governing bodies. 

Page 5 of6 



21) Entire Agreement. This Agreement sets forth all of the agreements between the 
parties, and there are no other agreements, conditions, and understandings or 
representations, oral or written, other than those set forth herein. This Agreement may 
only be amended by a written instrument signed by both parties. This Agreement 
supersedes and cancels any prior Agreements. 

22) Non-funding Clause. In the event no funds or insufficient funds are appropriated and 
budgeted, regardless of any other term in this Agreement, in any fiscal year for payment(s) 
due under this Agreement, the Entity will immediately notify the Contractor of such 
occurrence and this Agreement shall terminate within sixty ( 60) days of notice without penalty 
or expense to the Entity. 

23) Non Waiver. Failure of any party hereto to terminate this Agreement or take any other 
action regarding a default, shall never have the effect of waiving any act of default, nor shall 
either party ever be estopped to claim an act of default. 

24) Texas Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws 
of the State of Texas and shall be performable in Llano County, Texas. Venue shall lie 
exclusively in Burnet or Llano County, Texas. 

EFFECTIVE as of this ___ day of _ _ _ ___ _ ~ 2022. 

Print Name 

Title 

Witness: 

Print Name 

Signature 

Signature 

HILL COUNTY HUMANE SOCIETY 

By Q{l_~d£} 
Dr. Dan McBride, 
President 

Page 6 of6 

9 August

Crista Goble Bromley

Mayor

Kelly Dix



 
 

 
Public Works 

 

 
ITEM 4.4  
 
 
Eric Belaj 
City Engineer 
(512)-756-2402 
ebelaj@cityofburnet.com 

 
Action 

 
 

Meeting Date: August 9, 2022 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action:  A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL 

OF THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS APPROVING AN INTERLOCAL 
AGREEMENT WITH BURNET COUNTY FOR MAINTENANCE AND 
REPAIR OF CITY STREETS FOR THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR: E. 
Belaj 

  
Background: The City of Burnet and Burnet County have partnered up over past 

several years to resurface (chip seal) some of the streets within the 
city that have become dilapidated over time. The agreement is based 
on the County contributing labor and equipment up to $15,000 and 
the City of Burnet purchasing the materials to complete the job 
chosen. For this year the City is asking the county to pave with 
approximately 1,100 Tons of Asphalt the roads of Shady Oak and N 
Rhomberg.  

 
Information: This is simply our annual renewal of this agreement. This year’s 

project is still to be determined.   
 
Fiscal Impact: Based on the approved project, and it will be funded out of Capital 

Street Improvements. 
 

Recommendation: Staff recommends approving Resolution R2022-64 as presented, 
and authorizing $120,000 of additional funding.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



RESOLUTION N0. R2022-64 
 

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BURNET, 
TEXAS APPROVING AN INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH BURNET 
COUNTY FOR MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF CITY STREETS FOR THE 
CURRENT FISCAL YEAR.  

 
Whereas, the City and County are authorized under Texas Government Code Chapter 

791 to enter into agreements for the performance of governmental services and functions; 
and 

Whereas, the Commissioner’s Court has approved the attached Inter-Local 
Agreement for the County to provide manpower and equipment in an amount not to exceed 
$15,000.00 for maintenance and repair of City Streets for the current fiscal year; and 

 
Whereas, City Council deems it within the Public Interest to enter into said agreement. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

BURNET, TEXAS, THAT:  
 
Section 1.  Findings. That the recitals to this Resolution are incorporated herein for all 
purposes. 
 
Section 2.  Agreement approved.  The Inter-Local Agreement by and between the City and 
County of Burnet, and attached hereto, is hereby approved. 
 
Section 3.  Authorization.  The mayor is hereby authorized to execute the attached 
agreement on behalf of the City and execute ancillary documents and take such action as is 
reasonably necessary to facilitate the purposes of this Resolution. This resolution moreover 
authorizes the City Manager to make available an addition $120,000 of funding for the 
Maintenance and Repairs of the City Streets.  
 
Section 4.  Open Meetings.  It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this resolution was passed was open to the public and that public notice of the time, 
place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, as 
modified by the governor’s orders in response to the COVID-19 pandemic. 
 
Section 5.  Effective Date. That this resolution shall take effect immediately upon its 
passage, and approval as prescribed by law. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED this the 9th day of August, 2022.  
 
ATTEST:      
 
   ______ 
Kelly Dix, City Secretary 

  CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS 
 
      
Crista Goble Bromley, Mayor 
 

 



1 

INTER-LOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
BURNET COUNTY, TEXAS 

AND 

THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS 

This Agreement is made on the 9th day Of August, 2022 by and between the COUNTY OF BURNET, a 
political subdivision of the State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as “BURNET COUNTY” and the CITY OF 
BURNET, a municipal corporation, hereinafter referred to as the “CITY”. 

WHEREAS, the Inter-local Cooperation Act, Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code authorizes units 
of local government to contract with one or more units of local government to perform government 
functions and services; and 

WHEREAS, this Agreement is entered into pursuant to the authority, under the provisions of, and in 
accordance with, Chapters 791 of the Texas Government Code, for the performance of governmental 
functions and services and in accordance with Section 251.012 of the Texas Transportation Code.  
BURNET COUNTY will provide manpower and equipment for the project in an amount not to exceed a 
value of $15,000, per state statute; and 

WHEREAS, BURNET COUNTY provides these services to the citizens of BURNET COUNTY, and has the 
capacity to service the needs of the public citizens within the city limits of CITY; and 

WHEREAS, BURNET COUNTY and CITY have investigated and determined the project discussed in this 
agreement would be advantageous and beneficial to both CITY and to BURNET COUNTY as public 
roadways are commonly used by county residents and thus said project serves a public purpose.  The 
Burnet County Commissioners Court deems that this project results in benefits to the county; and 

WHEREAS, the governing bodies of CITY and BURNET COUNTY desire to foster goodwill and cooperation 
between the two entities; and 

WHEREAS, CITY and BURNET COUNTY, deem it to be in the best interest of both entities to enter into 
this Agreement relative to the project described above and for such other and additional services as the 
parties may subsequently agree to by the execution of separate agreements and in consideration of the 
mutual covenants contained herein, CITY and BURNET COUNTY agree as follows: 

SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED 

 CITY agrees to engage BURNET COUNTY to assist the CITY with a Hotmix Overlay on selected city roads.  
BURNET COUNTY will provide manpower and equipment for the project in an amount not to exceed a 
value of $15,000, together with all incidental acts, procedures, and methods necessary to accomplish 
the ends of such project. 



2 

DURATION OF AGREEMENT 

Unless mutually initiated, cancelled, or terminated earlier than thirty (30) days written notice, this 
Agreement shall commence on the date of execution and shall expire upon the completion of the work 
performed and the compensation being provided over a maximum one year period or September 30, 
2022, whichever occurs first.  

COMPENSATION 

BURNET COUNTY recognizes that “in kind” services shall be provided by CITY in consideration of this 
agreement.  These “in kind” services may take place in the form of various acts and contributions.   
Amongst these types of services, CITY may provide excess material, equipment, manpower, or other 
resources it may possess for use on any COUNTY project that is deemed to serve a public purpose.  Such 
compensation shall be provided upon request of COUNTY and upon a determination by CITY that said 
“in kind” services are available for use by COUNTY during the duration of this agreement.    CITY’s “in 
kind” compensation shall be limited to an amount not to exceed $15,000 in value, per state statute. 

RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES 

The parties intend that BURNET COUNTY, in performing services specified in this agreement, shall act as 
an independent contractor and shall have control of its work and the manner in which it is performed. 
Neither BURNET COUNTY, its agents, employees, volunteer help or any other person operating under 
this AGREEMENT, shall not be entitled to participate in any pension or other benefits that BURNET 
COUNTY provides it employees. 

NOTICE TO PARTIES 

Any notice given hereunder by either party to the other shall be in writing and may be affected by 
personal delivery in writing or by certified mail, return receipt requested. Notice to BURNET COUNTY 
shall be sufficient if made or addressed to the office of the County Judge. 

Notice to CITY shall be sufficient if made or addressed to the office of its City Manager/Administrator. 

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

Indemnification: 

CITY and COUNTY each agree to the extent allowed by law to promptly defend, indemnify and hold each 
other harmless from and against any and all claims, demands, suits causes of action, and judgments for 
(a) damages to the loss of property of any person; and/or (b) death, bodily injury, illness, disease, loss of 
services, or loss of income or wages to any person, arising out of incident to, concerning or resulting 
from the negligent or willful act or omissions of either party and their respective agents, officers, and or 
employees in the performance of their activities or duties pursuant to this Agreement.



3 

Entire Agreement 

This document contains the entire Agreement between the parties relating to the rights herein granted 
and the obligations herein assumed. Any oral representations or modifications concerning this 
instrument shall be of not or effect except in a subsequent modification in writing signed both parties. 

This Agreement shall be governed by and constructed in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas. 

No assignment of this Agreement or of any right accrued hereunder shall be made, in whole or part, by 
either party without the prior written consent of the other party. Venue shall be in BURNET COUNTY, 
TEXAS. 

The undersigned officer and/or agents of the parties hereto are the properly authorized officials of the 
party presented and have the necessary authority to execute this Agreement on behalf of the parties 
hereto and each party hereby certifies to the other that any necessary resolutions extending said 
authority have duly passed and approved and are now in full force and effect. 

EXECUTED by the parties hereto, each respective entity actin by and through its duly authorized official 
as required by law, on the date specified on the multiple counterpart executed by such entity. 

The City of Burnet, Texas Burnet County, Texas 

BY:  _________________________ BY:  _____________________  
David Vaughn, City Manager  James Oakley, Burnet County Judge 

DATE:__________________  DATE:__________________ 

ATTEST: 

___________________________ 
Kelly Dix, City Secretary 



4 

IN THE COMMISSIONERS’ COURT OF 

BURNET COUNTY, TEXAS 

ORDER OF APPROVAL OF INTERLOCAL COOPERATION CONTRACT WITH 

the CITY OF BURNET 

FOR 

 Assisting City with one course seal coat during FY 2022 

The Commissioners’ Court of BURNET COUNTY, TEXAS, in compliance with §791.015 of the 
Texas Government Code, otherwise known as the Inter-local Cooperation Act, and before the 
commencement of any work to construct, improve, or repair the subject matter of an Inter-
local Contract with _the CITY OF BURNET      hereby authorizes and approves this separate 
specific written approval for the proposed project.  In this regard, the following provisions apply 
to such proposed Inter-local Cooperation Contract: 

1. This approval is separate and distinct from the Inter-local Cooperation Contract itself. 

The proposed project is for BURNET COUNTY to: __ Assisting City with Hot Mix Overlay 

on select of city roads.

2. __________________________________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________________

3. The Commissioners’ Court of BURNET COUNTY, TEXAS specifically finds that herein 
described project would serve a public purpose and would be beneficial to the citizens of 
BURNET COUNTY, TEXAS.

Date: ____________________ 

 ______________________________________ 

County Judge, James Oakley 

Attest: 

___________________________________ 

County Clerk, Janet Parker 

Ex officio clerk of the Burnet County Commissioners’ Court 



 
 

 
Administration 

 
ITEM 4.5 
 
David Vaughn 
City Manager 
512-715-3208 
dvaughn@cityofburnet.com 

 
Action 

 
 

Meeting Date: August 9, 2022 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: 2022 Debt issuance for streets and 

water/wastewater projects: D. Vaughn 
  
Background:        The City is in the process of preparing to issue debt with the primary 

purpose of street replacement.  These funds are being dual 
authorized for both streets and water/wastewater projects to provide 
Council with flexibility between funding mechanisms for various 
projects that are slated over the next couple of years. 

 
Information  The City’s financial advisors need direction regarding the amount to 

be issued.  Notices were published providing for up to $6m in debt 
issuance, however staff is recommending to limit the debt to $4m at 
this time. 

 
Fiscal Impact Each $1m in issuance increases I&S debt by approximately $76,500 

per year. 
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends a motion to approve $4m in debt issuance for 

street and water/wastewater projects. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
Administration 

 

 
ITEM 4.6 
 
Adrienne Feild 
Admin Services/Airport Manager 
512.715.3214 
afeild@cityofburnet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
Meeting Date: August 9, 2022 

Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: SECOND AND FINAL READING OF 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BURNET, TEXAS AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES; 
CHAPTER 18 (ENTITLED “AVIATION”) BY AMENDING ARTICLE II 
(ENTITLED “MUNICIPAL AIRPORT”) BY AND PROVIDING 
REVISIONS TO DIVISION 2 (ENTITLED “RULES AND 
REGULATIONS”); PROVIDING FOR PENALTY; PROVIDING 
CUMULATIVE, CORRELATIVE, REPEALER AND SEVERABILITY 
CLAUSES; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE: A.Feild 

Background: City staff has been tasked with preparing a comprehensive revision 
to the City Code Chapter 18, Articles I and II. Although the entire 
revision to the Articles is not ready for presentation to Council the 
revisions to the fee schedule are completed. The existing rates were 
last updated by ordinance in 2011. Staff conducted a survey of 
surrounding and similar size airports for comparable rates.  

  
Information: Staff will notify the tenants of the rate increase by mail and by email 

30 days before the effective date of the proposed increase.  
 
Fiscal Impact:
 

  
 

Recommendation: Approve and adopt Ordinance No. 2022-33 as presented. 



ORDINANCE NO. 2022-33 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BURNET, 
TEXAS AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES; CHAPTER 18 
(ENTITLED “AVIATION”) BY AMENDING ARTICLE II (ENTITLED 
“MUNICIPAL AIRPORT”) BY AND PROVIDING REVISIONS TO 
DIVISION 2 (ENTITLED “RULES AND REGULATIONS”); PROVIDING 
FOR PENALTY; PROVIDING CUMULATIVE, CORRELATIVE, 
REPEALER AND SEVERABILITY CLAUSES; PROVIDING FOR 
PUBLICATION; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

WHEREAS, City staff has been tasked with preparing a comprehensive revision to City 
Code Chapter 18, Articles I and II; and 

WHEREAS, although the entire revision to the Articles is not ready for presentation to 
Council the revisions to the fee schedule are completed; and  

WHEREAS, the existing rates were last updated in 2011.  

WHEREAS, the Airport Manager conducted a survey of surrounding and similar size 
airports for comparable rates;  

WHEREAS, to minimalize the impact to tenants, the City desires to implement the new 
rates in two phases beginning October 1, 2022 and October 1, 2023; and     

WHEREAS, City Council, finds, determines, and declares that publication of notice of this 
Ordinance, as required by Section 3.14 of the City Charter and the laws of the State of 
Texas, was made by the City Secretary within the period prescribed by Section 3.14; and 

WHEREAS, City Council, finds, determines, and declares that the meeting at which this 
Ordinance is adopted was open to the public and public notice of the time, place, and 
subject matter of the public business to be considered at such meeting, including this 
Ordinance, was given as required by Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BURNET, TEXAS THAT: 

Section one. Findings. The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby 
found to be true, and such recitals are hereby made a part of this Ordinance for all 
purposes and are adopted as a part of the judgment and findings of the Council. 

Section two.  Amendment.  The Code of Ordinances, Chapter 18 (entitled “aviation”) is 
hereby amended by replacing the existing language in Section 18-41(3)c with the 
language that follows:  

c. Rent. Storage hangar rent shall be paid monthly in advance in accordance 



with the fee schedule included herein. Rent is due by the first day of the month 
and shall be considered past due at midnight on the tenth day of the month. A 
late charge of $25.00 will be assessed for any monthly payment not received 
at the city hall by the tenth day of the month. 

 
Fee Schedule A: 
Note. Fee Schedule A shall be effective October 1, 2022 to September 30, 2023. 

Lease Description Rate Deposit* 

Short term Tie-down $0.00 Daily $0.00 

Long term Tie-down** $75.00/month $75.00  

Sun Shelters (1-20) $125.00/month $125.00 

D Sun Shelters (DSS04 – DSS07)  $200.00/month $200.00 

Standard T-hangars  $275.00/month $275.00 

Community Hangar (DH01 – DH03) $275.00/month $275.00 

Large T- hangar(B-9) $600.00/month $600.00 

Long Term Auto Parking $240/year $0.00 
*New deposit not applicable for Lessees which paid deposit prior to October 1, 
2022. 
**If aircraft remains over 7 days, the long-term lease charge will be assessed. 
 
Fee Schedule B: 
Note. Fee Schedule B shall be effective October 1, 2023 until such time as amended by 
City Council. 

Lease Description Rate Deposit* 

Short term Tie-down $0.00 Daily $0.00 

Long term Tie-down** $100.00/month $100.00  

Sun Shelters (1-20) $150.00/month $150.00 



D Sun Shelters (DSS04 – DSS07)  $200.00/month $200.00 

Standard T-hangars  $300.00/month $300.00 

Community Hangar (DH01 – DH03) $300.00/month $300.00 

Large T- hangar(B-9) $650.00/month $650.00 

Long Term Auto Parking $240/year $0.00 
*New deposit not applicable for Lessees which paid deposit prior to October 1, 
2023. 
**If aircraft remains over 7 days, the long-term lease charge will be assessed. 

Section three. Penalty.  A violation of this ordinance is unlawful and subject to the 
penalties prescribed in City Code Section 1-6.   

Section four. Cumulative.  This ordinance shall be cumulative of all provisions of all 
ordinances and codes, or parts thereof, except where the provisions of this Ordinance are 
in direct conflict with the provisions of such Ordinances, in which event the more restrictive 
provision shall apply. 

Section five.  Repealer.  All ordinances and codes, or parts thereof, which are in conflict 
or inconsistent with any provision of this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of 
such conflict, and the provisions of this Ordinance shall be and remain controlling as to 
the matters resolved herein. 

Section six.  Severability.  If any provision of this Ordinance or the application thereof 
to any person or circumstance shall be held to be invalid, the remainder of this Ordinance 
and the application of such provision to other persons and circumstances shall 
nevertheless be valid, and the City hereby declares that this Ordinance would have been 
enacted without such invalid provision. 

Section eight.  Publication. The publishers of the City Code are authorized to 
amend said Code to reflect the changes adopted herein and to correct typographical 
errors and to format and number paragraphs to conform to the existing Code. On October 
1, 2023 the publisher is authorized and directed to remove the “Fee Schedule A” effective 
October 1, 2022 to September 30, 2023; and upon the removal of “Fee Schedule A”, “Fee 
Schedule B” shall be renamed “Fee Schedule”  

Section nine.  Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be effective upon the date of final 
adoption hereof and publication as required by law, save and except “Fee Schedule A” 
shall be effective October 1, 2022 to September 30, 2023, and “Fee Schedule B” shall be 
effective October 1, 2023 until such time as amended by City Council.  



Passed and approved on first reading on the 12th day of July, 2022 
 
Passed, approved and adopted on the 9th day of August, 2022 
 
 
       CITY OF BURNET 
 

 
        

      Crista Goble Bromley, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Kelly Dix, City Secretary 

 
 



 
 

 
Administration 

 

 
ITEM 4.7 
 
 
Kelly Dix 
City Secretary 
(512)-756-6093 ext. 3209 
kdix@cityofburnet.com 

 
Action 

 
 

Meeting Date:         August 9, 2022 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Cancellation of the October 11th, 2022,  

November 22nd, 2022 and December 27th, 2022  Regular City Council 
meetings:  K. Dix 

  
Background:   
     
 
Information: Several of the Council and Staff will be attending the 2022 Texas 

Municipal League Conference in San Antonio October 5-7th, 2022 
and will be out of town or traveling for the Thanksgiving and 
Christmas holidays. 

 
 
Fiscal Impact: None. 
 

 
Recommendation: Staff recommends cancellation of the October 11th, 2022,  November 

22nd, 2022 and December 27th, 2022  Regular City Council meetings.  
 

mailto:kdix@cityofburnet.com


 
 

 
Human Resources Department 

 

 
ITEM 4.8 
 
David Vaughn 
City Manager 
(512)-715-3208 
dvaughn@cityofburnet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
Meeting Date:  August 9,2022 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider: Award employee health, dental, vision, life and 

ancillary benefits bid for fiscal year 2022/2023: D. Vaughn 
  
Background: The City of Burnet provides Health, Dental and Life Insurance for each 

eligible employee to provide access to medical care. Currently the City 
offers three medical plan options for employees to select and pays 100% of 
the "employee only" premium for two of the three plan options. Employees 
may purchase medical coverage for their family members/dependents at an 
additional cost. The City currently has an agreement with United Healthcare 
for medical coverage. 

 
In addition, the City of Burnet provides dental and term life/ad&d insurance 
to all eligible employees and pays 100% of the "employee only" dental and 
life insurance premium.  

 
Employees may purchase dental, vision and voluntary life/ad&d coverage 
for their family members/dependents at an additional cost.  The insurance 
benefits provided to the City of Burnet are reviewed annually to ensure that 
the City and employees are receiving the best product for the best rate.  

 
Information: For the upcoming FY 2022-23, the City’s insurance broker/consultant HUB 

International requested proposals for employee benefits. Based on the 
responses received, BlueCross BlueShield and Mutual of Omaha provide 
the apparent best value for the City. 

 
Fiscal Impact: Based on current proposals from BlueCross BlueShield and Mutual of 

Omaha, the proposed FY 23 budget includes an average increase of $175 
per employee per year, which is primarily related to the increase in the 
dependent subsidy that Council approved earlier in the year and an 
additional increase in dependent subsidy that staff is proposing for the HMO 
plan. 
 

Recommendation:  Staff recommends awarding the bid to BlueCross BlueShield for health 
insurance and Mutual of Omaha for all ancillary lines of coverage for fiscal 
year 2022/2023.  

 
   
 



5. Medical Benefits



Recommendations

2

2022 Basic Life- Mutual of Omaha

Mutual of Omaha’s renewal is an increase of +14.06% over current benefits and includes a 3-Year rate 
guarantee to 2025.

2022 Voluntary Life – Mutual of Omaha

Mutual of Omaha’ s renewal is a rate decrease  of -15% under current benefits and includes a 3-Year rate 
guarantee to 2025.

2022 Long Term Disability– Mutual of Omaha

Mutual of Omaha’ s renewal is a rate decrease of -20.5% under current benefits and includes a 3-Year rate 
guarantee to 2025.

2022 Vision – Mutual of Omaha

Mutual of Omaha’ s offer is a decrease of -12.2% under for comparable benefits and includes a 2-Year rate 
guarantee to 2024.     



Recommendations

3

2022 Dental – Mutual of Omaha

Mutual of Omaha’ s offer is an increase of +1.4% over current for comparable benefits. 

2022 Medical - BCBS of Texas

BCBS’ s offer is a decrease  of -12.1% under current for improved benefits.

 PPO / HMO- OOP Maximums will move from $6,000 to $5,500

 The Rx Plans includes higher cost sharing for higher costing drugs

 HDHP / H.S.A- OOP Maximum will move from $6,000 to $5,000

 The Rx Plans includes Preventive Drug List (wherein employees get the benefit of a copay for certain 
preventive Rx drugs- before the deductible is met).

2022 Telemedicine - Teladoc

Teladoc’ s renewal was an increase of +24% over current rates ($4.27 PEPM to $5.30 PEPM).

Recommendation is to terminate Teladoc as a stand-alone provider and, instead, use the Telemedicine services 
provider, MDLIVE, through BCBS for no additional cost.





 
Proprietary and Confidential Information of Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas. Not for use or disclosure outside Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas, Employer, 

their respective affiliated companies, and third-party representatives, except with written permission of Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas. 
 

Medical and Dental benefits are offered by Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas, a Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an 
Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. 

 
Life and Disability insurance is underwritten by Dearborn Life Insurance Company, 701 E. 22nd St. Suite 300, Lombard, IL 60148. Dearborn Life Insurance Company is an 

independent Blue Cross and Blue Shield licensee. BLUE CROSS®, BLUE SHIELD® and the Cross and Shield Symbols are registered service marks of the Blue Cross and Blue 
Shield Association, an association of independent Blue Cross and Blue Shield Plans. 

 
Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas, a Division of Health Care Service Corporation,  

a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association 
 
TXBPAMM-OFF-EX. Rev. 06.21 1 

 

 
1001 E. Lookout Drive 
Richardson, Texas 75082 
 

BENEFIT PROGRAM APPLICATION (“BPA”) 

Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas, a Division of Health Care Service Corporation, 
a Mutual Legal Reserve Company (herein called “BCBSTX”) 

STANDARDIZED MID-MARKET GROUP PLANS* 
 
Account Status:  New  Existing with Changes 

Off Cycle Change:  Yes  No  Former BCBSTX ASO converting to fully insured 

Account Number (6-digits):        Group Number(s):        

Policy Effective Date:  10/1/2022 Policy Anniversary Date:  10/1 

Legal Account Name:  City of Burnet 
(Specify the Employer or the employee trust applying for coverage. An employee benefit plan may not be named) 

*Mid-Market Group Plans receive the same benefits as those required for large employers  

 
 NO CHANGES GROUP INFORMATION 

Employer Identification Number (“EIN”): 74-6000460 
SIC: 9111 Nature of Business: Municipality 

Primary (Mailing) Address:  1001 Buchanan Dr., Suite 4 
City: Burnet State: TX Zip: 78611 

Administrative Contact: Maria Gonzales Title: Administrative Services 
Phone: 512.756.6093 x3220 Fax:       

Email: mgonzales@cityofburnet.com 
Blue Access for Employers℠ (“BAE℠”) Contact: 
Maria Gonzales Title: Administrative Services 
The BAE Contact is an Employee of the account who is authorized by the Employer to access and maintain the account in BAE. 

Phone: 512.756.6093 x3220 Fax:       

Email: mgonzales@cityofburnet.com 
Administrative Contact (if different from Primary):  
      Title:       
Phone:       Fax:       

Email:       



 
 

 
Proprietary and Confidential Information of Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas. Not for use or disclosure outside Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas, Employer, 

their respective affiliated companies and third-party representatives, except with written permission of Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas. 
 

Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas, a Division of Health Care Service Corporation,  
a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association 

 
TXBPAMM-OFF-EX. Rev. 06.21 2 

Physical Address (if different from Primary - required):       
City:       State:       Zip:         

Contact:       Title:       

Phone:       Fax:       

Email:       

Billing Address (if different from Primary):        
City:       State:       Zip:       

Billing Contact:       Title:       

Phone:       Fax:       

Email:       

Do you cover any wholly owned subsidiary or affiliated companies?  Yes   No   If yes, please list below: 
Subsidiary Companies to be covered (if more than one, list within the Additional Provisions):       

Subsidiary Address:       

City:       State:       Zip:       

Contact:       Title:       

Phone:       Fax:       

Email:       

Affiliated Companies to be covered (if more than one, list within the Additional Provisions):       

Locations:       

The Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 (ERISA) is a federal law that sets minimum standards for 
employee benefit plans in the private industry. In general, all employer groups, insured or ASO, are subject to ERISA 
provisions except for governmental entities, such as municipalities and public school districts, and “church plans” as defined 
by the Internal Revenue Code. 

ERISA Regulated Group Health* Plan:  Yes   No 
If Yes, is your ERISA Plan Year* a period of twelve (12) months beginning on the Anniversary Date specified  
above?  Yes  No 

If no, please specify your ERISA Plan Year (month/day/year): Beginning Date     /    /      End Date     /    /      

ERISA Plan Administrator*:        
Plan Administrator’s Address:        

If you maintain that ERISA is not applicable to your group health plan, please give legal reason for exemption: 
 Federal Governmental plan (e.g., the government of the United States or agency of the United States) 
 Non-Federal Governmental plan (e.g., the government of the State, an agency of the state, or the government of a 

political subdivision, such as a county or agency of the State) 
 Church plan (complete and attach a Medical Loss Ratio Assurance form) 
 Other; please specify:        

Is your Non-ERISA Plan Year a period of twelve (12) months beginning on the Anniversary Date specified  
above?  Yes  No 

If no, please specify your Non-ERISA Plan Year (month/day/year): Beginning Date     /    /     End Date     /    /      

For more information regarding ERISA, contact your Legal Advisor. 
*All as defined by ERISA and/or other applicable law/regulations 



 
Proprietary and Confidential Information of Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas. Not for use or disclosure outside Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas, Employer, 

their respective affiliated companies and third-party representatives, except with written permission of Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas. 
 

Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas, a Division of Health Care Service Corporation,  
a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association 

 
TXBPAMM-OFF-EX. Rev. 06.21 3 

 
 NO CHANGES PRODUCER OF RECORD INFORMATION 

1. *Producer/Agency** name to whom commissions are to be paid:Hub International Texas 
Producer Number of    Producer or   Agency: 038483000 

Street Address: 10000 North Central Expressway, Suite 1200 

City: Dallas Zip: 75231 

Phone: 214-443-2429 Fax: 214-443-2424 

Email:  brett.bowers@hubinternational.com 

Is Producer/Agency appointed with BCBSTX? Yes  No Affiliated with General Agent?  Yes   No 

Commissions: $0 PCPM 

2. *Producer/Agency** name to whom commissions are to be paid:      
Producer Number of    Producer or   Agency:       

Street Address:       

City:       Zip:       

Phone:       Fax:       

Email:       

Is Producer/Agency appointed with BCBSTX?  Yes   No Affiliated with General Agent?  Yes   No 

Commissions: $      PCPM 

If commission split, designate percentage for each producer/agency.  
Note: total commissions paid must equal one hundred percent (100%) 
Producer/Agency 1:      % Producer/Agency 2:      % 

3. Writing Producer’s Name (please print): Brent Weegar 
Producer Number: 038483000 Phone: 214-443-2429 Email: brent.weegar@hubinternational.com 

Writing Producer ’s Signature: ______________ Date:        

4. General Agent (GA) Override?  Yes   No General Agent Name:       
BCBS TX GA#:       Email:       

Address:       

City:       Zip:       

Health Override Amount (if applicable):       Dental Override Amount (if applicable):       

If applicable, effective      , the named producer(s)or agency(ies) is/are recognized as Employer’s Producer of Record 
(POR), to act as representative in negotiations with and to receive commissions from BCBSTX and/or corporate 
subsidiaries, as applicable, for procuring fully-insured coverage for Employer’s employee benefit program(s). This statement 
rescinds any and all previous POR appointments for Employer. The POR is authorized to perform membership transactions 
on behalf of Employer. This appointment will remain in effect until withdrawn or superseded in writing by Employer. 

General Agent’s Signature:  Date:       

*The producer or agency name(s) above to whom commissions are to be paid must exactly match the name(s) on the 
appointment application(s). 

**If commissions are split, please provide the information requested above on both producers/agencies. BOTH must be 
appointed to do business with BCBSTX. 

 



 
 

 
Proprietary and Confidential Information of Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas. Not for use or disclosure outside Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas, Employer, 

their respective affiliated companies and third-party representatives, except with written permission of Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas. 
 

Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas, a Division of Health Care Service Corporation,  
a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association 

 
TXBPAMM-OFF-EX. Rev. 06.21 4 

  NO CHANGES SCHEDULE OF ELIGIBILITY 

1. Standard Eligibility Provisions: Eligible Employee/Subscriber means an Employee who works on a full-time 
basis, who usually works at least thirty (30) hours a week, and who otherwise meets the Participation Criteria 
established by an Employer. The term includes a sole proprietor, a partner, and an independent contractor, if the 
individual is included as an Employee under a Health Benefit Plan of a large Employer regardless of the number of 
hours the sole proprietor, partner, or independent contractor works weekly, but only if the plan includes at least two 
(2) other Eligible Employees who work on a full-time basis and who usually work at least thirty (30) hours a week. 
Participation Criteria means any criteria or rules established by a large Employer to determine the Employees who 
are eligible for enrollment or continued enrollment under the terms of a Health Benefit Plan. The Participation 
Criteria may not be based on Health Status Related Factors. 

(HMO only) The Eligible Subscriber must reside, live or, work in the Service Area. 

2. Other Eligibility Provisions (check all that apply): 
 Retiree of the Employer 
 Other:        

Are any classes of Employees to be excluded from coverage?  Yes   No 
If yes, please identify the classes and describe the exclusion:       

Domestic Partners covered:    Yes   No 
A Domestic Partner means a person with whom the Employee has entered into a domestic partnership in 
accordance with the Employer’s plan guidelines. The Employer is responsible for providing notice of possible tax 
implications to those covered Employees with Domestic Partners. 

Continuation coverage for Domestic Partners: If Employer elects coverage for Domestic Partners, Domestic 
Partners are not eligible for continuation coverage under Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1985 
(COBRA) as a spouse but may be eligible for continuation coverage similar to that available to spouses under 
COBRA continuation. Employer shall determine eligibility for COBRA continuation for Domestic Partners, if any. 
Please indicate your election below: 

 Yes, Employer elects to offer continuation coverage to Domestic Partners, as defined in the Certificate 
Booklet 

 No, Employer does not elect to offer continuation coverage to Domestic Partners (Domestic Partners are not 
eligible for continuation coverage) 

 Other:       

3. All current and new Employees must satisfy the substantive eligibility criteria and required Waiting Period in order 
for coverage to become effective. Covered Dependents do not have to satisfy a Waiting Period to become effective, 
but in no instance shall a Dependent be covered prior to the Employee’s effective date. 

If a person is added to the Policy and it is later determined that the Policyholder reported a coverage date earlier 
than what would apply to the Employee or Dependent, based on the Waiting Period and eligibility conditions the 
Policyholder provided to the Plan, the Plan reserves the right to retroactively adjust the coverage date for such 
person. 

What is the effective date for a newly eligible person who becomes effective after the Employer’s initial 
enrollment? 

 The       day (standard is first (1st) or fifteenth (15th)) of the month following the date of employment. 
 The 1st day (standard is first (1st) or fifteenth (15th)) of the month following sixty (60) days  of employment.  
 The       day (standard is first (1st) or fifteenth (15th)) of the month following select one month(s) of 

employment.  



 
Proprietary and Confidential Information of Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas. Not for use or disclosure outside Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas, Employer, 

their respective affiliated companies and third-party representatives, except with written permission of Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas. 
 

Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas, a Division of Health Care Service Corporation,  
a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association 

 
TXBPAMM-OFF-EX. Rev. 06.21 5 

Substantive Eligibility Criteria (Optional): Provide a representation below regarding the terms of any eligibility 
conditions (other than any applicable Waiting Period already reflected above) imposed before an individual is 
eligible to become covered under the terms of the plan. If any of these eligibility conditions change, you are 
required to submit a new BPA to reflect that new information. 

Check all that apply: 
 An Orientation Period that:  

1) Does not exceed one (1) month (calculated by adding one (1) calendar month and subtracting one 
(1) calendar day from an employee’s start date); and 

2) If used in conjunction with a Waiting Period, the Waiting Period begins on the first (1st) day after the 
orientation period. 

 A Cumulative hours of service requirement that does not exceed 1200 hours 
 An hours-of-service per period (or full-time status) requirement for which a measurement period is used to 

determine the status of variable-hour Employees, where the measurement period:  
1) Starts between the Employee’s date of hire and the first (1st) day of the following month;  
2) Does not exceed twelve (12) months; and  
3) Taken together with other eligibility conditions does not result in coverage becoming effective later 

than thirteen (13) months from the Employee’s start date plus the number of days between a start 
date and the first (1st) day of the next calendar month (if start day is not the first (1st) day of the 
month). 

 Other substantive eligibility criteria not described above; please describe:       

(HMO only) What is the effective date of coverage for a Newly Eligible Employee who becomes effective after the 
Employer’s initial enrollment date?  

 The first (1st) day of the month following the date of employment (date of hire). 
 The first (1st) day of the month following sixty (60) days of employment. 
 The first (1st) day of the month following select one month(s) of employment.  

4. Are there multiple new hire Waiting Periods?  Yes   No 
If yes, attach eligibility and contribution details for each section. 

Is the Waiting Period requirement to be waived on initial group enrollment? 
Health  Yes   No   N/A Dental  Yes   No   N/A 

5. Annual Open Enrollment: For Health and Dental Plans only, an Eligible Person, who did not enroll under timely 
enrollment, may apply for individual coverage, family coverage or add Dependents during the Employer’s annual 
Open Enrollment Period. Such person’s individual coverage date, family coverage date and/or Dependent’s 
coverage date will be the Policy Anniversary Date following the Open Enrollment Period, provided the application is 
dated and signed prior to that date. 

The Open Enrollment Period will be held during a thirty-one (31) day period prior to the Policy Anniversary Date of 
the program. Specify start of annual Open Enrollment Period: 10/1 

6. The minimum standard limiting age for covered Dependent children is twenty-six (26) years. Hereafter, a 
Dependent Child, Child or Children means a natural child, a stepchild, a medical support order child, an eligible 
foster child, an adopted child (including a child for whom the Employee or their spouse is a party in a suit in which 
the adoption of the child is sought) regardless of presence or absence of a child’s financial dependency, residency, 
student status, employment status, marital status, eligibility for other coverage or any combination of those factors. 
To be eligible for coverage, a child of an Employee’s child must also be dependent upon Employee for federal 
income tax purposes at the time application for coverage is made. 

7. Disabled Dependent: Disabled Dependent means a child who is medically certified as disabled and dependent 
upon the Employee or his/her spouse (or Domestic Partner if Domestic Partner coverage is elected). A disabled 
Dependent is eligible to add or continue coverage beyond the limiting age of twenty-six (26). Certification Review is 
administered by BCBSTX; a Disabled Dependent Certification Form must be submitted to BCBSTX. 

(HMO only) Proof of incapacity and dependency may be required within thirty-one (31) days of the child’s 
attainment of the limiting age. Subsequent recertification may occur annually, as required. 



 
 

 
Proprietary and Confidential Information of Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas. Not for use or disclosure outside Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas, Employer, 

their respective affiliated companies and third-party representatives, except with written permission of Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas. 
 

Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas, a Division of Health Care Service Corporation,  
a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association 

 
TXBPAMM-OFF-EX. Rev. 06.21 6 

 

 NO CHANGES CURRENT ELIGIBILITY INFORMATION 

Total number of Employees/Subscribers: 
1. On payroll       
2. On COBRA continuation coverage        
3. With retiree coverage (if applicable)       
4. Who work part-time       
5. Serving the new hire Waiting Period       
6. Declining because of valid waivers including, but not limited to, other individual or group coverage, Medicare, 

Medicaid, TRICARE/Champus, Tribal, Risk Pool:        
7. Declining because of non-valid waivers:       

 
 NO CHANGES (HMO only) LEGISLATIVE ELECTIONS 

The following mandated benefit offers are made by HMO in compliance with Texas regulations. Please mark your 
acceptance or declination. Acceptance may result in a rate adjustment. 

In Vitro Fertilization Services 
 Accept –  If accepted, benefits for In Vitro Fertilization Services will be provided to the same extent as benefits 

provided for other pregnancy related procedures. (Note: If selected, an additional charge will be added to 
your rates.) 

 Decline –  If declined, no benefits are available 

Speech and Hearing Services 
 Accept –  Benefits are paid same as any other illness  
 Decline –  If declined, medically necessary speech therapy is covered on an outpatient basis only. Hearing aid benefit 

is limited to one (1) hearing aid per ear every thirty-six (36) months.  

Development Delay – Certain therapies for children with developmental delays are already included in the HMO plans. 
 

 NO CHANGES (Non-HMO only) LEGISLATIVE ELECTIONS 
The following mandated benefit offers are made in compliance with Texas regulations. The standardized Mid-Market PPO 
group insurance plans offered assume all benefit offers will be declined. Acceptance of either or both offers in this section 
will result in a rate adjustment and will require that the employer apply for coverage as a large group plan. 

In Vitro Fertilization Services: Benefits for Medical-Surgical Expense incurred for in vitro fertilization procedures will be 
the same as for maternity care, provided specific requirements are met. 

 Accept – If accepted, benefits for In Vitro Fertilization Services will be provided to the same extent as benefits 
provided for other pregnancy related procedures. (Note: If selected an additional charge will be added to 
your rates.) 

 Decline – If declined, no benefits are available for these services. 

Speech and Hearing Services: Benefits are available for the services of a physician or other provider to restore loss of or 
correct an impaired speech or hearing function. This benefit includes coverage for hearing aids.  

 Accept – If accepted, benefits are available for medically necessary services to restore loss of or correct an impaired 
speech or hearing function, with no benefit maximum on hearing aids. 

 Decline – If declined, benefits are available for medically necessary services to restore loss of or correct an impaired 
speech or hearing function; however, benefits for hearing aids are limited to one (1) hearing aid per ear 
every thirty-six (36) months. 

Development Delay – Certain therapies for children with developmental delays are already included in the Non-HMO 
plans. 



 
Proprietary and Confidential Information of Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas. Not for use or disclosure outside Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas, Employer, 

their respective affiliated companies and third-party representatives, except with written permission of Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas. 
 

Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas, a Division of Health Care Service Corporation,  
a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association 

 
TXBPAMM-OFF-EX. Rev. 06.21 7 

 



 
 

 
Proprietary and Confidential Information of Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas. Not for use or disclosure outside Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas, Employer, 

their respective affiliated companies and third-party representatives, except with written permission of Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas. 
 

Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas, a Division of Health Care Service Corporation,  
a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association 

 
TXBPAMM-OFF-EX. Rev. 06.21 8 

 
 NO CHANGES LINES OF BUSINESS 

 (Check all applicable products) 

Managed Health Care Coverage: 
 Single Option: PPO  Plan        

 Single Option: HMO* Plan        

Additional Benefit Options:  
 Inpatient Mental Health (IPMH):  IM4 
 Durable Medical Equipment (DME): Select DME 

See HMO Legislative Elections for In-Vitro Fertilization and Speech and Hearing Services options. 

One hundred percent (100%) of Eligible Employees must reside, live, or work in the service area. The HMO service 
area includes all counties in Texas.  

*If Single Option: HMO is the only health plan selected, complete the HMO Non-Network Plan Certification (item 
1) in the OTHER PROVISIONS section of this BPA. 

 Multiple Plan Option:  
Select up to six (6) plans. All plans may be PPO or HSA plans. If an HMO is selected, a PPO must also be selected.  

Plan 1 mtbcp023 PPO 
Plan 2 mtbee023 HMO 
Plan 3 mtbcp014H HSA 
Plan 4       Select Product 
Plan 5       Select Product 
Plan 6       Select Product 
If HSA/ HDHP is selected, provide name of HSA administrator or trustee: None 
Vendor: Other 

FSA purchased:   Yes   No   (If yes, select vendor) 
Vendor: Select Vendor 

Health Reimbursement Account (HRA) purchased:  Yes   No  (If yes, select vendor) 
Vendor: Select Vendor 

 Blue Directions℠ If selected, the Blue Directions Addendum is attached and made part of the Policy. 

 Life & Disability  If checked, attach separate application for those coverages  

DENTAL BENEFIT PLANS:  
Voluntary Group Dental 

 Plan       
 Dual Option: Plan 1        Plan 2       

COMMENTS:       
 
 



 
Proprietary and Confidential Information of Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas. Not for use or disclosure outside Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas, Employer, 

their respective affiliated companies and third-party representatives, except with written permission of Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas. 
 

Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas, a Division of Health Care Service Corporation,  
a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association 

 
TXBPAMM-OFF-EX. Rev. 06.21 9 

  NO CHANGES ACCOUNT EXPERIENCE – NEW GROUPS ONLY 
For questions 1 and 2, use ten thousand dollars ($10,000) for fifty-one (51) to one hundred (100) Employees or use twenty 
thousand dollars ($20,000) for one hundred (100) or more Employees. 

1. Has any Participant received more than $      in medical benefits during the last twelve (12) months?  Yes  No 

2. Is any Participant expected to have claims in excess of $      during the next twelve (12) months?  Yes  No 

3. Is any Participant mentally or physically handicapped or disabled or not actively at work?  Yes  No 

4. Has any Participant been diagnosed as having a high-risk condition?  Yes  No 
If any question is answered “yes,” details must be provided below: 

 
 RATES 

For the current year’s premium and rate information, refer to the accepted finalized new group rates letter (“Letter”) or the 
renewal exhibit (“Exhibit”) for complete details. The Letter, or Exhibit, shall be incorporated by reference and made part of 
the BPA and Group Administration Document. 

 
 HMO PROGRAM 
  Yes   No 
Account Status:  New Group  Existing Group 
Choose One:  Blue Premier℠ HMO  Blue Premier Access℠ HMO  Blue Essentials℠ HMO 

 
  NO CHANGES CONTRIBUTION 

STANDARD PREMIUM INFORMATION 
1. Premium Period: 

 The first (1st) day of each calendar month through the last day of each calendar month. 
 The fifteenth (15th) day of each calendar month through the fourteenth (14th) day of the next calendar month. 

2. The contribution of premium to be paid by the Employer is: 

Product Employee Only Employee/Child(ren) Employee/Spouse Employee/Family 
HEALTH 

Plan 1 mtbcp023  84% or $      0% or $      0% or $      0% or $      
Plan 2 mtbee023  100% or $      50% or $      20% or $      20% or $      
Plan 3 mtbcp014H  100% or $      50% or $      20% or $      31% or $      
Plan 4             % or $           % or $           % or $           % or $      
Plan 5             % or $           % or $           % or $           % or $      
Plan 6             % or $           % or $           % or $           % or $      

Participant 
Age 

Diagnosis or Nature of 
the Disorder Dates of Treatment $ Amount of Claims Prognosis/Current 

Treatment 
                              
                              
                              
                              
                              
                              



 
 

 
Proprietary and Confidential Information of Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas. Not for use or disclosure outside Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas, Employer, 

their respective affiliated companies and third-party representatives, except with written permission of Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas. 
 

Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas, a Division of Health Care Service Corporation,  
a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association 

 
TXBPAMM-OFF-EX. Rev. 06.21 10 

DENTAL 
Plan 1            % or $           % or $           % or $           % or $      
Plan 2            % or $           % or $           % or $           % or $      

3. (HMO only) Grace Period: thirty (30) days – standard. 

4. Prior written notification by BCBSTX to employer for change of premium rates is sixty (60) days 

5. Additional Information/Comments:       

 
  NO CHANGES BILLING SPECIFICATIONS 

Employees Listed:   alphabetically 
   by location 

If by location, list locations including location numbers if applicable:       
Sort by:  Unique Identification Number (standard)   
  Social Security Number 
Billing format: (complete only if special billing requirements are needed.) 

 Benefit Agreement 
 Also, Page Break 
 Multiple Billing Categories 

Explanation:       

 
  NO CHANGES ID CARD DELIVERY 

Mail ID Cards to: 
 Account  
 Member’s home (standard) 

Note: if an HMO plan is selected, HMO ID cards must be mailed to the Member’s home 

 
  NO CHANGES OTHER PROVISIONS 

1. (HMO only) HMO Non-Network Plan Certification: The Texas Insurance Code mandates HMOs whose network-
based delivery system of coverage is the only health benefit coverage being offered under an Employer’s health 
benefit plan must offer all Eligible Subscribers the opportunity to obtain other health coverage through a non-
network plan at the time of enrollment and at least annually.  

The non-network coverage required by law may be provided through a point-of-service contract, a preferred 
provider benefit plan, or any coverage arrangement that allows an Employee to access services outside the HMO's 
or limited provider network's delivery network. New and renewing groups who refuse to offer or certify that they 
offered a non-network plan concurrent with the HMO-only will not be allowed to purchase or renew coverage 
through BCBSTX. To comply with the provisions of this mandate, BCBSTX requests employer groups certify a non-
network plan will be offered to Eligible Subscribers. 

Describe Non-Network Product Offered: PPO 

Authorized Company Official’s Initials:       

2. This BPA is incorporated into and made a part of the Policy entered into and agreed upon by BCBSTX and the 
account.  



 
Proprietary and Confidential Information of Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas. Not for use or disclosure outside Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas, Employer, 

their respective affiliated companies and third-party representatives, except with written permission of Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas. 
 

Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas, a Division of Health Care Service Corporation,  
a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association 

 
TXBPAMM-OFF-EX. Rev. 06.21 11 

3. Changes in state or federal law or regulations or interpretations thereof may change the terms and conditions of 
coverage. 

4. Reimbursement: It is understood and agreed that in the event BCBSTX makes a recovery on a third-party liability 
claim, BCBSTX will retain twenty-five percent (25%) of any recovered amounts, other than recovery amounts 
received as a result of, or associated with, any Workers’ Compensation Law. 

5. Third-Party Recovery Vendors and Law Firms Provisions (other than Reimbursement Services): BCBSTX 
engages with third-party recovery vendors and law firms on a post-pay basis to identify and/or recover any potential 
overpayments that may have been made to Providers. 

6. Wellbeing Management (WBM) (included) 

7.  Medical and Ancillary Package Pricing: The rates shown in this Agreement reflect a volume-based discount 
in an amount up to four percent (4%) of the medical premium for the twelve (12) month period beginning on the 
Policy Effective Date. If the ancillary coverage (BlueCare Dental, Basic Life, Short-Term Disability, Long-Term 
Disability, Accident, Critical Illness and/or Vision product(s)) lapses during this twelve (12) month period, 
BCBSTX reserves the right to remove the volume-based discount on medical premium. In such event, upon 
sixty (60) days prior written notice to Employer, the premium payment will revert to the non-discounted amount. 

 
ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS:  
A. Grandfathered Health Plans:  Employer shall provide BCBSTX with written notice prior to renewal (and during the 

plan year, at least sixty (60) days advance written notice) of any changes in its Contribution Rate Based on Cost of 
Coverage or Contribution Rate Based on a Formula towards the cost of any tier of coverage for any class of 
Similarly Situated Individuals as such terms are described in the Affordable Care Act and applicable regulations. 
Any such changes (or failure to provide timely notice thereof) can result in retroactive and/or prospective changes 
by BCBSTX to the terms and conditions of coverage. In no event shall BCBSTX be responsible for any legal, tax or 
other ramifications related to any benefit package of any group health insurance coverage (each hereafter a “plan”) 
qualifying as a “grandfathered health plan” under the Affordable Care Act and applicable regulations or any 
representation regarding any plan's past, present and future grandfathered status. The grandfathered health plan 
form (“Form”), if any, shall be incorporated by reference and made part of the BPA and Group Policy, and Employer 
represents and warrants that such Form is true, complete, and accurate. If Employer fails to timely provide 
BCBSTX with any requested grandfathered health plan information, BCBSTX may make retroactive and/or 
prospective changes to the terms and conditions of coverage, including changes for compliance with state or 
federal laws or regulations or interpretations thereof. 

B. Retiree Only Plans and/or Excepted Benefits:  If the BPA includes any retiree only plans and/or excepted 
benefits, then Employer represents and warrants that one (1) or more such plans is not subject to some or all of the 
provisions of Part A (Individual and Group Market Reforms) of Title XXVII of the Public Health Service Act (and/or 
related provisions in the Internal Revenue Code and Employee Retirement Income Security Act) (an “exempt plan 
status”). Any determination that a plan does not have exempt plan status can result in retroactive and/or 
prospective changes by BCBSTX to the terms and conditions of coverage. In no event shall BCBSTX be 
responsible for any legal, tax or other ramifications related to any plan’s exempt plan status or any representation 
regarding any plan’s past, present and future exempt plan status. 

C. Employer shall indemnify and hold harmless BCBSTX and its directors, officers and employees against any and all 
loss, liability, damages, fines, penalties, taxes, expenses (including attorneys’ fees and costs) or other costs or 
obligations resulting from or arising out of any claims, lawsuits, demands, governmental inquiries or actions, 
settlements or judgments brought or asserted against BCBSTX in connection with (a) any plan’s grandfathered 
health plan status, (b) any plan’s exempt plan status, (c) any directions, actions and interpretations of the Employer, 
and/or (d) any provision of inaccurate information.  Changes in state or federal law or regulations or interpretations 
thereof may change the terms and conditions of coverage. 

The provisions of paragraphs A-C (directly above) shall be in addition to (and do not take the place of) the other terms and 
conditions of coverage and/or administrative services between the parties.  



 
 

 
Proprietary and Confidential Information of Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas. Not for use or disclosure outside Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas, Employer, 

their respective affiliated companies and third-party representatives, except with written permission of Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas. 
 

Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas, a Division of Health Care Service Corporation,  
a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association 

 
TXBPAMM-OFF-EX. Rev. 06.21 12 

Notwithstanding anything in the Policy or Renewal(s) to the contrary, BCBSTX reserves the right to revise our charge for 
the cost of coverage (premium or other amounts) at any time if any local, state or federal legislation, regulation, rule or 
guidance (or amendment or clarification thereto) is enacted or becomes effective/implemented, which would require 
BCBSTX to pay, submit or forward, on its own behalf or on the Policyholder’s behalf, any additional tax, surcharge, fee, or 
other amount (all of which may be estimated, allocated or pro-rated amounts). 

Renewals Only: (For the purposes of this Policy, the term “existing BPA” includes, if applicable, the initial Schedule of 
Specifications and/or Group Agreement signed by the Employer, and any subsequent Schedules of Specifications and/or 
Group Agreements and amendments thereto.)  If this BPA is blank, it is intentional, and this BPA is an addendum to the 
existing BPA. In such case, all terms of the existing BPA as amended from time to time shall remain in force and effect. 
However, beginning with the Employer’s first renewal date on or after September 23, 2010, the provisions of paragraphs A-
C (above) shall be part of (and be in addition to) the terms of the existing BPA as amended from time to time. 

      

 



 
Proprietary and Confidential Information of Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas. Not for use or disclosure outside Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas, Employer, 

their respective affiliated companies and third-party representatives, except with written permission of Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas. 
 

Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas, a Division of Health Care Service Corporation,  
a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association 

 
TXBPAMM-OFF-EX. Rev. 06.21 13 

EMPLOYER STATEMENTS: 
1. BCBSTX reserves the right to take any or all of the following actions: 

a. Initial rates for new groups will be finalized for the effective date of the policy based on the enrolled 
participation and Employer contribution levels;  

b. After the policy effective date, the group will be required to maintain a minimum Employer contribution of 
fifty percent (50%), and at least a seventy-five percent (75%) participation of Eligible Employees. In the 
event the group is unable to maintain the contribution and participation requirements, then the rates will be 
adjusted accordingly; and/or  

c. Non-renew or discontinue coverage if the fifty percent (50%) minimum Employer contribution is not met 
and/or less than seventy-five percent (75%) of Eligible Employees are enrolled for coverage for six (6) 
consecutive months.  

BCBSTX reserves the right to change premium rates when a substantial change occurs in the number or 
composition of Subscribers covered. A substantial change will be deemed to have occurred when the number of 
Employees/Subscribers covered changes by ten percent (10%) or more over a thirty (30) day period or twenty-five 
percent (25%) or more over a ninety (90) day period.  

Employer will promptly notify BCBSTX of any change in participation and Employer contribution.  

2. Producer Statement (if applicable): I certify that I have reviewed all enrollment materials. I have also advised the 
Employer that I have no authority to bind these coverages, to alter the terms of the Policy(ies), this BPA or 
enrollment material in any manner or to adjust any claims for benefits under the Policy(ies). 

3. BCBSTX will report the value of all remuneration by BCBSTX to ERISA plans with one hundred (100) or more 
participants for use in preparation of ERISA Form 5500 schedules. Reporting will also be provided upon request to 
non-ERISA plans or plans with fewer than one hundred (100) participants. Reporting will include base 
commissions, bonuses, incentives, or other forms of remuneration for which your agent/consultant is eligible for the 
sale or renewal of self-funded and/or insured products.  

4. The undersigned person represents that he/she is authorized and responsible for purchasing coverage on behalf of 
the Employer. It is understood that the actual terms and conditions of coverage are those contained in the Policy 
into which this BPA shall be incorporated at the time of acceptance by BCBSTX. Upon acceptance, BCBSTX shall 
issue a Policy to the employer and the employer shall be referred to as the “Employer or Policyholder” (Non-HMO) 
and “Group” (HMO) in the Policy.  

5. The Employer’s Benefit Program Application must pre-date the requested effective date and be received by 
BCBSTX at its home office no less than thirty (30) days prior to the requested effective date. 

 
        

Authorized BCBSTX Representative  Signature of Authorized Purchaser 

             

Title  Title 

             

Date  Date 

      
Agent Representative (if applicable) 

 



 
 

 
Proprietary and Confidential Information of Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas. Not for use or disclosure outside Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas, Employer, 

their respective affiliated companies and third-party representatives, except with written permission of Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas. 
 

Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas, a Division of Health Care Service Corporation,  
a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association 

 
TXBPAMM-OFF-EX. Rev. 06.21 14 

PROXY (OPTIONAL) 

The undersigned hereby appoints the Board of Directors of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve 
Company, or any successor thereof (“HCSC”), with full power of substitution, and such persons as the Board of Directors 
may designate by resolution, as the undersigned’s proxy to act on behalf of the undersigned at all meetings of members of 
HCSC (and at all meetings of members of any successor of HCSC) and any adjournments thereof, with full power to vote 
on behalf of the undersigned on all matters that may come before any such meeting and any adjournment thereof. The 
annual meeting of members is scheduled to be held each year in the HCSC corporate headquarters on the last Tuesday of 
October at 12:30 p.m. Special meetings of members may be called pursuant to notice provided to the member not less than 
thirty (30) nor more than sixty (60) days prior to such meetings. This proxy shall remain in effect until revoked either in 
writing by the undersigned at least twenty (20) days prior to any meeting of members or by attending and voting in person 
at any annual or special meeting of members. 

HCSC pays indemnification or advances expenses to its directors, officers, employees, or agents consistent with HCSC’s 
bylaws then in force and as otherwise required by applicable law. 
 
 

Group No.:       
 

By:        
 Print Signer's Name Here 

  

 Signature and Title 

 

Group Name:       

Address:       

City:       State:       Zip Code:       
 

Dated this       day of             
Month Year 



TX-G-H-CCD-22-NEW A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an 
Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association 

 

 

Consumer Choice Plan Disclosure Statement 

This health plan does not include the same level of benefits required in other plans. 

This HMO plan is a consumer choice plan. This plan doesn't include the same level of benefits that are in 
Texas health plans known as state-mandated plans. This plan does include all health benefits required by the 
Affordable Care Act. 

To see all benefits offered by this plan, go to the plan’s “Summary of Benefits and Coverage.” 
 
Benefit/coverage: This plan: A health plan with required 

benefits (state-mandated plan): 
Deductible 
The amount you pay for care before the 
plan begins to share the cost. 

Has a deductible. Has no deductibles for 
participating provider care. 

Out-of-Pocket Costs 
The amount you pay when you receive 
covered services, up to a calendar year 
maximum. 

Includes out-of-pocket costs that meet 
federal requirements but may 
sometimes be more than in a state-
mandated plan. 

A copay must be less than 50% of 
the total cost of the service. Annual 
out-of-pocket costs must be capped 
at 200% of your annual premium 
cost if you alert the plan. 

Home Health Services Includes a limit for home health 
services. 

Has no limits on home health 
services. 

If you want a plan with all required benefits: 

We also offer a state-mandated plan that includes all required benefits. This plan is not on Healthcare.gov and 
does not allow you to get help with premiums and out-of-pocket costs. To learn more about this plan, call 
1-877-299-2377 or visit https://www.bcbstx.com/shop-plans-and-products. By signing this form, you 
acknowledge the following: 

• I understand the consumer choice plan I am applying for does not provide the same level of coverage 
required in other Texas health plans (state-mandated plans). 

• I understand I can get more information about consumer choice plans from the Texas Department of 
Insurance's website, https://www.tdi.texas.gov/consumer/consumerchoice.html, or by calling the 
Consumer Help Line at 1-800-252-3439. 

Don't sign this document if you don't understand it. 
No firme este documento si no lo comprende. 

 
 

http://www.bcbstx.com/shop-plans-and-products
http://www.bcbstx.com/shop-plans-and-products
http://www.bcbstx.com/shop-plans-and-products
http://www.tdi.texas.gov/consumer/consumerchoice.html
http://www.tdi.texas.gov/consumer/consumerchoice.html


TX-G-H-CCD-22-NEW A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an 
Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association 

 
 
 

 
 

 

        
Signature of Applicant  Date 

      
  

Name of Applicant (print name)   

City of Burnet  
  

Name of Business, if applicable   

1001 Buchanan Dr. #4 
  

Address   

Burnet Texas 
 

78611 
City State  Zip 

 

HMO must give you a copy of this statement upon request. 
 



Presented To:

City of Burnet



Thank you for choosing Mutual of Omaha for your Group Insurance needs. The New Customer Verification Guide
(“Guide”) is key to administering your plan effectively and efficiently. To ensure a smooth implementation, complete and
sign the applicable section within the Guide.

STEP 1: Review the Group Insurance proposal and complete the sections within the Guide.
Guide Description Completed

Group Insurance Proposal Applicant and Producer verify sold plan design and rates.
Acceptance of Terms and Conditions Applicant signature is required.
Group Insurance Application Applicant signature is required.

· Must be signed prior to the proposed effective date
Policy Administration

Contact Information Premium/Billing, Claims, Administration, and Renewal
Billing Information Billing type, format and location
Eligibility Information Class description and employee waiting periods
Earnings Definition Earnings definition, premium contributions, and ERISA
Witholding and Tax Reporting Required for Disability, Accident and Critical Illness

coverage

STEP 2: Return the completed and signed Guide to the Mutual of Omaha representative listed below at least 15 days
prior to the requested effective date.

Additional Items Required Included
Employee Census and Enrollment · Census in Excel format (preferred method)

· Employee enrollment forms, electronic or hard copy
· Evidence of Insurability or Application forms
· Applicant retains copy of enrollment material

Replacing Prior Insurance Plan Yes No
Prior Carrier Billing statement Required if transferring coverage from another carrier
Prior Carrier certificate booklet Required if transferring coverage from another carrier

Sample premium calculation spreadsheet Required only for Self-administered groups
Producer / Agent Use Only

Producer Checklist Producer identification and details
Third Party Administrator Checklist Required only if TPA is providing services

If you have any questions, please contact your Mutual of Omaha representative.

Sales Representative

Sales Assistant

Email

Phone & Fax

Group Office

Group Office Address

Address 2

City, State, Zip



Dental Insurance
Sold City of Burnet Proposal (15405586) 1

DENTAL INSURANCE
Proposal for: City of Burnet
Alternate: 4.01

The following Dental plan is being proposed on a fully-insured basis effective 10/01/22. This proposal assumes this
coverage is underwritten by United of Omaha Life Insurance Company. For additional information about Mutual of Omaha's
products and services, visit mutualofomaha.com.

ELIGIBILITY
CLASS DEFINITION(S) Class 1: All Eligible Employees

ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENT This proposal provides coverage for all actively at work employees on the policy
effective date working the minimum number of hours shown below in the United
States, unless otherwise approved by Mutual of Omaha. Certain requirements apply.

MINIMUM WORK HOURS Class 1: 30 or more hours each week

BENEFIT SUMMARY

POLICY YEAR DEDUCTIBLE Class 1
TYPE A Waived
TYPE B, C

INDIVIDUAL: $50
FAMILY: 3 times Individual

Class 1
POLICY YEAR MAXIMUM $1,500
ORTHODONTIC LIFETIME
MAXIMUM

$1,000

ORTHODONTIC COVERAGE All Covered Persons

Class 1
COVERAGE LEVELS

TYPE A: 100%
TYPE B: 80%
TYPE C: 50%
ORTHODONTICS: 50%

The plan pays the percentage shown after the Policy Year deductible is satisfied.
The Policy Year deductible, maximum and orthodontic lifetime maximum are
cumulative for both In-Network and Out-Network Providers.

COBRA Administered by Policyholder.



Dental Insurance Proposal (continued)
Sold City of Burnet Proposal (15405586) 2

PARTICIPATION AND COST SUMMARY

PARTICIPATION
ASSUMPTIONS

Minimum
Participation

Number of Eligible
Employees

Employer Contribution
Employees

Employer Contribution
Dependents

96% 121 75% 0%

COST SUMMARY
CLASS 1 Assumed Lives Monthly Rates* Monthly Premium Annual Premium

Sub-Total
Employee Only 67 $23.14 $1,550.38 $18,604.56
Employee + Spouse 16 $46.03 $736.48 $8,837.76
Employee + Child(ren) 21 $59.21 $1,243.41 $14,920.92
Employee + Family 13 $90.80 $1,180.40 $14,164.80
Total (All Classes) 117 $4,710.67 $56,528.04

*The rates quoted include the cost of state mandated benefits as of the date of this proposal.

RATE GUARANTEE 1 Year

RATE GUARANTEE DATE 10/01/2023

POLICY YEAR Calendar Year

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

NETWORK § In-Network provider allowances are based on contracted provider fee schedules.
§ Out-Network provider maximum allowances are based on the 90th Percentile of Reasonable

and Customary data.
§ Charges that exceed the maximum allowance for any covered dental service are not

considered.

CONTINUATION FOR
FEDERAL AND STATE
LAWS

Included – The federal Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA) and Uniformed Services
Employment and Reemployment Rights Act (USERRA) and any amendments thereto, as well as
other applicable federal or state laws, may allow continuation of insurance in certain instances
for leaves of absence, layoff or termination. Insurance may be continued for the time period
allowed by the applicable law, for the employee/member and any dependent. This provision
applies to employer and union groups only, subject to certain conditions.

ANNUAL OPEN
ENROLLMENT PERIOD

The plan has an Annual Open Enrollment Period. This period begins 30 days prior to the policy’s
Anniversary Date and ends on the Anniversary Date.



Sold City of Burnet Proposal (15405586) 3

COVERED SERVICES

TYPE A - PREVENTIVE § Exams: 2 services in a 12 month period
& DIAGNOSTIC § Bitewing X-rays: 4 films in a 12 month period

§ Full Mouth Series/Panoramic X-ray: 1 service in a 36 month period
§ Other X-rays
§ Fluoride: 2 services in a 12 month period for dependent children to age 16
§ Cleaning: 2 services in a 12 month period
§ Sealants: For dependent children to age 16
§ Space Maintainers: For dependent children to age 16
§ Brush Biopsy/Cancer Screen: 2 services in a 12 month period

TYPE B - BASIC § Palliative Treatment: Emergency minor procedure
SERVICES § Periodontal Maintenance: 2 services in a 12 month period

§ Bruxism Appliance: 1 appliance in a 36 month period
§ Fillings: Amalgam and composite/resin fillings. Composite fillings on

molars are limited to the amount otherwise payable for an amalgam filling
§ Stainless Steel Crowns: For dependent children to age 16
§ Simple Extractions
§ General Anesthesia or I.V. Sedation
§ Non-Surgical Periodontics

TYPE C - MAJOR § Surgical Extractions
SERVICES § Oral Surgery

§ Endodontics
§ Surgical Periodontics
§ Dentures (Full or Partial): Replacement once in 5 years
§ Repair of Full or Partial Dentures
§ Bridges: Replacement once in 5 years
§ Repair of Bridges
§ Cast Crowns, Inlays, Onlays, Labial Veneers: Replacement once in 5 years
§ Repair of Cast Crowns, Inlays, Onlays, Labial Veneers

ORTHODONTICS § Diagnostic, Active, Retention treatment
§ Harmful Habit Appliance: For dependent children to age 14



Voluntary Vision Insurance
Sold City of Burnet Proposal (15405586) 4

VOLUNTARY VISION INSURANCE
Proposal for: City of Burnet
Alternate: 10.00

The following Voluntary Vision plan is being proposed on a fully-insured basis effective 10/01/22. This proposal assumes
this coverage is underwritten by United of Omaha Life Insurance Company. For additional information about Mutual of
Omaha's products and services, visit mutualofomaha.com.

ELIGIBILITY
CLASS DEFINITION(S) Class 1: All Eligible Employees

ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENT An employee must be actively working the minimum number of hours shown below
on the policy effective date to be eligible for insurance, unless otherwise approved
by Mutual of Omaha. Certain requirements apply.

Provided an employee is eligible and insured, the spouse and dependent child(ren) of
the employee are eligible for insurance. Certain requirements apply.

MINIMUM WORK HOURS Class 1: 30 or more hours each week

CHILD ELIGIBILITY
AGES

Child coverage begins at birth and terminates at age 26, unless the child is
incapacitated.

BENEFIT SUMMARY

SERVICES & MATERIALS In-Network Cost Out-of-Network Reimbursement

Comprehensive Vision Exam

Exam $10 copay Up to $37
Exam Options

Retinal Imaging Up to $39 Not Applicable
Standard Contact Lens Fit & Follow-up Up to $40 Not Applicable
Premium Contact Lens Fit & Follow-up 10% off retail price Not Applicable
Frames

Allowance $0 copay
$150 allowance, 20% off balance

over allowance
Up to $66

Standard Plastic Lenses

Single Vision $10 copay Up to $32
Bifocal $10 copay Up to $48
Trifocal $10 copay Up to $76
Lenticular $10 copay Up to $76
Contact Lenses (contact lens allowance includes materials only)

Conventional $0 copay
$150 allowance, 15% off balance

over allowance

Up to $102

Disposable $0 copay
$150 allowance

Up to $120

Medically Necessary $0 copay; paid in full Up to $210
Lens Options

Standard Progressive Lenses (add on to
Bifocal copay)

$65 copay Up to $48



Voluntary Vision Insurance
Sold City of Burnet Proposal (15405586) 5

Premium Progressive Lenses (add on to
Bifocal copay)

Tier 1: $85 copay
Tier 2: $95 copay
Tier 3: $110 copay

Tier 4: $65 copay + 80% of charge,
less $120 allowance

Up to $48

Polycarbonate Lenses (Adults) $40 Not Applicable
Polycarbonate Lenses (Children under
age 19)

$0 copay Up to $32

UV Treatment $0 copay Up to $12
Tint $0 copay Up to $12
Scratch Coating $0 copay Up to $12
Anti-Reflective $45 Not Applicable
Photochromic-Transitions $75 Not Applicable
Other Add-ons 20% off retail price Not Applicable
Benefit Frequency

Examination Once every 12 months
Lenses or Contact Lenses Once every 12 months
Frame Once every 12 months

FEATURES

NETWORK Mutual of Omaha’s affiliation with EyeMed’s Insight Network offers access to over 91,000
providers.

ADDITIONAL PAIRS –
EYEGLASSES OR
CONTACT LENSES

Employees and any dependent(s) covered under the plan receive up to a 40% discount off an
additional complete pair of eyeglasses and up to a 15% discount off conventional contact
lenses once the materials funded benefit has been used. These discounts only apply to
services received from an in-network provider and may not be combined with any other
discounts or promotional offers.

LASER VISION
CORRECTION

Employees and any dependent(s) covered under the plan receive up to a 15% discount off the
retail price or up to a 5% discount off the promotional price for LASIK or PRK from a
provider in the U.S. Laser Network. These discounts may not be combined with any other
discounts or promotional offers.

ADDED DISCOUNTS Employees and any dependent(s) covered under the plan receive discounted fixed pricing on
lenses and lens options not covered by the plan and up to a 20% discount off other add-ons
and services. These discounts only apply to services from an in-network provider and may
not be combined with any other discounts or promotional offers.

ANNUAL OPEN
ENROLLMENT

Included – An open enrollment is available for a period of up to 30 days each policy year.
The first annual enrollment period will occur after the effective date of the policy. During this
time, the employee may elect insurance for the first time for the employee and any
dependents, if applicable.

CONTINUATION FOR
FEDERAL AND STATE
LAWS

Included – The federal Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA) and Uniformed Services
Employment and Reemployment Rights Act (USERRA) and any amendments thereto, as
well as other applicable federal or state laws, may allow continuation of insurance in certain
instances for leaves of absence, layoff or termination. Insurance may be continued for the
time period allowed by the applicable law, for the employee and any dependent(s), if
applicable. This provision applies to employer and union groups only, subject to certain
conditions.

PARTICIPATION AND PREMIUM

PARTICIPATION
ASSUMPTIONS

Minimum
Participation

Number of Eligible
Employees Contribution Structure

Greater of 10 enrolled 122 100% Employee Paid



Voluntary Vision Insurance
Sold City of Burnet Proposal (15405586) 6

PARTICIPATION
ASSUMPTIONS

Minimum
Participation

Number of Eligible
Employees Contribution Structure

employees or 75%

PREMIUM CONTRIBUTIONS The employee contributes 100% of the premium for the employee and any dependent insurance
(if elected).

VISION PREMIUM RATES
CLASS 1 Assumed Lives Monthly Rates Monthly Premium Annual Premium

Employee Only 58 $7.61 $441.38 $5,296.56
Employee + Spouse 15 $14.87 $223.05 $2,676.60

Employee + Child(ren) 9 $15.60 $140.40 $1,684.80
Employee + Family 10 $21.41 $214.10 $2,569.20

RATE GUARANTEE 2 Years

RATE GUARANTEE DATE 10/01/2024



Sold City of Burnet Proposal (15405586) 7

REQUIREMENTS AND ASSUMPTIONS
SIC CODE 9111

SITUS STATE TX

ACCEPTANCE This proposal is contingent upon Mutual of Omaha Home Office review and acceptance of the
completed application for coverage. It is recommended that current coverage is not cancelled or
dropped until notification of acceptance from Mutual of Omaha is received.

LIMITATIONS &
STANDARD CONTRACT
NOTICE

This proposal is subject to Mutual of Omaha's standard product terms, limitations, and
exclusions. Additionally, this proposal requires use of standard system-compatible benefits and
contract provisions. Applicable federal and state mandates are added at issuance.

This proposal also assumes that all employees/members reside in the situs state of the group. If
any employees/members reside outside of the situs state of the group, we must be notified of the
number of employees/members by state during the implementation process so that all applicable
state mandates can be accommodated.

Please refer to a sample standard contract, certificate booklet and/or subscription agreement
documents for additional information and detail, available upon request.

ERISA Each plan presented in this proposal is considered to be an employer-sponsored ERISA benefit
plan. If it is determined that any plan presented in this proposal is not an ERISA benefit plan,
Mutual of Omaha reserves the right to re-rate or otherwise adjust the proposed plan(s).

PROPOSAL CONDITIONS Mutual of Omaha reserves the right to re-rate or withdraw this proposal prior to the effective
date if any of the following changes:
§ SIC code
§ Employer contributions
§ Information regarding disabled or COBRA participants
§ For groups that are experience rated - risk increases based on review of the current carrier’s

claims experience, including open or pended claims
§ Demographics (age, gender, occupation, earnings, location and size)
§ Plan participation - increase or decrease of 10% or more lives
§ Laws, regulations, judicial and/or administrative orders and decisions affecting benefits, cost

of administration, or cost of health care services
§ Proposed effective date
§ Benefits or eligibility
§ Premium tax

On or after the effective date, Mutual of Omaha reserves the right to change rates or fees if there
is a change in any factor listed above. In addition, Mutual of Omaha may change rates or fees
any time after the most recent Rate Guarantee Date, provided at least 30 days advance notice of
the rate or fee increase has been given to the group.

DENTAL BID
QUALIFICATIONS

The rates and benefits quoted are based on preliminary enrollment data and subject to
adjustments if final enrollment varies from preliminary enrollment data.

If additional Dental quotes are offered, final rates may vary based on plan design, submitted
case information and expenses.

VISION BID
QUALIFICATIONS

The rates and benefits quoted are based on preliminary enrollment data and subject to
adjustments if final enrollment varies from preliminary enrollment data.



Sold City of Burnet Proposal (15405586) 8

VISION ENROLLMENT Eligible employees may elect coverage for themselves and any dependents during the initial
enrollment period or any subsequent enrollment period.

Once an employee and any dependents are enrolled under the plan they must remain enrolled
until the next annual enrollment period.

This proposal assumes annual enrollments take place 30 days prior to the renewal date of the
plan.

PROPOSAL EXPIRATION This proposal is good for 90 days after 7/26/2022, or the assumed effective date of the plan,
whichever comes first.

DENTAL ENROLLMENT Eligible employees and their dependents may elect coverage during the initial enrollment period
or any subsequent enrollment period.

This proposal assumes annual enrollments take place 30 days prior to the renewal date of the
plan.

DENTAL TAKEOVER Maximum Credits: Current Policy Year maximums are automatically refreshed at takeover.

Deductible Credits: Deductibles satisfied in the current Policy Year will be recognized
provided the plan member submits a copy of the prior carrier’s Explanation of Benefits (EOB).

DENTAL WORK IN
PROGRESS

Standard procedures for work in progress when an account has moved their dental coverage to
Mutual of Omaha are:
§ Dentures and Bridgework - Covered only if the final impression is taken after the patient

becomes eligible.
§ Endodontics - Endodontic work is reimbursed based upon the completed date of service.
§ Crowns, inlays, onlays, and labial veneers - Covered only if the final impression is taken

after the patient becomes eligible.



CONTACT INFORMATION

Applicant
Information Legal Name of Company

Doing Business As (DBA)

Employer Identification Number
(Tax ID Number)

Legal Address of Company

Address 2

City, State, Zip

Company Phone & Fax

Primary Contact Contact Name

Address (if different than above)
Contact For:

 Premium/Billing
 Claims
 Administration
 Renewal Census

(Self-administered only)
EOI

Address 2

City, State, Zip
Contact Phone & Fax

Contact Email
If above Contact Email is not specific to you please provide a unique email for
accessing our employer website here:

Should this contact have access to:
Online Billing and Reporting  Yes  No
Online Eligibility Maintenance (List Billed customers only)  Yes  No

Additional Contact Contact Name

Address (if different than above)

Contact For:
 Premium/Billing
 Claims
 Administration
 Renewal Census

(Self-administered only)
EOI

City, State, Zip
Contact Phone & Fax

Contact Email
If above Contact Email is not specific to you please provide a unique email for
accessing our employer website here:

Should this contact have access to:
Online Billing and Reporting  Yes  No
Online Eligibility Maintenance (List Billed customers only)  Yes  No



BILLING INFORMATION
1. Billing Assumptions: All bills will be sent to the primary contact indicated in the Contact Information section above.

Unless otherwise agreed to, or stated in the Group Insurance Proposal, billing statements will be issued on a monthly
basis. Premium is due on the first day of the month. The group policy will include a premium grace period provision.

2. Billing Type and Frequency*: Select the billing type and frequency you prefer:
List Bill (mandatory for Dental, Vision and Groups under 50 covered employees)
Are confirmation statements of Voluntary Term Life coverage necessary for each employee? Yes  No
Self – Administration Bill (mandatory for Stand Alone AD&D, Stand Alone VAD&D, Business Travel)

*Monthly in Advance is the ONLY billing frequency offered for these products.

We recommend that all groups under 200 covered employees be set up with the List Bill option that
provides you with a monthly-itemized bill. This option provides you online access to the following:

· Enrollment Data Administration- Adds, Terminations and Changes
· Management Reports: Standard and On Demand formats
· Real-Time reporting access to Evidence of Insurability member status
· Administrative Invoice Verification Tool

3. Enrollment Method (required for List Billing only): Indicate what method your billing should be based on:
 Excel census  Enrollment forms  Both

Specify which method takes precedence in the event of conflicting information
 Excel census  Enrollment forms

4. Payroll Deduction Frequency: Indicate payroll deduction frequency for any voluntary and/or contributory coverages:
Select one option.

Monthly
(Standard)

Weekly
(52/yr)

Bi-Weekly
(26/yr)

Semi-Monthly
(24/yr) 9thly 10thly 13thly

Specify first payroll date following the effective date (mm/dd/yyyy):

5. Billing Format: If you have multiple locations, we can include a location name and number on your billing statement
or send a separate bill to each location. Select the billing format you prefer:

 One bill for all locations/divisions sent to Primary Contact (Standard)
 One bill itemized by location/division codes sent to Primary Contact (available for List Billed customers only)
 One bill for each location/division sent to the applicable location contacts:

Additional Billing
Location

Location Name & Number

Contact Name

Billing Address

City, State, Zip

Contact Phone & Fax

Contact Email

Should this contact have access to:
Online Billing and Reporting  Yes  No

Online Eligibility Maintenance (List Billed customers only)  Yes  No



For additional locations, provide information on a separate sheet of paper.

ELIGIBILITY INFORMATION
Unless otherwise noted in the Group Insurance Proposal, the policy will be issued with the following provisions.
1. Eligibility Rules: A clear definition of eligibility rules by class is necessary to properly administer your plan. Complete

the table below to clarify whether or not any classes have varying eligibility criteria by product (include all variations). If
eligibility does not vary by class or product, only complete the first row of the below chart.

· Class Description – How the employees class should be described in the policy
· Minimum Hours – Minimum number of hours an employee must work to be eligible for coverage
· Waiting Period – Days, months, years an employee must be employed full-time before becoming eligible for coverage
· Effective Date – Day on which coverage begins after employees satisfy the waiting period
· Termination Date – Day on which coverage terminates once an employee is no longer eligible

MINIMUM
HOURS

COVERAGE
WAITING
PERIOD

COVERAGE
EFFECTIVE

DATE

REHIRE
EFFECTIVE

DATE

COVERAGE
TERMINATION

DATE

APPLIES TO WHICH PRODUCTS

Class Description:

Week
Month
Quarter
Year

Hours Days

 on the day1

 first day of month
coinciding with policy2

 first day of month
following3

 on the day1

 first day of month
coinciding with policy2

 first day of month
following3

 on the day-
(Required for disability)

 last day of month
(Required for critical illness)
(Required for accident)

 Life
 STD
 LTD
 Dental
 Crit Illness
 Accident
 Hospital Indemnity
 Stand Alone AD&D
Stand Alone VAD&D
 Vision

Vol. Life
Vol. STD
Vol. LTD
Vol. Dental
Vol. Crit Ill
Vol. Acc
Vol. Hosp.

Indem.
BusnTravel
Vol. Vision

Months
Years

Class Description:

Week
Month
Quarter
Year

Hours Days

 on the day1

 first day of month
coinciding with policy2

 first day of month
following3

 on the day1

 first day of month
coinciding with policy2

 first day of month
following3

 on the day-
(Required for disability)

 last day of month
(Required for critical illness)
(Required for accident)

 Life
 STD
 LTD
 Dental
 Crit Illness
 Accident
 Hospital Indemnity
 Stand Alone AD&D
Stand Alone VAD&D
 Vision

Vol. Life
Vol. STD
Vol. LTD
Vol. Dental
Vol. Crit Ill
Vol. Acc
Vol. Hosp.

Indem.
BusnTravel
Vol. Vision

Months
Years

Class Description:

Week
Month
Quarter
Year

Hours Days

 on the day1

 first day of month
coinciding with policy2

 first day of month
following3

 on the day1

 first day of month
coinciding with policy2

 first day of month
following3

 on the day-
(Required for disability)

 last day of month
(Required for critical illness)
(Required for accident)

 Life
 STD
 LTD
 Dental
 Crit Illness
 Accident
 Hospital Indemnity
 Stand Alone AD&D
Stand Alone VAD&D
 Vision

Vol. Life
Vol. STD
Vol. LTD
Vol. Dental
Vol. Crit Ill
Vol. Acc
Vol. Hosp.

Indem.
BusnTravel
Vol. Vision

Months
Years

Note: All of the following examples assume a standard enrollment period of 31 days.
1 "on the day" means insurance is effective on the day after satisfaction of the waiting period (if applicable), or on the day the enrollment form is

signed (if applicable), whichever is later.
With no waiting period:
§ Noncontributory Plan – Insurance for an employee with a hire date of April 15 would begin on April 15.



§ Contributory Plan – Insurance for an employee with a hire date of April 15 that signs the enrollment form on or before May 16 would begin on
the day the form is signed.

2 “first day of month coinciding with policy" means insurance is effective on the first day of the month that coincides or follows satisfaction of the
waiting period (if applicable), or on the first day of the month coinciding with or following the day the enrollment form is signed (if applicable),
whichever is later.
With no waiting period:
§ Noncontributory Plan – Insurance for an employee with a hire date of April 15 would begin on May 1. Insurance for an employee with a hire

day of May 1 would also begin on May 1.
§ Contributory or Voluntary Plan – Insurance for an employee with a hire date of April 15 that signs the enrollment form before May 1 would

begin on May 1. Insurance for an employee with a hire date of May 1 that signs form on May 1 would begin on May 1. For either hire date, if
the form is signed after May 1 but on or before May 16, insurance would begin on June 1.

3 "first day of month following" means insurance is effective on the first day of the month that follows satisfaction of the waiting period (if
applicable), or on the first day of the month following the day the enrollment form is signed (if applicable), whichever is later.
With no waiting period:
§ Noncontributory Plan – Insurance for an employee with a hire date of April 15 would begin on May 1.
§ Contributory or Voluntary Plan – Insurance for an employee with a hire date of April 15 that signs the enrollment form before May 1 would

begin on May 1. If the form is signed on or after May 1 but on or before May 16, insurance would begin on June 1.

Dental and Vision: Enrollment in the dental and vision plan is for a 1-year period. Employees/dependents may not terminate or change coverage
during the Policy Year without a qualifying Life Event as defined in the Certificate. Without a qualifying Life Event, terminations and/or changes are only
allowed during the Annual or Subsequent Enrollment Period.

2. Eligibility Assumptions
a. Rehire/Reinstatement

· The Policyholder can elect to include a rehire/reinstatement provision in their coverage.
· The standard rehire/reinstatement period for Layoff and Leave of Absence for employer groups is 90 days for

life, disability, critical illness, accident, hospital indemnity, vision and dental coverages (basic and voluntary).
° Rehire/reinstatement for Leave of Absence is not available for non-employer groups.

b. Continuation of Coverage
· The Policyholder can elect to include a continuation provision in their coverage.
· For Life and Hospital Indemnity coverage, the standard Continuation period of Temporary Layoff, Furlough or

Personal Leave is 12 weeks.
· For Accident and Critical Illness coverages, the standard Continuation period of Temporary Layoff or Personal

Leave is 12 weeks.
· For Disability coverages, Continuation for Temporary Layoff, Furlough or Personal Leave is not standardly

included.
· For Dental and Vision coverage, the standard Continuation is until the end of the month.
· Continuation is not available for non-employer groups.

NOTE: Changes from standard may affect premium rates. Contact your Implementation Manager for
Information.

3. Domestic Partner: Are Domestic Partners covered?  Yes  No

4. Annual Open Enrollment:
Mutual of Omaha has agreed to annual open enrollments to occur for a period of up to 90 days each year, subject to
the enrollment strategy requirements. The first annual enrollment period will occur after the effective date of the
policy.

During this annual period, the covered participant(s) may elect insurance for the first time or request increased
insurance (if applicable) without providing health information. The start and end dates of the annual period must be
approved in writing by an authorized representative from Mutual of Omaha’s home office. Outside of this annual
period, insurance may only be elected or increased through completion of the Evidence of Insurability health
underwriting process for the covered participant(s) except for any new participant(s) or those experiencing a life event
according to the policy.

5. Annual Open Enrollment: Dental
An annual open enrollment for a dental plan must be approved by underwriting at the time of quote. Without an
approved annual open enrollment period, any benefit waiting periods or late entrant provisions will remain applicable
during the annual/subsequent enrollment period.



EARNINGS DEFINITION
Insurable earnings: All employees’ insurable earnings must be clearly defined so that premiums and claim payments are
correctly calculated. Specify Class Description and Definition of Earnings for each class of employees.

 Check this box if the Earnings Definition applies to all Class Descriptions and only complete Class 1.
Class 1 Class 2 Class 3

Class Description

Current Calendar Year1

Overtime

Differentials

Other Extra Compensation

Commissions Number of
Months Averaged

 12  24 36

Number of
Months Averaged
 12  24  36

Number of
Months Averaged
 12  24  36Bonuses2

Prior Year W-23

Prior Calendar Year Average
Earnings
1Earnings will be determined on the last day worked. Salary shall not exceed payroll records or premium paid.
2Additional approval may be necessary
3Bonuses, Commissions and Overtime are included
If the Earnings Definition you select here is different from what is shown on the Sold Proposal or if you do not see the
Earnings Definition you want, please contact your Implementation Manager.



PREMIUM CONTRIBUTIONS
Key
A. Non-Contributory - 100% EmployER funded.
B. Contributory - EmployER & EmployEE funded.
C. Voluntary - 100% EmployEE funded with post-tax dollars. The EmployER is not grossing up employee wages or indirectly funding the program.
D. Gross-Up - 100% EmployEE funded with post-tax dollars. The EmployER grosses up the employee wages.
E. Tax Choice (IRS Revenue Ruling 2004-55) - 100% EmployER funded. EmployEEs are offered the choice of whether to have the premium

included in their taxable income.
F. Core / Buy-Up - Core plan is fully funded by the EmployER. The Buy-Up plan is fully funded by the EmployEE.
G. Section 125 - EmployEE or EmployER funded.

Please take a minute to review the Group Insurance Proposal and verify the proposed plan’s premium contributions and
participation levels are accurate.
1. For Contributory coverage, indicate the percentage of premium paid by both the EmployER and EmployEE.

ER % EE % Pre-Tax
Post-Tax

Section 125 Plan

Life (EE)  Yes

Life (DEP)  Yes

LTD  Yes

STD  Yes

Dental (EE)  Yes

Dental (DEP)  Yes

CI (EE/CH)  Yes

CI (SP)  Yes

Accident  Yes

HI (EE)  Yes

HI (DEP)  Yes

Standalone AD&D  Yes

Vision (EE)  Yes

Vision (DEP)  Yes

MA PFL* n/a

MA PML* n/a

If any benefits are offered under a Section 125 plan, please indicate your subsequent enrollment period
(mm/dd):

2. If Disability coverage is being applied for, it is important to know how premiums are funded as this will affect the tax
treatment of benefit payments. Please select how Disability premiums will be funded.

Type (See Above Key) Contribution STD LTD
A. Non-Contributory 100% EmployER  Yes  Yes
B. Contributory EmployER / EmployEE  Yes  Yes
C. Voluntary 100% EmployEE  Yes  Yes
D. Gross-Up 100% EmployEE  Yes  Yes
E. Tax-Choice EmployER  Yes  Yes
F. Core / Buy-Up EmployER / EmployEE  Yes  Yes
G. Section 125 EmployER / EmployEE  Yes  Yes



POLICY INFORMATION

Active at work requirement: Unless expressly agreed in advance by Mutual of Omaha, we will issue our standard and
approved policy language.

An employee must meet an Active Work requirement to become insured. Will all proposed insureds meet the Active Work
requirement?

Yes All employees listed on the census or any form of enrollment we are providing to you are actively working.

No Not all employees are actively working.
If No please provide a separate listing of employees and their date of birth who will be excluded from the billing
statement. Unless otherwise approved by us, the listed employees will not be covered until the return to active
work.

For Life, Dental, Vision, Accident, Critical Illness, and Hospital Indemnity coverage, if employees are not
“actively at work”, continuity of coverage options may apply. Employees who will not meet the Active Work
requirement, or who are not eligible under Mutual of Omaha’s continuity of coverage provisions, will be covered once
they return to active work and will be added to the billing statement at that time.

Continuity of Coverage Information:
If the Mutual of Omaha policy replaces a prior plan that contained a provision allowing for continuation of
coverage, the Mutual of Omaha policy will provide coverage subject to all of the conditions below for an
employee who:
· was insured under the prior plan on the day prior to the Mutual of Omaha policy effective date

· is otherwise eligible under the Mutual of Omaha policy, but is not actively working on the policy’s effective
date due to injury or sickness or a leave of absence under federal or state law that allows for continuation
of insurance

· is not eligible for benefits or continuation of insurance under any provision of the prior plan (i.e. waiver of
premium, conversion, portability)

· is not a retired employee (unless the policy provides coverage for retired employees)

· is not totally disabled on the Mutual of Omaha policy’s effective date (applies to continuity of Life
coverage only)

PLEASE NOTE:
· Insurance is subject to uninterrupted payment of premium to us when due.

· Collection of premium does not guarantee payment of a claim. For Life claims, if it is determined at the
time of claim that the insured was totally disabled as of the policy effective date, the claim will not be paid.

· For Life, Accident Critical Illness, and Hospital Indemnity coverage, if the insured has not returned to
active work with the Policyholder by the end of the Continuity of Coverage provision, the Policyholder is
responsible for providing the insured with conversion rights within 31 days of coverage ending.

For Disability coverage, employees who will not meet the Active Work requirement will be covered once they return
to active work.



Extraterritorial States
The states listed below have enacted legislation that requires insurers to provide specific coverage for people residing in
their states. If you have employees residing in any of these states, please select the states that would apply.

 APO/FPO Americas  Foreign  Mississippi  Pennsylvania
 APO/FPO Europe  Georgia  Missouri  Puerto Rico
 APO/FPO Pacific  Guam  Montana  Rhode Island
 Alabama  Hawaii  N Mariana Islands  South Carolina
 Alaska  Idaho  Nebraska  South Dakota
 American Samoa  Illinois  Nevada  Tennessee
 Arizona  Indiana  New Hampshire  Texas
 Arkansas  Iowa  New Jersey  Utah
 BR Virgin Isl  Kansas  New Mexico  Vermont
 CANAL Zone  Kentucky  New York  Virgin Islands
 California  Louisiana  North Carolina  Virginia
 Colorado  Maine  North Dakota  Washington
 Connecticut  Marshall Islands  Ohio  West Virginia
 Delaware  Maryland  Oklahoma  Wisconsin
 District of Columbia  Massachusetts  Oregon  Wyoming
 Fed St of Micronesia  Michigan  Palau
 Florida  Minnesota  Panama

ERISA
Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 (ERISA) is the federal law that sets minimum standards for most
employer-sponsored benefits plans. For more information on ERISA, visit the U.S. Department of Labor (DOL) website at
https:\\www.dol.gov/dol/topic/health-plans/erisa.htm.

1. Are your benefit plan(s) subject to ERISA?
Nearly 90% of our clients are ERISA plans. Corporations, partnerships, sole proprietorships, and non-profit
organizations are covered, but governmental employers and churches are not, and are exempt from the
application of ERISA.

 Yes  No

If yes, you must complete numbers 2-4 on this page.

2. Provide the ERISA plan administrator contact information below. This person is employed at your company and will
receive information for annual reporting to the DOL.

Name

Email Address

Mailing Address

Phone

3. In the boxes below, please provide the three-digit Plan Number (beginning with a ‘5’), Plan Year and type of coverage.
This information can be found on your welfare benefit plan Form 5500.

Plan Number 5 5 5 5 5 5
Plan
Anniversary
(mm/dd) / / / / / /
Type of
Coverage

Summary Plan Document (SPD) materials include ERISA plan numbers and anniversary dates. Plan anniversary dates
also indicate when you need information for your annual 5500 Schedule A DOL filing.

4. Would you like your ERISA information included in your Certificate booklet(s)?
This relates to ERISA SPD requirements.

 Yes  No

Note: The employer is ultimately responsible under ERISA for the benefits it agrees to provide its employees.

http://www.dol.gov/dol/topic/health-plans/erisa.htm


Dental

Dental ID cards will be mailed to the Employee’s home address unless indicated otherwise below.
 Mail Employee ID Cards to the Employer.

The dental Policy Year will be a Calendar Year unless otherwise specified. Meaning the deductible and annual maximum
will start January 1 and end December 31 each year. If the Policy Year is to be a Plan Year, please define the Plan Year:

Start Date: End Date:

The dental deductible and annual maximum will begin each year on this Start Date and will end on this End Date.

Vision

Vision ID cards will be mailed to the Employee’s home address. Vision ID cards cannot be mailed to the employer.

ACCEPTANCE OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

I confirm that I have reviewed and completed all appropriate section of the Group Insurance Application and the Policy
Administration document included in this Guide.

I agree to and accept the terms and conditions of the Group Insurance Proposal, the Group Insurance Application, and
eligibility, benefit, cost details and other information provided in this Guide.

Company Name:

Printed name of Authorized Company Representative:

Signature of Authorized Company Representative:

Title: Date:

An implementation call will take place during the setup of your new coverage. Who should be contacted in this call?

 Primary Contact  Producer  Other

Name:

Phone:



DENTAL AND VISION – HIPAA RELEASE

I certify that the internal plan documents of the below named Policyholder have been amended to fully comply with all
HIPAA Privacy and Security Rules. I further certify that I am authorized to allow the release of Protected Health
Information (PHI) for members of the Policyholder to the below named individuals for business purposes. These persons
are authorized to receive protected member information related to dental and vision claims processed on behalf of the
Policyholder by United of Omaha Life Insurance Company/Mutual of Omaha Insurance Company.

Name:

Title:

Address:

City/State/Zip Code:

Phone:

Email:

Name:

Title:

Address:

City/State/Zip Code:

Phone:

Email:

Name:

Title:

Address:

City/State/Zip Code:

Phone:

Email:

Name:

Title:

Address:

City/State/Zip Code:

Phone:

Email:

Policyholder Legal Name:

Authorized Signature:

Print Name:

Title:

Date:

Note: Specific persons must be listed.



G2018APP-51 TX

Group Insurance Application
United of Omaha Life Insurance Company
3300 Mutual of Omaha Plaza – Omaha, NE 68175

APPLICANT INFORMATION
Applicant (Full Legal Name)

Address

City State ZIP

REQUESTED EFFECTIVE DATE
Insert Date on this Line 10-01-2022

If this application is approved, insurance will become effective on the requested effective date, unless United of Omaha Life Insurance
Company sends written notice of a different effective date.

Coverage(s) being applied for
GROUP

(Contributory / Non-Contributory)
GROUP VOLUNTARY

(100% Employee Paid)

Life * *

Life / AD&D * *

Short Term Disability * *

Long Term Disability * *

Dental T *

Vision * T

Critical Illness * *

Hospital Indemnity * *

Accident * *

REQUIRED FRAUD WARNING
Any person who knowingly and with intent to defraud any insurance company or other person files an application for insurance or
statement of claim containing any materially false information or conceals for the purpose of misleading, information concerning any
fact material thereto commits a fraudulent insurance act, may be guilty of a crime and may subject such person to criminal and civil
penalties.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND SIGNATURE
All statements in this application and any claims experience data provided to United of Omaha Life Insurance Company are true and
complete and will be relied upon by United of Omaha Life Insurance Company to determine whether to issue a policy. Such
statements and claims experience data, along with the group insurance proposal from United of Omaha Life Insurance Company, are
the basis for any policy issued by United of Omaha Life Insurance Company. All statements shall be deemed representations and not
warranties. Any incomplete, incorrect or misleading statements or data may void this application and any issued policy as of the
effective date.

If an authorized representative at United of Omaha Life Insurance Company’s Home Office does not approve this application, no
insurance is in effect at any time and any advance payment received will be returned.



G2018APP-51 TX

Applicant Signature

Name

Title Date

Broker Signature Name License #



1

Employer Group Information
(Mid-Market)

Indicate N/A in any sections that do not apply to your group

MEDICARE SECONDARY PAYER (MSP) EMPLOYER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Under federal law, it is the employer’s responsibility to inform its insurer or third-party administrator of proper employee 
counts for the purpose of determining payment priority between Medicare and another insurer. Employer size, not 
group health plan size, is used in determining whether the group health plan or Medicare is the primary payer. In the 
absence of employer-provided employee counts, CMS requires that the employer’s group health plan coverage 
be considered primary to Medicare. Fax or email completed form to 312-233-4244; data_collection@bcbstx.com. 
A response is required for every question. For help in completing this form, refer to the: Instructions — 
Completing the Annual MSP Employer Acknowledgement located at the end of this document.

SECTION A

Employer 
Name

Employer 
Tax ID #

Account # 
(renewing groups only)

New BCBSTX clients please check the applicable box:   The client was not in business the preceding calendar year

  The client was in business during the preceding year

Current BCBSTX clients please check the correct box:   Submitting this form as an update

  Submitting this form as an error correction

Do you have any affiliates or subsidiaries? 
If “yes”, list name of each:  Yes  No

Some of the following responses are based on the current calendar year, while others are based on  
the preceding year. Unless making an update or error correction, please use the year of your upcoming  
renewal as ‘current year’ when answering the following questions. For example, if your upcoming renewal  
is effective July 1, 2021, base your current year answers on 2021. Or, if your upcoming renewal is effective 
January 1, 2022, base your current year answers on 2022. If there have not yet been 20 weeks in the  
current calendar year, base your answer on current employee current year count. Understand that you  
are obligated to notify BCBSTX if and when your status changes.

Please indicate the current calendar year for which the form is being completed:

Current Year

1. In the year immediately prior to the current calendar year, did you file a separate federal 
tax return that is not consolidated with another individual or entity? If you are not required 
to file a federal tax return, please check N/A.

 N/A  Yes  No

2. How many employees did all the entities on the preceding calendar year’s tax return have on the payroll 
(whether full-time, part-time, seasonal, or partners) during the preceding calendar year? Enter number  
of employees.

# of employees

3. Are you part of a multi-employer group health plan? The term “multi-employer group health plan” means 
any trust, plan, association or any other arrangement made by one or more employers or by employers 
and unions to offer, contribute to, sponsor, or directly provide health benefits. Questions 5 and 7 must 
also be completed.

 Yes  No

SECTION B

TX MM EGI



2

4. Did you have 20 or more (full-time, part-time, seasonal, or partners) total employees for 
each working day in each of 20 or more calendar weeks in the current or preceding 
calendar year? 
 
 Check ‘Yes’ or ‘No’ for both the current and preceding calendar years 
 
  If you checked “Yes” for the current calendar year, and the threshold was met during 
      the current year, please check this box and enter the date the threshold was met in  
      the following space. _________ /_________ /_____________ 
 
  If you check “No” for the current year and your answer changes to “Yes” at any time,  
      you must promptly notify BCBSTX by completing a new EGI, checking this box and  
      entering the date the threshold was met in the space above.

Current Year 
(see above)

 Yes  No

Preceding 
Year

 Yes  No

5. If you are currently or were during the preceding year part of a multi-employer group 
health plan (as defined in #3), did any one employer that is part of the multi-employer 
group health plan have 20 or more (full-time, part-time, seasonal, or partners) total 
employees for each working day in each of 20 or more calendar weeks in the current or 
preceding calendar year? 
 
 If you answered ‘Yes’ to #3, then check ‘Yes’ or ‘No’ for both the current and preceding  
    calendar years 
 
 If you answered ‘No’ to #3, then check ‘Yes’ or ‘No’ for the preceding calendar year only

Current Year 
(see above)

 Yes  No

Preceding 
Year

 Yes  No

6. Did you have 100 or more (full-time, part-time, seasonal, or partners) total employees on 50 percent or 
more of your business days during the preceding calendar year?  Yes  No

7. If you are part of a multi-employer group health plan (as defined in #3), did any one employer that is part 
of the multi-employer group health plan have 100 or more (full-time, part-time, seasonal, or partners) 
total employees on 50 percent or more of your business days during the preceding calendar year?

 Yes  No

COBRA IS FEDERALLY MANDATED AND APPLIES TO EMPLOYERS WITH 20 OR MORE FULL-TIME OR 
PART-TIME EMPLOYEES. EMPLOYER PENALTIES FOR NONCOMPLIANCE MAY APPLY.
a. Did your company employ 20 or more full-time and/or part-time employees for at least 50% of the workdays of the 

preceding calendar year?     Yes    No
b. Are you subject to the Consolidated Omnibus Reconciliation Act (COBRA)?     Yes    No 

If “yes”, list names and number of individuals (qualified beneficiaries) currently on COBRA continuation*:

It is your responsibility to annually inform BCBSTX of whether COBRA is applicable to you based upon your full and 
part-time employee count in the prior calendar year. Failure to advise BCBSTX of a change of status could subject you  
to governmental sanctions.

*All as defined by ERISA and/or other applicable law/regulations.

Name of COBRA Continuee Coverage Type 
(Individual or 

Family)

Projected COBRA 
Termination Date 

(MM/DD/YYYY)

Type of Coverage 
Extended

 Individual

 Family _______ /_______ /__________

 Health

 Dental

 Individual

 Family _______ /_______ /__________

 Health

 Dental

 Individual

 Family _______ /_______ /__________

 Health

 Dental

SECTION C

TX MM EGI



3

Workers’ Compensation.
Are any employees currently receiving Workers’ Compensation benefits?     Yes    No 
If “yes”, list names and date last worked:

State Continuation Privilege on Termination of Coverage.
All employees, members, or dependents are entitled to state continuation of group coverage under certain conditions. 
List names and number of continued persons currently on state continuation coverage:

State Continuation of Group Coverage for Certain Dependents.
A dependent of an insured is entitled to state dependent continuation under certain conditions. List names and number 
of continued dependents on state (3 years) dependent continuation coverage:

Employee Name Date Last Worked

_______ /_______ /__________

_______ /_______ /__________

_______ /_______ /__________

Name of State Continuee Coverage Type 
(Individual or 

Family)

Projected State 
Continuation Termination 

Date (MM/DD/YYYY)

Type of Coverage 
Extended

 Individual

 Family _______ /_______ /__________

 Health

 Dental

 Individual

 Family _______ /_______ /__________

 Health

 Dental

 Individual

 Family _______ /_______ /__________

 Health

 Dental

Name of State Dependent Continuee Coverage Type 
(Individual or 

Family)

Projected State 
Continuation Termination 

Date (MM/DD/YYYY)

Type of Coverage 
Extended

 Individual

 Family _______ /_______ /__________

 Health

 Dental

 Individual

 Family _______ /_______ /__________

 Health

 Dental

 Individual

 Family _______ /_______ /__________

 Health

 Dental

TX MM EGI

FOR MLR AND MARKET SEGMENT PURPOSES ONLY
The Affordable Care Act (ACA) established Medical Loss Ratio (MLR) standards for health insurers, which requires that 
Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas report annually whether coverage is in the individual, small group or large group 
market of a state. Therefore, your assistance is needed to classify your coverage for each MLR reporting year. Generally, 
the MLR is the percentage of earned premiums that the insurer spends on health care services and quality improvement 
activities. If the insurer’s MLR is less than ACA’s MLR standard for a group market of a state, the insurer may provide 
ACA-MLR rebates in that market.

This section and the information you provide will assist us in completing our ACA-MLR report and distributing any 
ACA-MLR rebates that may be provided for an ACA-MLR reporting year. Please complete the information requested 
below. This section and the information you provide will also assist us in determining your market segment, products 
and rates.

SECTION D



4

1. Employer Size. (Required for new groups only)
For the purpose of determining employer size:

• An “employee” is defined as any individual employed by an employer. An employee includes full-time, part-time and 
seasonal employees.

• Persons treated as a single employer under Internal Revenue Code Section 414(b), (c), (m) or (o) should be treated as 
a single employer.

• If your company is wholly owned by an individual (or an individual and his/her spouse), do not include the individual 
and his/her spouse in your response below.

• Partners in a partnership should not be counted as employees.

Check the box that applies to your company (employer):

  My company (employer) existed during the preceding calendar year. What is the average number of employees that 
 your company (employer) employed on business days during the calendar year (January 1 – December 31) preceding 
 the effective date of coverage? For example, if your effective date is July 1, 2021 then you would base your answer on 
 calendar year 2020.

  My company (employer) did not exist at any time during the preceding calendar year. What is the average number  
 of employees that your company (employer) is reasonably expected to employ on business days during the current 
 calendar year?

Is your company a partnership?     Yes    No

2. Church Plan.
In order to provide an ACA-MLR rebate to a policyholder, the MLR regulations require that an insurer obtain a written 
assurance from the policyholder that any rebate will be used for the benefit of enrollees as described in MLR regulations 
(45 C.F.R. 158.242). If the written assurance is not provided, the MLR regulations require that an insurer distribute any 
rebate directly to certain subscribers of the plan (rather than to the policyholder).

Does the policyholder listed sponsor a church plan* in connection with the policyholder’s BCBSTX coverage?

  No, the group health plan is NOT a church plan.

  Yes, the group health plan is a church plan. If yes, check one of the following:

        The policyholder WILL use any rebate for the benefit of enrollees as described above.

        The policyholder WILL NOT use any rebate for the benefit of enrollees as described above. I understand that,  
       if this box is checked, BCBSTX may distribute any rebate directly to certain subscribers of the plan.

* ”Church plan” has the meaning given the term in Internal Revenue Code Section 414(e).

If you have any general questions about this request, please contact our Medical Loss Ratio Hotline at 855-804-3635,  
8 a.m. to 6 p.m. CT, Monday through Friday. Should the employer’s or plan’s status change, please contact your  
account representative.

I, the undersigned, a duly authorized representative of policyholder, represent and warrant that the information 
contained in this Section D is true, correct and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

___________________________________________________________________________________________  _________________

Employer or Authorized Purchaser Signature and Title      Date

TX MM EGI



5

Background
When an individual is covered by both Medicare and an employer’s group health plan (GHP), Medicare secondary  
payer (MSP) rules specify that the employer’s total size, not group health plan enrollment size, is a factor in determining 
whether Medicare benefits are primary or secondary. Employer size is a factor in MSP order of payment determinations 
when the covered individual is Medicare-entitled due to either age (“working aged”) or disability.

Employer Information — Who is the Employer?
For MSP purposes, the employer is the legal entity that employs the employees. For example, the employer may be an 
individual, a partnership, or a corporation. In some situations, it may not be clear which corporation or individual is the 
employer for MSP purposes. In these cases, employers must use Internal Revenue Service aggregation rules provided  
in the Internal Revenue Code [IRC 26 U.S.C. Sections 52(a), 52(b), 414(n) (2)]. In general, these rules specify that single 
employers include:

• all employees of all corporations that are members of the same controlled group of corporations, and
• all employees of trades or business (whether incorporated or not), e.g., employees of partnerships, LLCs, 

proprietorships that are under common control.

The Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Service’s (CMS) MSP Manual provides additional guidance about aggregation  
for affiliated service groups and religious orders, as well as authoritative information about employer size and other  
MSP topics. The MSP Manual is available online at http://www.cms.hhs.gov/Manuals/IOM/list.asp.

Question 1 — Did you file a separate Federal Tax Return?
If you filed a federal tax return that did not include information about any other individual or entity, check “Yes.” If you 
filed a federal tax return consolidated with another individual or entity, check “No.” If you are not required to file a federal 
tax return, check “N/A.”

Question 2 — Employer Size from Your Federal Tax Return Information
How many employees did all the entities listed on the tax return have on the payroll (whether full-time, part-time, 
seasonal or partners) during the prior calendar year? It is important that you enter the total number of employees for all 
entities (including parent, subsidiaries and affiliated entities) listed on the tax return, since this may determine whether 
or not Medicare will be the primary payer of claims. Subsidiaries of foreign companies must count the number of 
employees of the organization worldwide.

Question 3 — Are you part of a multi-employer group health plan?
Authoritative guidance for determining multiple employer group health plan participation can be found in the Code of 
Federal Regulations at 29 CFR § 2510.3-37.

INSTRUCTIONS – COMPLETING THE ANNUAL MSP EMPLOYER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTE
Under federal law, it is the employer’s responsibility to annually inform its insurer or third-party 
administrator, such as Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas (BCBSTX), of proper employee counts  

for the purpose of determining payment priority between Medicare and another insurer.  
In the absence of employer-provided employee counts, CMS requires that the employer’s  

group health plan coverage be considered primary to Medicare.

The information in these instructions should not be construed as legal advice or as a legal opinion on any specific facts or circumstances,  
and is not intended to replace advice of independent legal counsel.

TX MM EGI



6

Questions 4 and 5 — Working Aged Rule & Employer Size
Under the MSP “working aged” rule, Medicare is secondary to the employer’s GHP coverage if the employer’s size equals 
20 or more employees for each working day in each of 20 or more calendar weeks in the current or preceding calendar 
year. (Question 4 refers to this standard as “the threshold.”) Note: The year of your upcoming renewal is the ‘current’ year.  
If there have not yet been 20 weeks in the current calendar year, base your answer on current employee count. 
Understand that you are obligated to notify BCBSTX if and when your status changes. This also applies to multi-employer 
and multiple employer group health plans in which at least one employer employs 20 or more employees.

• Counting individuals for the “20-or-more” employer size
 - Employees counted in the 20-or-more employer size include the total number of nationwide full-time employees, 

part-time employees, seasonal employees and partners who work or who are expected to report for work on a 
particular day.

 - Those not counted in the 20-or-more employer size include retirees, COBRA qualified beneficiaries and individuals 
on other continuation options, and self-employed individuals who participate in the employer’s group health plan.

• Employer size increases to 20 or more during the year  
If the employer’s size was below 20 during the preceding year, the employer’s GHP coverage becomes primary as 
soon as the employer has had 20 or more employees on each working day of 20 calendar weeks of the current year. 
The 20 calendar weeks do not have be consecutive. Then, the employer’s GHP coverage is primary for the remainder 
of the year and during the following year.  
For example, the employer’s size meets the 20-or-more employee threshold as of October 1, 2019. The employer’s 
GHP coverage becomes primary for services provided from October 1, 2019 through December 31, 2020.  
Please note: If you check “No” for the current year in EAF Question 4 and your answer changes to “Yes” at any time, 
you must promptly notify BCBSTX by completing a new EAF and indicating the date the change occurred in the space 
provided in Question 4.

• Employer size fails to meet the threshold of ‘20 or more employees during 20 or more weeks’ during the year  
If the employer’s size met the threshold of 20 or more employees for each working day in each of 20 or more 
calendar weeks for the preceding year, but during the current calendar year the employer size never meets that 
threshold, the employer’s group health plan remains primary until the end of the current year.  
For example, during 2019 the employer’s size met the threshold of 20 or more employees for each working day  
in each of 20 or more calendar weeks. However, during 2020 the employer’s size never meets this threshold.  
The employer’s group health plan coverage remains primary through December 31, 2020.

• Individuals affected by the working aged rule  
The “working aged rule” applies to individuals who are Medicare-entitled due to age (age-65 or older) and
 - Are covered under their employer’s GHP and have “current employment status” and the employer meets the 

“20-or-more” employer size requirements (above), or
 - Are covered under their spouse’s (of any age) employer’s GHP and the spouse has current employment status  

and the employer meets the “20-or-more” employer size requirements (above).

The information in these instructions should not be construed as legal advice or as a legal opinion on any specific facts or circumstances,  
and is not intended to replace advice of independent legal counsel.

TX MM EGI



755419.0121
Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Texas, a Division of Health Care Service Corporation,  
a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association

Questions 6 and 7 — Disability Rule & Employer Size
Under the MSP “disability” rule, Medicare benefits are secondary to an employer’s large group health plan (LGHP) 
benefits when the employer size equals 100 or more full-time and/or part-time employees on 50 percent or more of the 
employer’s business days during the previous calendar year. The business days do not have to be consecutive.

For multi-employer plans, Medicare is the secondary payer for all individuals enrolled in the plan as long as at least one of 
the employers employs 100 or more employees. The 100-employee threshold is not based on the aggregate number of 
employees of all employers. If you are a multi-employer, please keep this in mind when completing Questions 6 and 7.

• Counting individuals for the “100-or-more” employer size
 - Employees counted in the 100-or-more employer size include the total number of nationwide full-time employees, 

part-time employees, seasonal employees and partners who work or are expected to report for work on a 
particular day.

 - Those not counted in the 100-or-more employer size include retirees, COBRA qualified beneficiaries and 
individuals on other continuation options, and self-employed individuals who participate in the employer’s group 
health plan.

• Employer size increases to 100 or more during the year  
If the employer’s size meets the 100-or-more employee threshold at any time during the current year, the employer’s 
group health plan coverage will be primary to Medicare during the following year.  
For example, an employer met the 100-or-more employee threshold on May 1, 2019. The employer’s GHP coverage 
will be primary for services provided from January 1, 2020, through December 31, 2020.  
Please note: If you answer “No” to Question 6, you must promptly notify BCBSTX by completing a new EAF if your 
answer changes to “Yes” at the beginning of the next calendar year.

• Employer size doesn’t meet the threshold of ‘100 or more employees during 50 percent of business days’ 
during the year  
If the employer’s size does not meet the 100-or-more employee threshold during the year, the employer’s GHP 
coverage is secondary to Medicare during the following year.  
For example, during 2019 the employer’s size never meets the threshold of 100 or more full-time and/or part-time 
employees on 50 percent or more of the employer’s business days. The employer’s group health plan coverage will 
be secondary to Medicare for services provided from January 1, 2020, through December 31, 2020.

• Individuals affected by the disability rule  
The “disability rule” applies to individuals who are Medicare-entitled due a Social Security Administration 
determination of disability and
 - Are covered under their employer’s GHP and have “current employment status” and the employer meets the 

“100-or-more” employer size requirements (above), or
 - Are covered under their spouse’s (of any age) employer’s GHP and the spouse has current employment status  

and the employer meets the “100-or-more” employer size requirements (above).

TX MM EGI



71366 G000BRWN

Dental Insurance

As an active employee of City of Burnet, you have access to a

dental insurance policy from United of Omaha Life Insurance

Company.

You have so many reasons to keep your teeth and gums

healthy. Ongoing dental care will help you maintain the best

possible oral – and overall – health and well-being.

Coverage guidelines and benefits are outlined in the chart

below.

ELIGIBILITY - ALL ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEES
Eligibility
Requirement

You must be actively working a minimum of 30 hours per week to be eligible for

coverage.
Dependent Eligibility
Requirement

A child must meet the eligibility requirements of the Policy and be under age 26 if

eligible as defined by Policy. In order for your spouse and/or children to be eligible

for coverage, you must elect coverage for yourself.
Premium Payment The premiums for this insurance are shared by you and the policyholder. The

premium amounts below reflect your contribution to the cost of this insurance.



PLAN YEAR DEDUCTIBLES AND MAXIMUMS IN-NETWORK OUT-NETWORK
Type A Waived Waived
Type B & C Deductible
Individual $50 $50
Family 3 times Individual 3 times Individual
Annual Maximum $1,500 $1,500
Orthodontia Lifetime Maximum $1,000 $1,000
The same expenses may be used to satisfy both the In-Network and Out-Network deductible.

COVERED SERVICES IN-NETWORK OUT-NETWORK
Type A Services 100% 100%
· Examinations/Evaluations
· Bitewing X-rays
· All Other X-Rays
· Fluoride Treatments
· Cleaning/Prophylaxis
· Sealants
· Space Maintainers
· Brush Biopsy/Cancer Screening
· Full Mouth X-rays, Panoramic Film
Type B Services 80% 80%
· Palliative Treatment
· Periodontal Maintenance
· Bruxism Appliances
· Fillings
· Stainless Steel Crowns
· Simple Extractions
· General Anesthesia or I.V. Sedation
· Non-Surgical Periodontics
Type C Services 50% 50%
· Oral Surgery
· Endodontics
· Full or Partial Removable Dentures
· Repair of Full or Partial Removable Dentures
· Adjustments, Tissue Conditioning, Rebasing or

Relining of Full or Partial Removable Dentures
· Bridges
· Repair/Recementation of Bridges
· Cast Crowns, Inlays, Onlays, Labial Veneers
· Repair/Recementation of Cast

Crowns/Inlays/Onlays/Labial Veneers
· Surgical Extractions
· Surgical Periodontics
Orthodontia - All Insured Persons 50% 50%
· Harmful Habit Appliances

The plan pays the percentage shown after the deductible is satisfied up to the maximum. Additional information about the

benefits and covered services of this plan will be included in the certificate booklet, which you will receive after enrolling for

this coverage. Please contact your employer or benefits administrator if you have questions prior to enrolling.

The plan provides the same coverage levels for both In-Network and Out-Network services. However, because In-Network

providers offer their services at predetermined fees, out-of-pocket expenses may be lower for plan members when receiving

covered services from an In-Network provider.

The Maximum Allowance  for Out-Network Services is based on the 90th Percentile as determined by Mutual of Omaha.

Charges that exceed the Maximum Allowance (as defined in the certificate booklet) for any covered dental service are not

considered.

ANNUAL OPEN ENROLLMENT PERIOD
The plan has an Annual Open Enrollment Period. Any Benefit Waiting Periods or Late Entrant Waiting

Perods will be waived during this time period.



LIMITATIONS

Information about the limitations and exclusions for this plan will be included in the certificate booklet, which you will
receive after enrolling for this coverage. Please contact your employer or Benefits Administrator if you have any
questions prior to enrolling.

· Exams – 2 services in a 12 month period.
· Bitewing X-rays – 4 films in a 12 month period.
· Full Mouth X-rays or Panoramic Film – 1 in any 36 month period.
· Fluoride – For dependent children up to age 16. 2 services in a 12 month period.
· Harmful Habit Appliance – For dependent children up to age 14.
· Cleaning/Prophylaxis – 2 services in a 12 month period.
· Sealants – For dependent children up to age 16; one per permanent bicuspid or molar tooth in any 36 month period.
· Brush Biopsy/Cancer Screen – 2 services in a 12 month period.
· Space Maintainers – For dependent children up to age 16, includes recementations and removal.
· Fillings – Composite fillings on molars are limited to the amount otherwise payable for an amalgam filling.

Replacement once in a 12 month period.
· Stainless Steel Crowns – For dependent children up to age 16; one per tooth per lifetime. Not for temporary

restoration.
· Periodontal Maintenance – 2 services in a 12 month period in addition to routine cleaning. Following active

periodontal treatment only.
· Cast Crowns, Inlays, Onlays, Labial Veneers – Replacement allowed once in 5 years.
· Bridges – Replacement allowed once in 5 years.
· Dentures – Replacement allowed once in 5 years.
· Bruxism Appliance – 1 in any 36 month period. Includes all adjustments.
· Orthodontia – Includes case workup, all appliances and one set of retainers.
SERVICES
Hearing Discount
Program

The Hearing Discount Program provides you and your family discounted hearing

products, including hearing aids and batteries. Call 1-888-534-1747 or visit

www.amplifonusa.com/mutualofomaha to learn more.

PREMIUM AMOUNTS AND ENROLLING FOR COVERAGE

Coverage Tier
Premium Amount

(24 Payroll Deductions Per Year)

Employee/Member $2.90
Employee/Member + Spouse $14.34
Employee/Member + Child(ren) $20.93
Employee/Member + Family $36.73
To enroll for dental coverage:

1) Using the table above, first identify the tier of coverage you wish to enroll for. Options are available that provide coverage for

you (the employee) only, or for you and your family. The amount listed in the Premium Amount column is the cost per

paycheck for each tier of coverage.

2) Locate the Dental Coverage election section on your enrollment form. Place a √ or an x in the Yes box next to the tier of

coverage you wish to enroll for, then insert the Premium Amount for the tier you select into the Premium Amount column (if

the premium amount is not already available on the form).

3) If you are enrolling for coverage for your dependents, complete the Dependent Information section of the enrollment form.

http://www.amplifonusa.com/mutualofomaha


This information describes some of the features of the benefits plan. Benefits may not be available in all states. Please refer to the certificate

booklet for a full explanation of the plan’s benefits, exclusions, limitations and reductions. Should there be any discrepancy between the

certificate booklet and this summary, the certificate booklet will prevail. Availability of benefits is subject to final acceptance and approval

of the group application by the underwriting company. Dental insurance is underwritten by Mutual of Omaha Insurance Company or United

of Omaha Life Insurance Company, 3300 Mutual of Omaha Plaza, Omaha, NE 68175, 1-800-769-7159. United of Omaha Insurance

Company is licensed nationwide, except in New York Policy form number: G2018MP or state equivalent (In NC: G2018MP NC).

DENTAL INSURANCE

Who is eligible for this insurance?
You must be actively working (performing all normal duties of your job) at least 30 hours per week.

When does my coverage begin?
Complete enrollment information must be submitted to us through your Benefits Administrator prior to the requested effective

date. Enrollment will be accepted within 31 days following the day you become eligible; however your effective date will then

be the first of the following month.

When does my coverage begin for my dependents?
A Dependent child is considered eligible for insurance at birth and may be added to your policy at any time up to the child’s third

birthday. If we do not receive notification of the child’s enrollment by age 3, you will be required to wait until the next

Subsequent Enrollment Period to enroll the child.

If I enroll now, can I change or drop my coverage at any time?
Your enrollment in this coverage is for a 12 month Policy Year. During the Policy Year, you may drop coverage, or add or

remove dependents, or terminate coverage within 31 days of a qualifying Life Change Event (as defined in the Certificate).

These events include the birth of a child, pending adoption, marriage, divorce or loss of other coverage.



383807 G000BRWN

Voluntary Vision Insurance

Your Vision Matters
As an active employee of City of Burnet, you have access
to a vision insurance policy from United of Omaha Life
Insurance Company.

You have so many reasons to keep your eyes healthy.
Ongoing vision care will help you maintain the best
possible eye – and overall – health and well-being.

Coverage guidelines and benefits are outlined in the chart
below.

ELIGIBILITY - ALL ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEES
Eligibility Requirement You must be actively working a minimum of 30 hours per week

to be eligible for coverage.
Dependent Eligibility Requirement To be eligible for coverage, any dependent child(ren) must be

under 26. In order for your spouse and/or children to be eligible

for coverage, you must elect coverage for yourself.
Premium Payment The premiums for this insurance are paid in full by you.

BENEFITS MEMBER COST IN-NETWORK OUT-OF-NETWORK
REIMBURSEMENT*

Exam with Dilation as Necessary $10 copay Up to $37

Exam Options:

·Retinal Imaging

·Standard Contact Lens Fit & Follow-up

·Premium Contact Lens Fit & Follow-up

·Up to $39

·Up to $40

·10% off retail price

·Not Applicable

Frames

·Any available frame at provider location ·$0 copay, $150 allowance

plus 20% off balance over

·Up to $66



allowance

Standard Plastic Lenses:

·Single Vision

·Bifocal

·Trifocal

·Lenticular

·Standard Progressive Lenses (add on to

bifocal copay)

·Premium Progressive Lenses (add on to

bifocal copay)

·Tier 1

·Tier 2

·Tier 3

·Tier 4

·$10 copay

·$10 copay

·$10 copay

·$10 copay

·$65 copay

·$85 copay

·$95 copay

·$110 copay

·$65 copay plus 80% of

charge less $120 allowance

·Up to $32

·Up to $48

·Up to $76

·Up to $76

·Up to $48

·Up to $48

·Up to $48

·Up to $48

·Up to $48

Lens Options:

·UV Coating

·Tint (Solid and Gradient)

·Standard Scratch Coating

·Standard Polycarbonate (Adults)

·Standard Polycarbonate (Children under

19)

·Standard Anti-Reflective

·Photochromic – Transitions

·Other Add-ons

·$0 copay

·$0 copay

·$0 copay

·$40

·$0 copay

·$45

·$75

·20% off retail price

·Up to $12

·Up to $12

·Up to $12

·Not Applicable

·Up to $32

·Not Applicable

·Not Applicable

·Not Applicable

Contact Lenses:
(Contact lens allowance includes materials only)

·Conventional

·Disposable

·Medically Necessary

·$0 copay, $150 allowance

plus 15% off balance over

allowance

·$0 copay, $150 allowance

·$0 copay, paid in full

·Up to $102

·Up to $120

·Up to $210

Laser Vision Correction:

·LASIK or PRK from U.S. Laser Network ·15% off retail price or 5% off promotional price

Additional Pair of Glasses or Contacts 40% discount off of complete pair of eyeglasses and 15% off

conventional contact lenses once the funded benefit has been

used

FREQUENCY
Exams Once every 12 months

Lenses or Contact Lenses Once every 12 months

Frames Once every 12 months

*Out-of-Network Reimbursement will be the lesser of the listed amount of the member’s actual cost from the out-of-network provider. In
certain states members may be required to pay the full retail rate and not the negotiated discount rate with certain participating
providers. Please see the online provider locator to determine which participating providers have agreed to the discounted rate.



EXCLUSIONS
We will not pay benefits for any services or materials connected with or changes arising from:
· orthoptic or vision training, subnormal vision aides and any associated supplemental testing;
· Aniseikonic lenses;
· medical or surgical treatment of the eye, eyes or supporting structures;
· any eye or vision examination, or any corrective eyewear required by the policyholder as a condition of employment;
· safety eyewear;
· services or materials provided or paid for in whole or in part by a state or federal government or its agencies;
· services or materials provided or paid for in whole or in part as a result of any workers’ compensation or occupational

disease law or as required by any federal or state governmental agency or program;
· Plano (non-prescription) lenses or contract lenses;
· non-prescription sunglasses;
· two pair of glasses in lieu of bifocals;
· services or materials provided or paid for in whole or in part by any other group benefit plan providing vision benefits;
· certain name brand vision materials for which the manufacturer maintains a no-discount practice;
· services rendered after the date an insured person ceases to be covered under the policy; or
· lost, stolen, or broken lenses, frames, glasses, or contact lenses until the next benefit frequency when vision materials

would next become available.



SERVICES
Hearing Discount Program The Hearing Discount Program provides you and your family

discounted hearing products, including hearing aids and

batteries. Call 1-888-534-1747 or visit

www.amplifonusa.com/mutualofomaha to learn more.

PREMIUM AMOUNTS
Coverage Tier Premium Amount (24 Payroll Deductions Per Year)

Employee/Member $3.81
Employee/Member + Spouse $7.44
Employee/Member + Child(ren) $7.80
Employee/Member + Family $10.71

http://www.amplifonusa.com/mutualofomaha


This information describes some of the features of the benefits plan. Benefits may not be available in all states. Please refer to the certificate

booklet for a full explanation of the plan’s benefits, exclusions and limitations. Should there be any discrepancy between the certificate

booklet and this outline, the certificate booklet will prevail. Availability of benefits is subject to final acceptance and approval of the group

application by the underwriting company. Vision insurance is underwritten by United of Omaha Life Insurance Company, 3300 Mutual of

Omaha Plaza, Omaha, NE 68175, 1-800-769-7159. Policy form number: G2018MP or state equivalent (In NC: G2018MP NC). United of

Omaha Life Insurance Company is licensed nationwide, except in New York.

VOLUNTARY VISION INSURANCE

If I enroll now, can I change or drop my coverage at any time?
Your enrollment in this coverage is for a 12-month Policy Year. During this Policy Year, you may add or remove dependents

within 31 days of a qualifying Life Change Event (as defined in the Certificate). These events include the birth of a child,

pending adoption, marriage, divorce or loss of other coverage.

How do I use my vision benefit?
Mutual of Omaha’s affiliation with EyeMed’s Insight Network offers access to over 91,000 providers. To access your vision

benefit:

1. Locate an in-network provider of your choice by calling the Customer Care Center at 1-833-279-4358 or visiting

www.mutualofomaha.com/vision and choosing a provider on the provider locator. Or download the EyeMed Members App on

your iPhone, iPad or Android to view your benefit details and ID card right when you need it.

2. Schedule an appointment. Many of our providers also offer walk-in appointments, in which case, an appointment is not

necessary.

3. When you arrive, identify yourself as an EyeMed member or present your ID card to receive services. (Vision ID Card is not

required to receive services)

4. Your in-network provider will file claims on your behalf, so you don’t have to worry about anything!

How can I view my Explanation of Benefits online?
Click on “View Your Benefits” and select “Claim Status”. If an Explanation of Benefits is available for a claim, an EOB column

will appear next to the claim. Click the “View” button to view the document. Note: If the EOB column does not appear, EOBs

are not applicable to your plan.

Will I be able to choose any eyewear product available at an in-network provider
location?
Yes! With your Mutual of Omaha vision benefits, powered by EyeMed, you can apply your benefit toward any available frame

or brand of contact lenses that fit your vision needs and lifestyle.

Can I purchase two pair of eyeglasses and/or eyeglasses and contact lenses in
the same benefit period?
Yes! You are eligible for additional discounts, once the covered benefit has been used. We offer the largest additional pair

discount in the industry – 40 percent off eyeglasses and 15 percent off conventional contact lenses – which can be used at any in-

network location at any time while you are covered under the plan.

Are there any additional discounts beyond what is covered by the plan?
Yes! You will receive the following additional savings:

· 40 percent off additional complete pairs of glasses

· 20 percent off any remaining frame balance

· 15 percent off any remaining conventional contact lens balance

· 20 percent off non-covered items, including non-prescription sunglasses, accessories and lens cleaner

· 15 percent off the standard price or 5 percent off any promotional price of LASIK or PRK services





Page 1 of 11 
 

 
 

 
Administration 

 

 
ITEM 4.9 
 
Brian Lee 
Police Chief 
512-756-6404 
blee@cityofburnet.com 

 
Action 

 
 
Meeting Date: August 9, 2022 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: The School Resource Officer (SRO) 

Interlocal Agreement with Burnet Consolidated Independent School 
District: B. Lee 

  
Background:  The Burnet Police Department has partnered with the Burnet ISD to 

provide School Resource Officers in the past.  The previous two-year 
agreement in place provided for three officers.  Recently the School 
Board has authorized funding for a fourth position.   

 
Information: The current agreement is a two-year agreement expiring after the 

upcoming school year.  This agreement will cancel the previous 
agreement and provide for another two-year agreement with an 
additional SRO position.  The two-year agreement provides job 
security for the SRO positions and allows both parties to evaluate the 
future direction of the program. 

  
Fiscal Impact: During the term of the agreement, the district will be responsible for 

paying $304,128 the first year and $313,254 the second year.  The 
city would be responsible for the remaining costs associated with the 
positions. 

 
Recommendation: Approval of the School Resource Officer (SRO) Interlocal Agreement 

adding an additional position with Burnet Consolidated Independent 
School District as presented. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



Page 2 of 11 
 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
BURNET CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT  

AND THE CITY OF BURNET 
 

This Agreement is made the 26th day of July, 2022, between the Burnet 
Consolidated Independent School District (“District”) and the City of Burnet (“City”).               

 
Pursuant to the authority granted by the “Texas Interlocal Cooperation Act”, Chapter 

791 Texas Government code providing for the cooperation between local governmental 
bodies, the parties hereto, in consideration of the premises and mutual promises contained 
herein, agree as follows: 

 
WHEREAS, the contract is made under the authority of Section 791 of the Texas 

Government Code; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the parties, in performing governmental functions or in paying for the 

performance of governmental function hereunder shall make that performance or those 
payments from current revenues legally available to that party; 

 
WHEREAS, the governing bodies of each party find that the subject of this contract 

is necessary for the benefit of the public and that each party has the legal authority to 
perform and to provide the governmental function or service which is the subject matter of 
this agreement; furthermore, the governing bodies find that the performance of this contract 
is in the common interest of both parties; and that the division of cost fairly compensates 
the performing party. 

 
WITNESSETH: 

  
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing promises and other good and 
valuable consideration the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, it is 
hereby agreed as follows: 
 

1. City will provide Four (4) Burnet Police Department (BPD) police officers to the 
District to serve as a School Resource Officer (SRO) on campuses located within 
the City of Burnet, in accordance with Exhibit “A” and under the policies and 
procedures of the City and the District as amended from time to time.   
 

2. The Term of this Agreement is from August 17, 2022 through the last day of school 
scheduled in May, 2024 (Term). 
 

3. The officers assigned under this agreement shall serve as SRO’s during the school 
calendar year (mid-August through the end of May) and will return to service with 
BPD during the summer recess. 

  
4. During the first year of this agreement, District shall pay to City the amount of Three 

Hundred  Four Thousand One Hundred Twenty-Eight Dollars and 00/100’s 



Page 3 of 11 
 

($304,128) for Compensation Reimbursement of all salaries, benefits, training, and 
vehicle expenses of said SRO’s, payable in nine equal installments of Thirty-Three 
Thousand Seven Hundred Ninety-Two and 00/100’s ($33,792) payable by the last 
day of each month, beginning in September 2022 for the 2022/2023 school year.  
In the event the City is unable to provide the number of officers contemplated 
herein due to vacancies, the monthly payment will be pro-rated.  In the event an 
officer has to go through field training prior to appointment in the SRO program, 
the costs will be evenly split between the City and the District. 

 
5. During the second year of this agreement, District shall pay to City the amount of 

Three Hundred Thirteen Thousand Two Hundred Fifty-Four and 00/100’s 
($313,254) for Compensation Reimbursement of all salaries, benefits, training, and 
vehicle expenses of said SRO’s, payable in nine equal installments of Thirty-Four 
Thousand Eight Hundred Six dollars and 00/100’s ($34,806) payable by the last 
day of each month, beginning in September 2023 for the 2023/2024 school year. 
In the event the City is unable to provide the number of officers contemplated 
herein due to vacancies, the monthly payment will be pro-rated. In the event an 
officer has to go through field training prior to appointment in the SRO program, 
the costs will be evenly split between the City and the District. 

 
6. City and District agree that City in performing this Agreement shall act as an 

independent contractor and shall have control of its own work and the way it is 
performed.  District, acting through its designated administrator, will have the right 
to allocate the officer’s time amongst District’s various facilities as it sees fit, 
however City will control assignment of specific officers to those positions and will 
maintain supervisory control over all officers in the performance of their duties as 
peace officers.  SROs shall not work more than forty (40) hours per week without 
prior authorization by the City.   

 
7. District agrees that its Board of Trustees will, pursuant to Section 37.081 of the 

Texas Education Code, designate officers of BPD as District peace officers.  The 
Parties further recognize that the officers shall remain City employees and shall 
wear the uniform and equipment of the BPD.  

8. The City reserves the right to temporarily reassign the SRO, when, in the sole 
judgment of the City, their services are required in response to a citywide or major 
emergency. 

9. In the event of an extended period of leave, or time-off, by the SRO during the 
school year, the City and the District shall cooperate in good faith to provide a 
temporary replacement SRO, as BPD staffing levels allow. 



Page 4 of 11 
 

10. Nothing herein shall be deemed in any manner to constitute a waiver of sovereign, 
governmental, or any other immunity or affirmative defense that may be asserted 
by District or City, nor shall this Agreement be in any manner construed to create 
a cause of action for the benefit of any person not a party to this Agreement, or to 
create any rights for the benefit of any person not a party to this Agreement not 
otherwise existing at law. 

11. No assignment by a party hereto of any rights under or interests in this Agreement 
will be binding on another party hereto without the written consent of the other 
party. 

12. Whenever possible, each provision of this Agreement shall be interpreted in such 
manner as to be effective and valid under applicable law, however if any provision 
of this Agreement is prohibitive or invalid under applicable law, such provision shall 
be ineffective to the extent of such provision or invalidity, without invalidating the 
remainder of such provision or the remaining provisions of this Agreement. 

13. Formal notices, demands, and communications between Parties shall be 
sufficiently given if dispatched by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, to 
the principal offices of the Parties and addressed to: 

City of Burnet    BCISD 
Attn: City Manager    Attn: Superintendent 
P.O. Box 1369    208 E. Brier 
Burnet, Texas 78611   Burnet, Texas 78611 
 

14. This Agreement may be terminated for convenience at any time by either party 
upon sixty (60) days written notice, at which time all parties shall be relieved of 
their obligations under this Agreement. 

15. This Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with and governed 
by the laws of the State of Texas. 

16. This Agreement and all obligations created hereunder shall be performable in 
Burnet County, Texas. 

In witness whereof, the parties have hereunto set their hands and signatures on the date 
first above mentioned. 
 

(signatures on next page) 
  



Page 5 of 11 
 

Burnet Consolidated Independent School District, 
 
 
      
 By:_______________________________ 
 Keith McBurnett, Superintendent 
 
 
  
 City of Burnet, 
 A Texas Municipal Corporation 
 
 
      
 By:_______________________________ 
 David Vaughn, City Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Page 6 of 11 
 

Burnet School Resource Officer Program  
“Exhibit A” 

PURPOSE 
The primary purpose of the School Resource Officer (SRO) Program is to provide for 
the safety and security of staff and students with a focus on reduction and prevention of 
crime committed by juveniles and young adults. This is accomplished by assigning 
patrol officers to school facilities on a permanent basis.  The SRO Program 
accomplishes this purpose by achieving the established goals and objectives.   Goals 
and objectives are designed to develop and enhance rapport between youth, police 
officers and school administrators.  Officers who are chosen for this program are 
responsible for establishing the communication links and creating a free flow of 
information between all parties involved.  
 
GOALS  

1. Reduction of criminal offenses committed by juveniles and young adults.  
 

2. Establish rapport with the students. 
 

3. Establish rapport with the parents, faculty, staff, administrators and other adults. 
 

4. Create and expand programs with vision and creativity to increase student and 
faculty participation, which will benefit the students, the school district, the police 
department and the community.   Programs such as Teacher In-Service, etc.  
 

5. Present a positive role image for students and adults. 
 

6. Provide safety for students, faculty, staff and all persons involved with the school 
district. 

 
ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE  
1. A uniformed police officer designed as School Resource Officers (SRO) will be 

assigned to Burnet High School, Burnet Middle School, RJ Richey Elementary 
and Shady Grove Elementary, and will directly report to the Burnet Police 
Department using the department’s organizational structure. 

 
2. SRO’s are a police officer first, employed by the Burnet Police Department and 

responsible for carrying out all duties and responsibilities as a police officer.  
SRO’s have enforcement responsibilities where criminal matters are concerned.  
The expectations toward counseling and education are more formally established 
in this setting.  SRO’s are not school disciplinarians and should not assume this 
role. 

 



Page 7 of 11 
 

3. SRO’s follow the Burnet Police Department organizational structure, regarding all 
matters pertinent to their position and function.  SRO’s will not involve 
themselves in administrative issues, personnel matters or routine discipline 
situations of the Burnet Consolidated Independent School District which are not 
criminal offenses.  
 

SELECTION  
 
When an SRO position becomes available, the school district will be consulted about 
the selection, and officers tentatively selected to fill a vacant SRO position will meet with 
school officials prior to final selection.  The Chief of Police or his designee will have the 
final deciding authority on SRO selection.    
Selection criteria will include but will not be limited to:  

• Oral presentation 
• Performance Reports 
• Experience 
• Interpersonal Skills 

Annually, SRO’s will have a review/evaluation of SRO assignments in conjunction with 
both the Burnet Police Department and the Burnet Consolidated Independent School 
District. 
 
STANDARD DUTY HOURS 

• Secondary Campuses: 0730 hours – 1630 hours (Monday through Friday) 
• Elementary Campuses: 0700 hours – 1600 hours (Monday through Friday) 
• There may be occasions when this schedule is altered because of court 

appearances, sickness, injury, training and special assignments.  SRO’s are still 
considered a non-exempt employee under the Fair Standards Act and is subject 
to its provisions as well as department and city policy relating to overtime.   All 
overtime request will be reviewed and approved by Police Administration. 

• Campus principals will be informed as soon as possible when an SRO is not able 
to be on campus. 

• Holidays and Vacation: SRO’s will accrue holidays and vacation at the rate 
allowed by City policy.  They may be scheduled to coincide with school holidays 
when school is closed.  SRO training should be accomplished during these 
periods or during the summer when school is not in session.  

• Substitution:  Substitution for the SRO by another officer will only be considered 
through a request to Police Administration and only on the joint approval of 
Police Administration and the school district.  Typically, this will only be 
considered for an extended leave. 

 
 
 
 



Page 8 of 11 
 

 
ADDITONAL DUITES PERFORMED 

• Subject to Call-Out 
• At the direction of BPD Sergeant and BPD Chief of Police 
• Provide security as required at District functions to include, but not limited to, 

school board meetings, graduations, athletic events. 
 

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
• Enforcement of Texas Criminal Code, Traffic Code, Education Code, Health and 

Safety Code, Family Code and applicable Burnet Consolidated ISD regulations. 
o In accordance with Senate Bill 393, Section 37.143, effective September 

1, 2013, a police officer in the State of Texas is prohibited from issuing a 
citation to a student 10 years of age and younger than 17 years of age, 
who is alleged to have committed a school offense.  This includes school 
sponsored events (i.e., sporting events and proms at facilities not owned 
by the school district). 

• Proactively patrol high traffic areas, including outside of restrooms, hallways and 
exterior of the campus; 

• Provide pro-active patrol of the campus for violations of the law; 
• Provide pro-active patrol of the campus for suspicious persons and activity; 
• Emergency response to crimes or emergencies in progress; 
• Investigation and documentation of crimes occurring on campus; 
• Work with the campus safety coordinator (generally an Assistant Principal) to 

assist with regular drills (lockdown, lockout, reverse evacuation, fire and 
inclement weather) in conjunction with campus staff, facility management and 
emergency services personnel; 

• Respond to and investigate intrusion and fire alarms and provide on-site 
assistance to staff in the operation of the alarm system; 

• Respond to non-emergency calls for service relating to the District; 
• Assist other law enforcement agencies that may be involved with District 

personnel or students; 
• Coordinate with Emergency Mental Health Officers  and Mental Health 

Professionals responding to the campus; 
• Investigation and documentation of violations where there is a threat to safety;  
• Investigate fires on campus and serve as a liaison with the appropriate 

emergency service providers; 
• Be alert and report facility related safety concerns; 
• Respond to administrative requests to assist with emergencies such as fights or 

persons with weapons (This does not include classroom disruptions such as 
dress code violations, cursing, refusing to comply with class room rules); 

• Assist administrators with students who are a danger to themselves, others or 
are damaging district property; 

• Provide a presence on campuses during public demonstrations; 
• Assist campus administrators in, restraining orders and protective orders; 



Page 9 of 11 
 

• Assist campus administrators with locating parents or guardians in case of an 
emergency; 

• Assist campus administrator with security audits and crisis response plans; 
• Keep the peace on campus as needed. Provide administrators with “threat 

assessments” on students or staff exhibiting alarming behavior; 
• Provide guidance to campus with traffic flow problems on school grounds; 
• Perform school zone speed enforcement and coordinate enforcement with 

appropriate patrol units. 
• Provide information about newsworthy events and/or crimes occurring on District 

property or students/staff in accordance with the Burnet Police Department 
personnel policy; 

• Building working relationships with the school’s staff as well as with student and 
parent groups; 

• Promoting the profession of law enforcement and being a positive role model to 
students; 

• Working with staff members to establish a safe and secure learning environment.  
 
CONFIDENTIALITY OF STUDENT EDUCATION RECORDS 
School officials shall allow SROs to inspect and copy public records maintained by the 
District only to the extent allowed by law, in accordance with the Texas Public 
Information Act and the federal Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). 

• In carrying out its duties, the City, the SRO, and all other officers, agents and 
employees, shall at all times recognize and respect the confidentiality of student 
information, including but not limited to confidential student records, and shall 
seek access to such records only for a legitimate educational or law enforcement 
purpose, in accordance with the requirements of the Family Education Rights 
and Privacy Act, 20 U.S.C. §1232g (“FERPA"), Burnet CISD Board Policies 
FL(LEGAL) and (LOCAL), or other applicable law. 

• Burnet CISD, for itself, its officers, agents and employees, agrees that it shall 
treat all information provided to it by the City and the SRO as confidential and 
shall not disclose any such information to a third party without the prior written 
approval of the City, except as required by law. The City, for itself and its officers, 
agents and employees, agrees that it shall treat all information provided to it by 
Burnet CISD as confidential and shall not disclose any such information to a third 
party, except as required by law. 
 

CITY RESPONSIBILITIES: 
• Provide SRO’s with a fully equipped patrol unit with radio communications. 
• Provide SRO’s with police radio communications and cell phone. 
• Maintain SRO’s police training and SRO training.   

 
 

 



Page 10 of 11 
 

 
 
SCHOOL DISTRICT RESPONSIBILITIES: 
The Burnet Independent School District shall provide the assigned SRO (s) the 
following materials and facilities, which are deemed necessary to the performance of 
the SRO’s duties: 

• Access to an air-conditioned/heated and properly lighted private office with 
hallway or direct access to students during passing periods. The office should be 
large enough to conduct interviews of multiple persons, parents, and school staff.  

• The SRO office should not (when practical) be placed in the main office unless 
multiple officers are assigned to the campus with one office having hallway or 
direct access.  

• A location for files and records, which can be properly locked and secured.  
• A desk with drawers, chair, worktable, filing cabinet, and office supplies.  
• Access to a computer and telephone for general business purposes.  
• Access to and encouraged classroom participation by SRO’s.   
• The opportunity for SRO’s to address teachers and school administrators about 

the SRO program, goals, objectives, and criminal justice problems relating to 
students.  
 

ADMINISTRATION 
SRO’s are not intended to be used to fill in for, or in place of school administrators and 
should not be utilized in that role.  
 
ENFORCEMENT 
Although the SRO’s have been placed in a formal education environment, they are not 
relieved of the official duties as an enforcement officer.   Decisions to intervene normally 
will be made when it is necessary to prevent violence, a breach of peace, personal 
injury or loss of property. When immediate action is needed and an SRO is not 
available, another officer may be dispatched to the school.   
SRO’s should investigate and prepare reports on minor offenses committed at the 
schools.  Other department personnel may be summoned, as the SRO’s deem 
necessary. 
 
SUMMER ACTIVITY 
SRO’s should accomplish as much of their required training as possible during the 
summer months when school is not in session.  SRO’s may still be involved in some 
summer projects with the school district; however they will spend the majority of this 
time on police department assignments.  
 
SUMMER SCHOOL 
No SRO will be assigned to the school during summer school or summer events unless 
pre-arranged and approved by the Chief of Police or his designee. As when school is 



Page 11 of 11 
 

not in session, during the summer, the Burnet CISD will call the Burnet Police 
Department to have an officer from the Police Department respond.   
 
 
PROGRAM CALENDAR 
The SRO Program will begin just prior to the beginning of school each year and end the 
last day of the school year.  Typically the second week in August till June 1st with 
beginning and ending dates being included in a contract agreed to by both parties. 
 
 

 



 
 

 
Administration 

 

 
ITEM 4.10 
 
Habib Erkan Jr. 
Assistant City Manager 
512.715.3201 
herkan@cityofburnet.com 

 
Action 

 
Meeting Date: August 9, 2022 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS AUTHORIZING THE 
CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
ALLOWING TRIMBUILT CONSTRUCTION, INC., TO PROCEED 
WITH THE PRECONSTRUCTION/SELECT DEMOLITION PHASE 
OF THE NEW CITY HALL PROJECT; AND AUTHORIZING THE 
CALCULATION OF THE CONSTRUCTION PHASE’S 
GUARANTEED MAXIMUM PRICE FOR SUBSEQUENT CITY 
COUNCIL CONSIDERATION: H. Erkan 

  
Background: In June of last year the City closed on the purchase of the Bealls 

Building located at 118 East Polk, for the purpose of the relocation 
of City Hall.  Subsequently, Council selected the firm Seaux & Pierce 
to be the project’s design Architects; and solicited proposals for a 
construction contractor.  On April 26, of this year, at the 
subcommittee’s recommendation, City Council selected Trimbuilt 
Construction, Inc., to serve as the project’s “Construction Manager 
at Risk” contractor. 

  
Information: This resolution approves contract documents that will allow the 

contractor to proceed with the preconstruction/select demolition 
phase of the project.  Moreover, this resolution authorizes the 
contractor to prepare a Guaranteed Maximum Price Proposal for the 
construction phase.  Once the Guaranteed Maximum Price Proposal 
is available it shall be present to City Council for approval.   

 
Fiscal Impact: The preconstruction phase costs are estimated to be $3,500.00.  The 

selective demolition costs are estimated to be $___________.   
 
Recommendation: Approve Resolution No. R2022-60 as presented. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2 

 
RESOLUTION N0. R2022-60 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BURNET, 
TEXAS AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE CONTRACT 
DOCUMENTS ALLOWING TRIMBUILT CONSTRUCTION, INC., TO 
PROCEED WITH THE PRECONSTRUCTION/SELECT DEMOLITION 
PHASE OF THE NEW CITY HALL PROJECT; AND AUTHORIZING THE 
CALCULATION OF THE CONSTRUCTION PHASE’S GUARANTEED 
MAXIMUM PRICE FOR SUBSEQUENT CITY COUNCIL 
CONSIDERATION 

 
Whereas, in June of 2021 the City closed on the purchase of property located at 

118 East Polk Street for the purpose of rehabilitating the building thereon to serve as the 
new City Hall; and 

 
Whereas, City Council appointed a New City Hall Project subcommittee to make 

recommendations on the project’s path forward; and 
 
Whereas, at the subcommittee’s recommendation, City Council selected the firm 

Seaux & Pierce as the project’s design Architects, and authorized the solicitation of 
proposals for a contractor to perform the work pursuant to the Construction Manager at 
Risk delivery method; and 

 
Whereas, on April 26, 2022, at subcommittee’s recommendation, City Council 

selected the firm Trimbuilt Construction, Inc., to serve as the contractor; and 
 

Whereas, pursuant to City Council’s direction the City Manager has negotiated 
contractual documents with Trimbuilt Construction, Inc. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

BURNET, TEXAS, THAT:  
 
Section one.  Findings. That the recitals to this Resolution are incorporated herein as 
the legislative finding of City Council for all purposes. 
 
Section two.  Approval.  Contractual documents attached hereto, incorporated by 
reference herein, and hereby approved by this resolution are as follows: 
 

(1) AIA Document A133 – 2019; 
(a) Exhibit C (entitled “Selective Demolition Proposal”); and  

(2) AIA Document A201 -2017 
 
Section Three.  Delegation of Authority.  The City Manager is hereby authorized and 
directed to execute documents in substantial form as those approved in the section 
above, and to execute such ancillary documents and take such subsequent action as may 
be reasonably necessary to facilitate the purpose of this resolution.  Further the City 
Manager is hereby authorized and directed to coordinate the contractor’s Guaranteed 
Maximum Price Proposal as referenced in AIA Document A133 – 2019 § 3.2. 



3 

 
 Section Four.  Subsequent City Council Action.  Acceptance of the Guaranteed 
Maximum Price Proposal shall be considered by City Council at a subsequent public 
meeting.   
 
Section five.  Open Meetings.  It is hereby officially found and determined that the 
meeting at which this resolution was passed was open to the public and that public notice 
of the time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open 
Meetings Act. 
 
Section Six. Effective Date. That this resolution shall take effect immediately upon its 
passage, and approval as prescribed by law. 
 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED this the 9th day of August 2022.  
 
 

     CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS 
 
 
       

ATTEST:     Crista Goble Bromley, Mayor 
 
 
      
Kelly Dix, City Secretary 
 

























































































































































































 

 
City Council 

 
ITEM 4.11 
 
Leslie Kimbler 
Planner 
512-715-3215 
lkimbler@cityofburnet.com 

 
Action 

 
 

Meeting Date: August 9, 2022 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action:  A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS, ACCEPTING THE 
PROVISION OF A LETTER OF CREDIT AS AN ALTERNATIVE TO 
COMPLETING CONSTRUCTION OF INFRASTRUCTURE 
IMPROVEMENTS REQUIRED FOR THE DELAWARE SPRINGS 
SUBDIVISION, SECTION 19, PHASE 3 AND AUTHORIZING THE 
RECORDATION OF THE “FINAL PLAT” IN THE PUBLIC 
RECORDS OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF BURNET COUNTY, 
TEXAS:  L. Kimbler 

 
Background: The Delaware Springs Subdivision, Section 19, Phase 3 is a single-

family residential subdivision with 15 lots and one internal street, 
Aidan Court. 

 
The Final Plat was approved on June 14, 2022, with the condition 
that the plat shall not be recorded until all improvements have been 
accepted by the City, or until the City has been provided with a surety 
instrument in a form specified by Code of Ordinances, Chapter 98, 
Sec. 98-61 – Assurances for completion of improvements. 

Information: The applicant is providing a Letter of Credit to cover the cost of 
improvements that are yet to be completed in order to record the 
Final Plat and begin the sale of existing lots.  

Staff Analysis: The City Engineer has reviewed and approved the Engineer’s 
Opinion of Probable Cost submitted in accordance with Chapter 98, 
Sec. 98-61. The Irrevocable Letter or Credit issued by First State 
Bank of Burnet, dated 08/9/2022, for the guaranty of completion of 
the public improvements required for the Delaware Springs 
Subdivision, Section 19, Phase 3 has also been reviewed and 
approved.  

Recommendation:  Approve the resolution R2022-61 accepting the Performance Letter 
of Credit. 



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-61 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BURNET, 
TEXAS, ACCEPTING THE PROVISION OF A LETTER OF CREDIT AS AN 
ALTERNATIVE TO COMPLETING CONSTRUCTION OF 
INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS REQUIRED FOR THE DELAWARE 
SPRINGS SUBDIVISION, SECTION 19, PHASE 3 AND AUTHORIZING THE 
RECORDATION OF THE “FINAL PLAT” IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF 
THE COUNTY CLERK OF BURNET COUNTY, TEXAS 
 

WHEREAS, the code of ordinances requires the construction of all public improvements 
required by the subdivision ordinance, prior to the recordation of a subdivision plat 
approved by city council and the provision of a one year warranty bond prior to the 
preliminary acceptance of the public improvements; and 
 
WHEREAS, notwithstanding the forgoing the code of ordinances authorizes alternatives 
to completing improvements, including developer’s provision of a letter or credit from a 
bank or other reputable institution or individual; and 
 
WHEREAS, the subdivision plat of Delaware Springs Subdivision, Section 19, Phase 3 
was approved by city council on June 14, 2022, with the condition that the plat shall not 
be recorded until all improvements have been accepted by the City, or until the City has 
been provided with a surety instrument in a form specified by Code of Ordinances, 
Chapter 98, Sec. 98-61 – Assurances for completion of improvements.; and 
 
WHEREAS, the approval of the subdivision plat of Delaware Springs Subdivision, Section 
19, Phase 3 is conditioned on both the subdivider completing the public improvements 
described in that certain engineer’s opinion of probable construction costs for the 
Delaware Springs Subdivision, Section 19, Phase 3 dated 07/18/22 and signed by Hugo 
Elizondo, P.E. before the expiration of the Letter of Credit; and, the provision of a one-
year warranty bond prior to City Council’s preliminary acceptance of the public 
improvements. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BURNET, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
Section one.  Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct 
and are hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as 
findings of fact.  
 
Section two.   Irrevocable Letter of Credit accepted. The Irrevocable Letter or Credit 
issued by First State Bank of Burnet, dated 08/09/2022, for the guaranty of completion of 
the public improvements required for the Delaware Springs, Section 19, Phase 3 
Subdivision, subject to the following: 
 

(a) the public improvements are completed and preliminary accepted before 
08/09/2023; and 



(b) at the time of preliminary acceptance of the public improvements the subdivider 
provides a warranty or maintenance bond, assuring the quality of materials and 
workmanship, and maintenance of all public improvements; and 

(c) failure to timely complete the public improvements shall cause the city manager 
to draw on the letter of credit to complete the public improvements; and 

(d) the public improvements shall not be accepted until all improvements have 
been satisfactory completed; and 

(e) the city shall withhold all city services to the subdivision until the public 
improvements are satisfactory completed and accepted.  

 
Section three.  Authorization.  The city manager is authorized and directed to take those 
actions that are reasonably necessary to facilitate the purpose of this Resolution.  Further, 
the city manager is to draw on the letter of credit to complete the public improvements, 
without any further city council action necessary, should the subdivider fail to complete 
the public improvements within the period prescribed in this resolution. 
 
Section four. Open Meetings.  It is hereby officially found and determined that the 
meeting at which this resolution was passed was open to the public and that public notice 
of the time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open 
Meetings Act. 
 
Section five. Effective Date.  This resolution shall take effect upon approval and 
adoption by City Council. 
 
 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this the 9th day of August, 2022. 
 
 
 

        
Crista Goble Bromley, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Kelly Dix, City Secretary 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 



EXHIBIT A 
ENGINEERS ESTIMATE OF 

CONSTRUCTION COSTS 
Pg. 1 



EXHIBIT A 
ENGINEERS ESTIMATE OF 

CONSTRUCTION COSTS 
Pg. 2 

 



 
EXHIBIT B 

FINAL PLAT 
 



 
 

 
Development Services  

 

 
ITEM  4.12 
 
 
Eric Belaj 
City Engineer 
(512)-756-2402 
ebelaj@cityofburnet.com 

 
Action 

 
Meeting Date:  August 9, 2022 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action:  Award Request for Proposal (RFP) 

2022-005 Water Plant Emergency Power bid and authorize the City 
Manager to execute the contract: E. Belaj 

  
Background: The City previously created an emergency preparedness plan in 

response to the requirements of SB3. As part of that plan was to 
install a generator at the Inks Lake Water Plant. Currently there is 
no back-up power for that site. Staff previously worked with a 
contractor to create a scope of work, and ultimately bid the project 
for a 600 kW generator.  

 
Information: The City recently had bid opening for this Project. The bid opening 

was on August 2, 2022, at 11 A.M. where 5 bids were received.  
The proposed improvements up for bid consist of installing a 600 
kW diesel generator Cummins or Caterpillar, and associated 
appurtenances, along with needed engineering or design. Other 
brands were allowed but had to be comparable to the mentioned 
manufacturers in reliability, part availability, maintenance records, 
and availability of nearby qualified maintenance technicians. The 
bidders were allowed to include alternates in the bid along with the 
base bid. 
 
Bids: McDonald Municipal and Industrial offered the best value 
to the City at $392,469.00. The project was estimated to cost under 
$600K. This contractor is requesting not less than 75 weeks to 
complete the job, thus likely completion in October 2023. Staff has 
reached out to a third party to review the tabulated bids to assure 
that low bidder used bid amounts that were both appropriate and 
competitive for the project. See attached tabulated bids. 
 
Qualification: City staff determined that this construction company 
has constructed many similar projects around the Central Texas 
area. Council may elect to take staff's recommendation below, 
reject all bids, or proceed with further evaluation.   

 



Fiscal Impact: City has budgeted $600K for this project including $300K from 
Impact Fees. 

 
Recommendation: Staff Recommendation will be presented at the council meeting. 
 
 
 



ENGINEERING

GENERATOR CONTRACT AWARD

• State Req. 24-hr Power 
Back-up plan
• Part of City’s Emergency 

Prep. Plan
• Plan for future 

expansion

SB3:



GENERATOR CONTRACT AWARD

Base Bid: 600 kW Generator

- 2000A ATS

- 24-hr Diesel Tank

- 3000A Tap Can (For Future)

- Electrical Engineering

- 3-rd Party Bid and Scope Review

ENGINEERING



GENERATOR CONTRACT AWARD
ENGINEERING



GENERATOR CONTRACT AWARD
ENGINEERING



 
 

 
Finance 

 

 
ITEM 4.13 
 
 
Patricia Langford 
Director of Finance 
(512)-715-3205 
plangford@cityofburnet.com 

 
Action 

 
 

Meeting Date: August 9, 2022 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS, APPROVING A 
BIENNIAL AGREEMENT WITH GABRIEL, RODER, SMITH AND 
COMPANY FOR ACTUARIAL SERVICES PER THE MASTER 
AGREEMENT AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE SAID ENGAGEMENT LETTER ON BEHALF OF THE 
CITY: P. Langford 

 
Background: The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has issued 

Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for 
Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. GASB Statement 
No. 75 replaces the requirements of GASB Statement No. 45 and 
establishes new accounting and financial reporting requirements for 
other postemployment benefit (OPEB) plans. 

 
Information: The OPEB liability is required to be determined through an actuarial 

valuation. All assumptions underlying the determination of the total 
OPEB liability are required to be made in conformity with Actuarial 
Standards of Practice issued by the Actuarial Standards Board. 

 
Fiscal Impact: This is a budgeted line item and the City has sufficient funds 

available. The new biennial contract amount is $10,420 which is a 
$615 increase over the previous contract. 

 
Recommendation: Approve Resolution R2022-62 as presented. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION N0. R2022-62 
 

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BURNET, 
TEXAS, APPROVING A BIENNIAL AGREEMENT WITH GABRIEL, 
RODER, SMITH AND COMPANY FOR ACTUARIAL SERVICES PER 
THE MASTER AGREEMENT AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER 
TO EXECUTE SAID ENGAGEMENT LETTER ON BEHALF OF THE CITY 

 
Whereas, To comply with the requirements of Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board (GASB) Statement No. 75, the City is required to use an actuarial valuation to 
measure their Other Post-Employment Benefit (OPEB) liabilities. 
 
Whereas, The City has reviewed the attached engagement letter received from GRS and 
it has been determined that the services as detailed in the agreement are appropriate to 
meet the accounting and financial reporting requirements for the City as established by 
GASB Statement No. 75. 
 
Whereas, The City plans to enter into a biennial agreement with GRS to prepare the 
annual actuarial valuation reports for OPEB for Fiscal Years 2022 and 2023. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BURNET, TEXAS, THAT:  
 
Section one.  Findings. The recitals to this resolution are deemed to be the findings of 
City Council and incorporated herein for all purposes. 
 
Section two.  Approval.  The Gabriel, Roder, Smith and Company engagement letter 
and master agreement attached hereto are hereby approved. 
 
Section three.  Authorization.  The City Manager is hereby authorized and directed to 
execute the attached engagement letter and to take such other actions reasonably 
necessary to facilitate the purpose of this resolution. 
 
Section four.  Open Meetings.  It is hereby officially found and determined that the 
meeting at which this resolution was passed was open to the public and that public notice 
of the time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Texas Open 
Meetings Act. 
 
Section five. Effective Date. That this resolution shall take effect immediately upon its 
passage, and approval as prescribed by law. 
 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED this the 9th day of August, 2022.  
 
 

     CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS 
 



 
       

ATTEST:     Crista Goble Bromley, Mayor 
 
 
 
      
Kelly Dix, City Secretary 
 
 



Ms. Patricia Langford

Director of Finance

City of Burnet

P.O. Box 1369

Burnet, TX 78611

Dear Ms. Langford,

You have requested a pricing quote for a GASB 75 actuarial valuation under the Shared Services

arrangement provided by Gabriel, Roeder, Smith & Co (GRS) and North Central Texas Council of

Governments (NCTCOG). 

Pricing Category Pricing Parameters Fee

Annual or Biennial Biennial

Number of Participants < 100 participants $10,420

Claims Analysis Required No $0

Health Plans

$0

$0

Implicit Subsidy Only Discount Not Eligible $0

Plan Change Not Previously Valued No N/A

OPEB Trust or Equivalent Arrangement No N/A

Single Discount Rate Test No $0

Plan Only Reporting Package No $0

Cost Sharing Schedules for Primary No $0

Government and Component Units

Calculation of an Actuarially Determined No $0

Contribution
Total $10,420

March 16, 2022

Re: Engagement Letter for the December 31, 2021 OPEB valuation and the GASB 75 Valuation Reports for 

fiscal years ending 2022 and 2023.

Based on the information you provided, the cost of services for City of Burnet is $10,420. This price is based 

on receiving data in the standard GRS format and using the following assumptions:

1. TMRSRetirement Plans

1. City of Burnet Health Plan



Ms. Patricia Langford

Page 2

Basic Services

• Actuarial valuation of employer OPEB in compliance with the requirements of GASB Statements No. 74 

and No. 75. The valuation report will include, but is not limited to, the following:

> The updated Total OPEB Liability, based on the appropriate discount rate for the reporting period.

> A reconciliation of the Total OPEB Liability, which shows, among other items, the impact of benefit 

changes, assumption changes, and demographic gains/losses separately.

> The OPEB expense and supplementary information required by GASB 75.

> The characteristics of covered active members, retirees, and beneficiaries and other information

required for the note disclosures.

> A statement of outflows and inflows arising from the current reporting period.

> A statement of outflows and inflows to be recognized in future OPEB expense.

> A sensitivity analysis providing the Total OPEB Liability based on a 1% higher and 1% lower

discount rate.

> A sensitivity analysis providing the Total OPEB Liability based on a 1% higher and 1% lower

health care trend assumption.

Billing Schedule

GRS pricing assumes 30% paid upon acceptance by the government of the engagement, 40% upon delivery of the 

draft full valuation, and 30% upon delivery in the second year of the rolled forward report.

The Master Agreement allows for automatic fee increases based on changes in the Consumer Price Index (CPI), 

starting in January of 2019. As a result, the 2022 fees are 10.9% higher than those in the original fee schedule that's 

shown in our Master Agreement. However, the fees provided in this engagement letter will not change based on 

the annual updates to the overall pricing schedule. Any CPI related increases will only apply to the next valuation 

cycle. 

March 16, 2022

Gabriel Roeder Smith & Company



Ms. Patricia Langford

March 16, 2022
Page 3

Basic Options Study

Additional Services

Fees for additional consulting services not included under Basic Services or included in the fixed

fee Options studies will be priced separately upon request and will be based on the following hourly rates:

Hourly

GRS Resource Classification Rates

Lead Actuary $365 

Actuarial Staff $240 

Support Staff $205 

CITY OF BURNET, TX

Date

GABRIEL, ROEDER, SMITH & COMPANY

3/16/2022

Mehdi Riazi, Senior Consultant Date

It is anticipated that City of Burnet may want to consider options for mitigating its OPEB liability. Basic Options 

studies would include alternative discount rates, alternative healthcare trend rates, benefit capitations, and 

changes in retiree cost sharing. The cost for a Basic Options study will be $1,445 per study.

A copy of this engagement letter will be made a part of the master agreement between City of Burnet and GRS.

Fees for plan redesign studies that are not considered basic will be communicated after the specifics of the 

proposed plan changes are discussed.

Gabriel Roeder Smith & Company













 
 

 
Administration 

 
ITEM 4.14 
 
David Vaughn 
City Manager 
512-715-3208 
dvaughn@cityofburnet.com 

 
Action 

 
 

Meeting Date: August 9, 2022 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Appointment of a City Council 

Committee to collaborate with staff regarding a possible expansion 
of Entegris: D. Vaughn 

  
Background:        Entegris is considering a major expansion of the current facility 

located on Houston Clinton Drive. The expansion could involve a 
significant number of jobs and increased electric consumption. 

 
Information: City Council appointed Council Members Ricky Langley and Joyce 

Laudenschlager to the committee with various staff members to 
assist in the discussions and negotiations for the proposed Entegris 
expansion at the July 12, 2022 Regular City Council meeting. 

 
 It was brought to the attention of Staff that there was a mis-

understanding of the process at the time the appointments were 
made, and that there may be other Council Members interested in 
serving on the committee. 

 
Fiscal Impact None. 
 
Recommendation:  To be determined by Council. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
Administration 

 

 
ITEM 5.1  
 
David Vaughn 
City Manager 
(512) 715 - 3208 
dvaughn@cityofburnet.com 

 
Action 

 
 
 

Meeting Date: August 9, 2022 
 

Agenda Item: Executive Session: The Council reserves the right to enter into 
closed session in accordance with the provision of the Open 
Meetings Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, Subsection 
551.087; Deliberation Regarding Economic Development 
Negotiations-Entegris: D. Vaughn   

Background:   
 
Information:  
  
Fiscal Impact:   

 
Recommendation: To be determined by Council. 
 
 
 



 
 

 
Administration 

 

 
ITEM 6.1  
 
David Vaughn 
City Manager 
(512) 715 - 3208 
dvaughn@cityofburnet.com 

 
Action 

 
 
 

Meeting Date: August 9, 2022 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action:  Regarding economic development 

negotiations with Entegris: D. Vaughn 
 
Background:   
 
Information:           This executive session is to receive information from Entegris   

regarding their request for economic incentives.  
  
Fiscal Impact: To be determined 

 
Recommendation: No action is requested at this time. 
 
 
 


	2022-08-09 City Council Regular Agenda
	Item 1.1 2022-07-26 RM Minutes
	Item 1.2 CAF Update Report
	Highland Lakes Squadron
	ITEMS OF FOCUS
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	SELF IMPOSED DEADLINE TO HAVE THE TEXAS ZEPHYR HANGARED IN BURNET:    9-15-2022
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10

	Item 1.3 Police Department Quarterly Report
	City Council Update
	Accreditation	
	Personnel
	Operation Slowdown
	Statistical data
	Projects	
	Questions

	Item 2.2 Public Utility Easement- Woodlands Subdivision
	Item 2.2 Public Utility Easement- Woodlands Subdivision-attachment
	Item 3.1 A Amendment to City Code-RV CUP
	Action

	Item 4.1 2022-2023 FY BUDGET DRAFT
	Item 4.2 Proposed Ad Valorem Tax Rate
	Action
	Background: Senate Bill 2, also known as the Texas Property Tax Reform and Transparency Act of 2019, made significant changes to the property tax rate setting process. Primarily, it lowers the tax rate the City can adopt without voter approval. It als...


	Item 4.2 Proposed Ad Valorem Tax Rate-attachment 1-2022 CBU TAX RATE WORKSHEETS (1)
	Item 4.2 Proposed Ad Valorem Tax Rate-attachment 2-2022 CBU NOTICE OF TAX RATE
	Item 4.2 Proposed Ad Valorem Tax Rate-PP
	PROPOSED TAX RATE
	City of burnet Proposed Tax rate for 2022-2023 budget
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4

	Item 4.3 Humane Society Contract
	Action

	Item 4.3 Humane Society Contract-Contract
	Item 4.4 Road Maintenance Interlocal with Burnet County 
	Action

	Item 4.4 Road Maintenance Interlocal with City of Burnet-agreement
	Item 4.5 Debt Issuance Street Repairs
	Action

	Item 4.6 Airport Storage Hangar Rental Fee-Ord
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.7 Meeting Cancellations
	Action
	Background:


	Item 4.8 Employee Benefits
	Agenda Item Brief
	Background: The City of Burnet provides Health, Dental and Life Insurance for each eligible employee to provide access to medical care. Currently the City offers three medical plan options for employees to select and pays 100% of the "employee only" p...
	In addition, the City of Burnet provides dental and term life/ad&d insurance to all eligible employees and pays 100% of the "employee only" dental and life insurance premium.
	Employees may purchase dental, vision and voluntary life/ad&d coverage for their family members/dependents at an additional cost.  The insurance benefits provided to the City of Burnet are reviewed annually to ensure that the City and employees are re...
	Information: For the upcoming FY 2022-23, the City’s insurance broker/consultant HUB International requested proposals for employee benefits. Based on the responses received, BlueCross BlueShield and Mutual of Omaha provide the apparent best value for...


	Item 4.8 Employee Benefits-attachment 0
	5. Medical Benefits
	Recommendations
	Recommendations
	Slide Number 4

	Item 4.8 Employee Benefits-attachment 1-City of Burnet_ BCBS - BPA
	1001 E. Lookout Drive
	BENEFIT PROGRAM APPLICATION (“BPA”)
	1. Standard Eligibility Provisions: Eligible Employee/Subscriber means an Employee who works on a full-time basis, who usually works at least thirty (30) hours a week, and who otherwise meets the Participation Criteria established by an Employer. The ...
	(HMO only) The Eligible Subscriber must reside, live or, work in the Service Area.
	2. Other Eligibility Provisions (check all that apply):
	Domestic Partners covered:    Yes   No
	Continuation coverage for Domestic Partners: If Employer elects coverage for Domestic Partners, Domestic Partners are not eligible for continuation coverage under Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1985 (COBRA) as a spouse but may be el...
	Yes, Employer elects to offer continuation coverage to Domestic Partners, as defined in the Certificate Booklet
	No, Employer does not elect to offer continuation coverage to Domestic Partners (Domestic Partners are not eligible for continuation coverage)
	Other:      
	3. All current and new Employees must satisfy the substantive eligibility criteria and required Waiting Period in order for coverage to become effective. Covered Dependents do not have to satisfy a Waiting Period to become effective, but in no instanc...
	If a person is added to the Policy and it is later determined that the Policyholder reported a coverage date earlier than what would apply to the Employee or Dependent, based on the Waiting Period and eligibility conditions the Policyholder provided t...
	Substantive Eligibility Criteria (Optional): Provide a representation below regarding the terms of any eligibility conditions (other than any applicable Waiting Period already reflected above) imposed before an individual is eligible to become covered...
	Other substantive eligibility criteria not described above; please describe:     
	Total number of Employees/Subscribers:
	1. On payroll      
	2. On COBRA continuation coverage       
	3. With retiree coverage (if applicable)      
	4. Who work part-time      
	5. Serving the new hire Waiting Period      
	6. Declining because of valid waivers including, but not limited to, other individual or group coverage, Medicare, Medicaid, TRICARE/Champus, Tribal, Risk Pool:       
	7. Declining because of non-valid waivers:      
	If any question is answered “yes,” details must be provided below:
	STANDARD PREMIUM INFORMATION
	1. Premium Period:
	The first (1st) day of each calendar month through the last day of each calendar month.
	The fifteenth (15th) day of each calendar month through the fourteenth (14th) day of the next calendar month.
	2. The contribution of premium to be paid by the Employer is:
	3. (HMO only) Grace Period: thirty (30) days – standard.
	4. Prior written notification by BCBSTX to employer for change of premium rates is sixty (60) days
	5. Additional Information/Comments:      
	ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS:
	To see all benefits offered by this plan, go to the plan’s “Summary of Benefits and Coverage.”
	Don't sign this document if you don't understand it.
	HMO must give you a copy of this statement upon request.

	Item 4.8 Employee Benefits-attachment 2-MofO_City of Burnet New Customer
	Item 4.8 Employee Benefits-attachment 3-MofO_City of Burnet_Master App
	Item 4.8 Employee Benefits-attachment 4 -EGI
	Item 4.8 Employee Benefits-attachment 5-Dental and Vision Benefit Summaries
	Item 4.9 PD-SRO Interlocal Agreement 2022
	Action

	Item 4.10 Trimbuilt Contract-New City Hall
	Action

	Item 4.10 Trimbuilt Contract-New City Hall-A133-2019 - Trimbuilt - Burnet City Hall (29 July 2022)(CB) - Final - (1) (1)
	Item 4.10 Trimbuilt Contract-New City Hall-A201-2017 - Trimbuilt - Burnet City Hall (20 July 2022)(ALM) - Final - (1)
	20220805170504976
	20220805170536791

	Item 4.11 DS 19 PH 3_Performance LOC
	Action

	Item 4.12 Award of Bid Generator Contrtact RFP2022-005
	Action

	Item 4.12 Award of Bid Generator Presentation
	ENGINEERING
	ENGINEERING
	ENGINEERING
	ENGINEERING

	Item 4.13 Biennial Actuarial Services Agreement with GRS for 2022 and 2023
	Action

	Item 4.13 Biennial Actuarial Services Agreement with GRS-2022BurnetEngagementLetter
	Item 4.13 Biennial Actuarial Services Agreement with GRS-Attachment 2-2018 GRS Master Agreement
	Item 4.14 Council Appointments- Entegris Committee
	Action

	Item 5.1 ES-Entegris
	Action

	Item 6.1 Entegris
	Action


	Check1: Off
	Check2: Off
	Check3: Off
	Check5: Off
	Check6: Off
	Check12: Off
	Check13: Off
	Check7: Off
	Check8: Off
	Check9: Off
	Check10: Off
	Check11: Off
	Text7: Anthony Giamello                                                                       
	Text8: Kristen Glass                                                             
	Text9: Kristen.Glass@mutualofomaha.com                                                                    
	Text11: 972/702-2402                         
	Text12:                           
	Text6: Dallas                                                               
	Text1: 14131 Midway Rd                                                                
	Text2: Suite 600                                                                
	Text3: Addison                  
	Text4: TX  
	Text5: 75001            
	Text37:       City of Burnet                                                                              
	Text1144:                                                                                     
	Text51:                                                                                     
	Text58:               1001 Buchanan Dr. #4                                                                      
	Text1160:                                                                                     
	Text60: Burnet
	Text30: Tx
	Text61: 78611
	Text70:  512.756.6093                                
	Text73:                                   
	Text93:                    Maria Gonzales                                                                 
	Text101:                                                                                     
	Check20: Yes
	Check21: Yes
	Check22: Yes
	Check23: Off
	Check24: Yes
	Text109:                                                                                     
	Text113:                                       
	Text114:     
	Text116:            
	Text120:         512.756.6093 x3220                          
	Text124:                                   
	Text132:      mgonzales@cityofburnet.com                                                                               
	Text1132:                                                                      
	Check26: Yes
	Check27: Off
	Check28: Yes
	Check29: Off
	Text148:                                                                                     
	Text147:                                                                                     
	Check310: Off
	Check311: Off
	Check312: Off
	Check313: Off
	Check314: Off
	Text152:                                       
	Text153:     
	Text155:            
	Text159:                                   
	Text163:                                   
	Text171:                                                                                     
	Text1171:                                                                      
	Check306: Off
	Check307: Off
	Check308: Off
	Check309: Off
	Check201: Off
	Check202: Off
	Check203: Off
	Check204: Off
	Check205: Off
	Check206: Yes
	Check207: Off
	Check208: Off
	Check209: Off
	Check210: Off
	Check211: Off
	Check212: Off
	Check213: Yes
	Check214: Off
	Check215: Off
	Check216: Off
	Text201:                              
	Check217: Yes
	Check218: Off
	Check219: Off
	Text207:                                                                  
	Text209:                            
	Text218:                                                                                                
	Text227:                                                                                                
	Text231:                                              
	Text232:          
	Text234:                        
	Text238:                                              
	Text252:                                            
	Text251:                                                                                                
	Check220: Off
	Check221: Off
	Check222: Off
	Check223: Off
	Text47:                                    Active                                                                                                                            
	Text1170: 30       
	Check326: Off
	Check327: Yes
	Check328: Off
	Check329: Off
	Text1137:    60     
	Check330: Off
	Check331: Yes
	Check332: Off
	Check2006: Off
	Check2007: Yes
	Check2008: Off
	Check333: Off
	Check334: Yes
	Check335: Yes
	Check336: Off
	Check337: Yes
	Check338: Yes
	Check339: Off
	Check340: Off
	Check391: Off
	Check392: Off
	Check2000: Off
	Check341: Yes
	Check342: Off
	Check343: Off
	Check344: Off
	Check345: Off
	Check346: Off
	Check393: Off
	Check2001: Yes
	Text1138:         
	Text1139:         
	Text48:             Retirees                                                                                                                                                    
	Text1173:        
	Check347: Off
	Check348: Off
	Check349: Off
	Check350: Off
	Text1150:         
	Check351: Off
	Check352: Off
	Check353: Off
	Check2009: Off
	Check2010: Off
	Check2011: Off
	Check354: Off
	Check355: Yes
	Check356: Off
	Check357: Off
	Check358: Off
	Check359: Yes
	Check360: Off
	Check361: Off
	Check394: Off
	Check395: Off
	Check2002: Off
	Check362: Off
	Check363: Off
	Check364: Off
	Check365: Off
	Check366: Off
	Check367: Off
	Check396: Off
	Check2003: Off
	Text1151:         
	Text1152:         
	Text1148:                                                                                                                                                                 
	Text1193:        
	Check368: Off
	Check369: Off
	Check370: Off
	Check371: Off
	Text1158:         
	Check372: Off
	Check373: Off
	Check374: Off
	Check2012: Off
	Check2013: Off
	Check2014: Off
	Check375: Off
	Check376: Off
	Check377: Off
	Check378: Off
	Check379: Off
	Check380: Off
	Check381: Off
	Check382: Off
	Check397: Off
	Check398: Off
	Check2004: Off
	Check383: Off
	Check384: Off
	Check385: Off
	Check386: Off
	Check387: Off
	Check388: Off
	Check399: Off
	Check2005: Off
	Text1159:         
	Text1157:         
	Check389: Yes
	Check390: Off
	Check401: Yes
	Text701:                     Active                 
	Text702:                                      
	Text703:                                      
	Check402: Yes
	Check403: Off
	Check404: Off
	Check405: Off
	Check406: Off
	Check407: Off
	Check408: Off
	Check409: Off
	Check410: Off
	Check411: Off
	Check412: Off
	Check413: Off
	Check414: Off
	Check416: Off
	Check417: Off
	Check418: Off
	Check419: Off
	Check421: Off
	Check422: Off
	Check423: Off
	Check424: Off
	Check426: Off
	Check427: Off
	Check428: Off
	Check415: Off
	Check420: Off
	Check425: Off
	Check429: Off
	Check430: Off
	Check431: Off
	Check432: Off
	Check433: Off
	Check434: Off
	Text3000: 
	Text3001: 
	Text3002: 
	Check3002: Off
	Text3003: 
	Text3004: 
	Text3005: 
	Check3003: Off
	Text3006: 
	Text3007: 
	Text3008: 
	Check3004: Off
	Text3009: 
	Text3010: 
	Text3011: 
	Check3005: Off
	Text3012: 100
	Text3013: 0
	Text3014: 
	Check3006: Yes
	Text3015: 0
	Text3016: 100
	Text3017: 
	Check3007: Yes
	Text3018: 
	Text3019: 
	Text3020: 
	Check3008: Off
	Text3021: 
	Text3022: 
	Text3023: 
	Check3009: Off
	Text3025: 
	Text3024: 
	Text3026: 
	Check3010: Off
	Text3027: 
	Text3028: 
	Text3029: 
	Check3011: Off
	Text3030: 0
	Text3031: 100
	Text3032: 
	Check3012: Yes
	Text3033: 100
	Text3034: 0
	Text3035: 
	Check3013: Yes
	Text3036: 
	Text3037: 
	Text3038: 
	Text3039: 
	Text3040: 
	Text3041: 
	Text704:          10/1/22              
	Check448: Off
	Check449: Off
	Check450: Off
	Check451: Off
	Check452: Off
	Check453: Off
	Check454: Off
	Check455: Off
	Check456: Off
	Check457: Off
	Check458: Off
	Check459: Off
	Check460: Off
	Check461: Off
	Check462: Off
	Check463: Off
	Check464: Off
	Check481: Off
	Check498: Off
	Check515: Off
	Check465: Off
	Check482: Off
	Check499: Off
	Check516: Off
	Check466: Off
	Check483: Off
	Check500: Off
	Check517: Off
	Check467: Off
	Check484: Off
	Check501: Off
	Check518: Off
	Check468: Off
	Check485: Off
	Check502: Off
	Check519: Off
	Check469: Off
	Check486: Off
	Check503: Off
	Check520: Off
	Check470: Off
	Check487: Off
	Check504: Off
	Check521: Off
	Check471: Off
	Check488: Off
	Check505: Off
	Check522: Off
	Check472: Off
	Check489: Off
	Check506: Off
	Check523: Off
	Check473: Off
	Check490: Off
	Check507: Off
	Check524: Off
	Check474: Off
	Check491: Off
	Check508: Off
	Check525: Off
	Check475: Off
	Check492: Off
	Check509: Off
	Check526: Off
	Check476: Off
	Check493: Off
	Check510: Off
	Check527: Off
	Check477: Off
	Check494: Off
	Check511: Off
	Check528: Off
	Check478: Off
	Check495: Off
	Check512: Off
	Check529: Off
	Check479: Off
	Check496: Off
	Check513: Off
	Check480: Off
	Check497: Off
	Check514: Off
	Check530: Off
	Check531: Yes
	Text772:                                                                                                                                                           
	Text473:                                                                                                                                                           
	Text474:                                                                                                                                                           
	Text775:                                                                                                                                                           
	Text480:   
	Text481:   
	Text482:   
	Text483:   
	Text484:   
	Text485:   
	Text486:   
	Text487:   
	Text488:   
	Text489:   
	Text490:   
	Text491:   
	Text492:   
	Text493:   
	Text494:   
	Text495:   
	Text496:   
	Text497:   
	Text498:                                
	Text499:                                
	Text500:                                
	Text501:                                
	Text502:                                
	Text503:                                
	Check532: Off
	Check533: Off
	Check901: Off
	Text887:                                             
	Text888:                                                  
	Text824: City of Burnet                                                                                                                      
	Text834:                                                                                                     
	Text844:                                                                                                     
	Text851:                                                                             
	Text859:                                                                                     
	Check805: Yes
	Check806: Yes
	Check807: Off
	Text868:                Please include City + HUB                                                                 
	Text878:                  Maria Gonzales, Brett Bowers, Diana Rodriguez                                                                                                 
	Text879:                                                                                                                   
	Text2007:                      HUB International (Brett Bowers )                                                                              
	Text2008:                        Employee Benefits Consulting                                                                            
	Text2009: 10000 N. Central Expressway #1200
	Text2030:                                                        Dallas, Texas 75231                                             
	Text2010:                                                      346-237-7884                                               
	Text2011:                                                   brett.bowers@hubinternational.com                                                 
	Text2012:                                              HUB International (Diana Rodriguez)                                                       
	Text2013: Employee Benefits Consulting
	Text2014: 10000 N. Central Expressway #1200
	Text2015: Dallas, Texas 75231
	Text2016: 281.384.1733
	Text2017:                                                                                                     
	Text2018:                                                                                                     
	Text2019:                                                                                                     
	Text2020:                                                                                                     
	Text2021:                                                                                                     
	Text2022:                                                                                                     
	Text2023:                                                                                                     
	Text2024:                                                                                                     
	Text2025:                                                                                                     
	Text2026:                                                                                                     
	Text2027:                                                                                                     
	Text2028:                                                                                                     
	Text2029:                                                                                                     
	Text882: City of Burnet                                                                                                                      
	Text883:                                                                                                     
	Text884:                                                                                                     
	Text885:                                                                                                     
	Text886:                                                                                                     
	Text2031: City of Burnet                                                                                                                       
	Text22: 1001 Buchanan Drive, Suite 4                                                                                                                                                     
	Text33: Burnet                        
	Text44: TX                          
	Text55: 78611              
	Employer Name:  City of Burnet
	Employer Tax ID: 74-6000460
	Account # (renewing groups only): 
	The client was not in business the preceding calendar year: On
	The client was in business during the preceding year: Off
	Submitting this form as an update: Off
	Submitting this form as an error correction: Off
	affiliates or subsidiaries: 
	Do you have any affiliates or subsidiaries: 
	Yes: Off
	No: Off
	Current Year: 2022
	NA: Off
	Yes_2: Off
	No_2: Off
	# of employees: 
	Yes_3: Off
	No_3: On
	Yes_4: Off
	No_4: Off
	If you checked Yes for the current calendar year and the threshold was met during: Off
	If you check No for the current year and your answer changes to Yes at any time: Off
	Month: 
	Day: 
	Year: 
	Yes_5: Off
	No_5: Off
	Yes_6: Off
	No_6: On
	Yes_7: Off
	No_7: On
	Yes_8: Off
	No_8: Off
	Yes_9: Off
	No_9: On
	b Are you subject to the Consolidated Omnibus Reconciliation Act COBRA: Off
	If yes list names and number of individuals qualified beneficiaries currently on COBRA continuation: Off
	Name of COBRA ContinueeRow1: 
	Individual: Off
	Family: Off
	MM Row 1: 
	DD Row 1: 
	YYYY Row 1: 
	undefined_7: Off
	undefined_8: Off
	Name of COBRA ContinueeRow2: 
	Individual_2: Off
	Family_2: Off
	MM Row 2: 
	DD Row 2: 
	YYYY Row 2: 
	undefined_12: Off
	undefined_13: Off
	Name of COBRA ContinueeRow3: 
	Individual_3: Off
	Family_3: Off
	MM Row 3: 
	DD Row 3: 
	YYYY Row 3: 
	undefined_17: Off
	undefined_18: Off
	Are any employees currently receiving Workers Compensation benefits: Off
	Employee NameRow1: 
	Employee NameRow2: 
	Employee NameRow3: 
	MM 2 Row 1: 
	MM 2 Row 2: 
	MM 2 Row 3: 
	DD 2 Row 1: 
	YYYY 2 Row 1: 
	DD 2 Row 2: 
	YYYY 2 Row 2: 
	DD 2 Row 3: 
	YYYY 2 Row 3: 
	Name of State ContinueeRow1: 
	Individual_4: Off
	Family_4: Off
	MM 3 Row 1: 
	DD 3 Row 1: 
	YYYY 3 Row 1: 
	undefined_28: Off
	undefined_29: Off
	Name of State ContinueeRow2: 
	Individual_5: Off
	Family_5: Off
	MM 3 Row 2: 
	DD 3 Row 2: 
	YYYY 3 Row 2: 
	undefined_33: Off
	undefined_34: Off
	Name of State ContinueeRow3: 
	Individual_6: Off
	Family_6: Off
	MM 3 Row 3: 
	DD 3 Row 3: 
	YYYY 3 Row 3: 
	undefined_38: Off
	undefined_39: Off
	Name of State Dependent ContinueeRow1: 
	Individual_7: Off
	Family_7: Off
	MM 4 Row 1: 
	DD 4 Row 1: 
	YYYY 4 Row 1: 
	undefined_43: Off
	undefined_44: Off
	Name of State Dependent ContinueeRow2: 
	Individual_8: Off
	Family_8: Off
	MM 4 Row 2: 
	DD 4 Row 2: 
	YYYY 4 Row 2: 
	undefined_48: Off
	undefined_49: Off
	Name of State Dependent ContinueeRow3: 
	Individual_9: Off
	Family_9: Off
	MM 4 Row 3: 
	DD 4 Row 3: 
	YYYY 4 Row 3: 
	undefined_53: Off
	undefined_54: Off
	My company employer existed during the preceding calendar year What is the average number of employees that: Off
	My company employer did not exist at any time during the preceding calendar year What is the average number: Off
	# of employees existed: 
	# of employees did not exist: 
	Is your company a partnership: No_13
	No the group health plan is NOT a church plan: On
	Yes the group health plan is a church plan If yes check one of the following: Off
	The policyholder WILL use any rebate for the benefit of enrollees as described above: Off
	The policyholder WILL NOT use any rebate for the benefit of enrollees as described above I understand that: Off
	Date: 


